
 
AGENDA & Notice of Regular Destination Newport Committee Meeting 

 
The Destination Newport Committee of the City of Newport will hold a regular meeting, 
beginning at 2:00 p.m., Thursday, March 21, 2013, Conference Room A, City Hall,169 SW 
Coast Hwy., Newport, Oregon  97365.  A copy of the meeting agenda follows. 
 
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities.  A request for an interpreter for 
the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made 
at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City Recorder (541)574-0613. 
 
The Committee reserves the right to add or delete items as needed and to discuss any other 
business deemed necessary at the time of the meeting. 

 
DESTINATION NEWPORT COMMITTEE 

Thursday, April 18, 2013, 2:00 P.M. 
A G E N D A 

A. Call to Order 
B. Consent Calendar 

a. Minutes – March 21, 2013, meeting minutes review and approve 
b. Review of Accts. – March 2013 

C. Consideration of Tourism Marketing Grant 
a. Newport Symphony Orchestra  

D. Media Considerations 
a. Lloyd Center Advertising 
b. Destination Washington 
c. Oregon Football 
d. CBS 
e. TravelerFun  

E. Discussion Items 
a. Focus of Y14 Advertising  

F. Other 
a. Update from KEZI 9 
b. Audio from KFIR 720 am 

G. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 



 



Draft 
Destination Newport Committee 

March 21, 2013 
2:00 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The March 21, 2013, meeting of the Destination Newport Committee was called to order at 
approximately 2:15 P.M. In attendance were Carrie Lewis, John Clark, Neal Henning, Dean Sawyer, 
and Lorna Davis. Staff in attendance was Cindy Breves & Jim Voetberg.  Visitors included, Cindy 
Hanson, Charles Helbig, Joe Van Ras, and Brad Parsons. 
  
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 

A. Minutes of the February 14, 2013, meeting 
B. Review of Accts, February, 2013 

 
Under discussion, Davis commented that the review of accounts did not depict the $25,000 set aside 
for contingency.  She also noted the review of accounts depicted the actual expenditures through 
February of 2013, with anticipated costs through June of 2013. Breves commented that there is a 
correction to the minutes on the Motion for KEZI had an A instead of an I. 
 
MOTION was made by Clark, seconded by Henning, to approve the consent calendar as with 
correction. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
MEDIA CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Brad Parsons, Meadow Outdoor, shared new billboard locations available. Two of the previous 
billboards presented to the committee had been sold.  
 
Committee reviewed Lloyd Center proposal. Committee found the proposal interesting and had 
potential.  
 
Northwest Travel Magazine proposal, Davis commented on the topics that are upcoming in the 
Northwest Travel Magazine that pertain to the Central Coast. 
 
Joe Van Ras from KFIR presented their proposal to the committee. He offered an introductory offer of 
3 months for $200 a month for a total of 660, 30 second commercials for $600. The first month will run 
five commercials a day every day, second month seven commercials a day everyday and the third 
month ten commercials a day every day. Van Ras reviewed some demographic information with 
committee.  
 
Charles Helbig from Oregon Coast Today presented his proposal to the Committee. Oregon Coast 
Today has new ownership; hence the new look to the Oregon Coast Today. Everything in print is also 
available online. The offer is $230 a week for a ½ page black and white ad per week or $280 for ½ 
page color ad per week for 26 weeks. He also offered a 1/3 page ad $136 per week for black and 
white or $161 for color. He showed examples of what the ads would look like and for free they would 
add a skyscraper onto the ad on the website that would be a direct link to the Destination Newport 
site. 
 



Committee reviewed the KQAC radio proposal. Committee discussed coverage area and listened to 
example ad.  
 
OTHER 
 
Cindy Hansen from Comcast Spotlight introduced herself to the group and would bring a proposal to 
the committee in the future. 
 
Committee reviewed the proposal from Corvallis Knights. Davis clarified that the offer is a panel on 
their pocket schedule. The group discussed the usefulness of this ad and decided to pass on the 
Knights proposal. 
 
Eugene Emeralds proposal was reviewed. Davis shared that this proposal was again for the summer. 
They do the crab toss, this year they would like to give winners passes to the Aquarium or be placed 
in a season ending drawing for a weekend getaway to Newport. The group decided to do the drawing. 
They had two packages Package A included field banner, on field promotion, social media and on air 
spots on ESPN for $11,000. Package B is without the on air spots for $9,700. Committee liked 
Package A.  
 
MOTION: Lewis moved seconded by Clark to accept package A from Eugene Emeralds for the 
amount of $11,000 to be taken out this fiscal year. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.    
 
MOTION: Lewis moved seconded by Clark to approve a three month buy with KFIR for the amount of 
$600. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.    
 
Clark clarified what was remaining in the budget. Voetberg and Davis stated about $25,000 left for 
this year. 
 
Breves shared with committee that we have an application for Special Event Grant for April’s meeting. 
Voetberg shared that there could be 2 more coming as well.  
 
Meadow billboard Board is a no for now. The billboards they had available the committee did not like.  
 
Under additional discussion, it was determined to consider a fall campaign for the Lloyd Center in the 
ice rink and to ask for availability in other malls for the fall.  Look at again next month. 
 
Under discussion the committee decided to pass on the Seattle Times proposal. 
 
MOTION: Clark moved, seconded by Henning to accept the Oregon Coast Today proposal for a ½ 
page color ad for $280 a week for 26 weeks. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.    
 
Northwest Travel was discussed again and the committee decided to consider a proposal in the 
future. 
 
Davis shared how well The Travel Oregon Ad on the back cover worked in Travel Show in Germany. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 3:25 P.M. 

 



 

 

Account Inquiry
Detail 

Page: 
Feb 07, 2013 08:59AM

 
Report Cmeria: 

Accou.nt 403-4310-6207  ADVERTISING & MARKETING EXP 
Periods: 07112 to 01/13 
Amouht type: Actual 
Display: Reference detail 
Order·by: Date/JoumaVReference number 

 
Debit Credit 

Date Joum Reference Description Amount Amount Balance 
 

07/01/2012 (00/12) Balance .00  .00  .00 
07/16/2012   AP 72.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Cn: 100.00 .00  100.00 

07/31/2012 (07/12) Period Totals*** 100.00  .00 100.00 
 

07/20/2012   AP 652.0001 COASTCOM, INC 1,066.38 .00  1,166.38 
07131/2012  AP 161.0001  Greater Newport Chamber of Cn: 787.80  .00  1,954.18 
08/01/2012   AP 828.0001  On Display Advertising 9,200.00  .00 11,154.18 
08/01/2012   AP 829.0001  On Display Advertising 1,200.00 .00  12,354.18 
08/0212'012  AP 795.0001  CBS OUTDOOR 1,500.00  .00 13,854.18 
08/13/20' 12   AP 792.0001  CBS OUTDOOR 1,500.00  .00 15,354.18 
08/17/2012   AP 163.0001  Greater Newport Chamber of Cn: 105.00  .00  15,459.18 
08/1712912   AP 164.0001  Greater Newport Chamber of Cn: 500.00 .00  15,959.18 
08/20/2012   AP 793.0001  CBS OUTDOOR 4,320.00  .00 20,279.18 
08/20/2 2   AP 955.0001  CBS OUTDOOR .00 4,320.00) 15,959.18 01l 
08/22/2012   AP 794.0001  CBS OUTDOOR 7,065.00 .00  23,024.18 
0812212012 AP 958.0001  CBS OUTDOOR .00  7,065.00)  15,959.18 

08131/2012 (08/12) Period Totals*** 27,244.18 11,385.00) 15,959.18 

05/30/2.012    AP 376.0001 News-Times 399.00 .00  16,358.18 
06/19/2012   AP 730.0001 Oregon Coast Magazine 1,719.00  .00 18,077.18 
07131/2012  AP 369.0001  News-Times 2,500.00  .00 20,577.18 
08130 12    AP 160.0001  Greater Newport Chamber of Cn:  1,529.65  .00 22,106.83 
08/31/2012   AP 701.0001  OREGON COAST TODAY 920.00  .00  23,026.83 
09/01/2'012   AP 710.0001  CBS OUTDOOR 7,065.00  .00 30,091.83 
09/01/2012   AP 729.0001  On Display Advertising 8,800.00  .00  38,891.83 
09/01/2012   AP 834.0001  FOX Central Oregon 150.00  .00  39,041.83 
09/01/2012   AP 835.0001  kTVZ News Channel 21  1,960.00 .00  41,001.83 

09130/2012 (09/12) Period Totals*** 25,042.65  .00  41,001.83 
 

08120/2012  AP 669.0001  COASTCOM, INC 1,066.38  .00  42,068.21 
09/19/2012   AP 911.0001  Oregon Live 2,500.00  .00 44,588.21 
09/20/2'012   AP 671.0001  COASTCOM, INC 1,066.38  .00 45,634.59 
09/25/2' 2   AP 101.0001  Century link  132.10  .00  45,766.69 01l 
09/27/2012   AP 782.0001  OREGON COAST TODAY 920.00 .00  46,686.69 
09130/2012  AP 405.0001  News-Times 149.00 .00  46,835.69 
0913012,012 AP 817.0001 Chamber Comm Corp-KEZI 4,570.00 .00  51,405.69 
09130/2012  AP 616.0001  Chamber Comm Corp-KEZI 430.00  .00 51,635.69 
0913odo12   AP 876.0001  FOX CentralOregon 150.00  .00  51,965.69 
09/30/2012   AP 877.0001  kTVZ News Channel 21 1,800.00  .00 53,785.69 
10/01/2012   AP 790.0001  CBS OUTDOOR 7,065.00 .00  60,850.69 
10/03/2012   AP 438.0001  OCCA 6,600.00 .00  67,450.69 
10/11/ ' 2   AP 197.0001  Greater Newport Chamber of Cn: 300.00  .00  67,750.69 201l 
10/19/ 2   AP 913.0001  Visitor's Choice 4,000.00  .00 71,750.69 201I 
10/31/2012   JE 8.0002  Correct Posting - OCCA-DNC Grant Reimburse .00  358.35) 71,392.34 

10131/2012 (10/12) Period Totals*** 30,748.86  358.35)  71,392.34 
10/19/2012   AP 874.0001 Oregon Live 2,500.00  .00 73,892.34 
10/20/2'012   AP 661.0001  COASTCOM, INC 1,066.38  .00  74,958.72 
10/28/2012   AP 804.0001  Chamber Comm Corp-KEZI 4,600.00 .00  79,558.72 
10/28/2012   AP 805.0001  Chamber Comm Corp-KEZI 400.00 .00  79,958.72 
10131  012   AP 765.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 920.00  .00 80,878.72 



Account Inquiry
Detail 

Page:    2
Feb 07, 2013  08:59AM 

 

 

 
Debit Credit 

Date Joum Reference Description Amount Amount Balance 
 

10131/2012   AP 864.0001 FOX Central Oregon 150.00 .0 81,028.72 
10/31/2q12   AP 865.0001 kTVZ News Channel 21  1,785.00 .00 82,813.72 
11/02/2    AP  164.0001  Greater Newport Chamber 400.00  .00 83,213.72 012i 
11/20/2012  AP 662.0001 COASTCOM, INC 1,066.38  .00 84,280.10 
11/25/2012   AP 806.0001 Chamber Comm Corp-KEZI 4,680.00 .00 88,960.10 
11125/20'12    AP 807.0001 Chamber Comm Corp-KEZI 320.00  .00 89,280.10 

11/30/2012 (11/12)  Period Totals ... 17,887.76 .00  89,280.10 
 

10/1212    AP 434.0001 News-Times 15,000.00 .00  104,280.10 012I 
11/19/2012   AP 838.0001 Oregon Uve 2,500.00 .00 106,780.10 
11/21/2012   AP 753.0001 OREGONCOASTTODAY 1,230.00  .00 108,010.10 
11/27/2012   AP 760.0001  CBS OUTDOOR 14,000.00  .00  122,010.10 
12/04/2Q12   ·AP 206.0001  Greater Newport Chamber  211.15 .00  122,221.25 
12/04/2012   AP 207.0001  Greater Newport Chamber 600.00 .00  122,821.25 

1213112012 (12/12)  Period Totals ... 33,541.15  .00  122,821.25 
 

01/04/2012   AP 244.0001  Greater Newport Chamber 400.00 .00  123,221.25 
08/06/2012   AP 873.0001  CBS OUTDOOR .00 (1,500.00) 121,721.25 
11130120 2   AP 467.0001  News-Times 229.00  .00  121,950.25 1! 
12/19/2012   AP 979.0001 Oregon Live 2,500.00  .00 124,450.25 
02/01/2013   AP 1107.0001 On Display Advertising (approved at Jan meeting) 27,995.00 .00  152,445.25 

01/31/2013 (01/13)  Period Totals ... 31,124.00  (1,500.00}  152,445.25 
 

01/20/2013 AP 471.0001 COASTCOM, INC 1,066.38 .00 147,137.88
01/20/2013 AP 472.0001 COASTCOM, INC 19.38 .00 147,157.26
01/2212013 AP 616.0001 Visitor's Choice 5,000.00 .00 152,157.26
01/31/2013 AP 328.0001 News-Times 89.10 .00 152,246.36
02/05/2013 AP 915.0001 CBS OUTDOOR 4,400.00 .00 156,646.36
02/18/2013 AP 1052.0001 Visitor's Choice 3,000.00 .00 159,646.38
02120/2013 AP 1048.0001 Oregon Coast Magazine 3,072.75 .00 162,719.11
02125/2013 CR 1002810.0001 -cHANGE DESCRIPTION- - oregon live I r .00 2,500.00) 160,219.11

   02128/2013 (02/13) Period Totals- 16,647.61 2,500.00) 160,219.11
 

02/20/2013 AP 229.0001 COASTCOM, INC 1,085.76 .00 161,304.87 
02126/2013 AP 254.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 230.00 .00 161,534.87
02/26/2013 AP 255.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 230.00 .00 161,764.87
02126/2013 AP 256.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 230.00 .00 161,994.87
02126/2013 AP 257.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 230.00 .00 162,224.87
02126/2013 AP 258.0001 OREGONCOASTTODAY 230.00 .00 162,454.87
02128/2013 AP 259.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 257.60 .00 162,712.47
02126/2013 AP 280.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 230.00 .00 162,942.47
02/28/2013 AP 281.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 230.00 .00 163,172.47
02126/2013 AP 282.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 243.00 .00 163,415.47
03/06/2013 AP 307.0001 Celtic Heritage Alliance 348.00 .00 163,763.47 
03/07/2013A  886.0001   CBS OUTDOOR   10,000.00 .00     175,658.47
03/11/2013A  887.0001 CBS OUTDOOR  14,130.00  .00  189,788.47
03/15/2013A  775.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  400.00  .00  190,188.47
03/20/2013A  858.0001 COASTCOM, INC  1,085.76  .00  191,274.23
03/25/2013A  1092.0001 EUGENE EMERALDS BASEBALL CLUB  11,200.00  .00  202,474.23

    03/31/2013 (03/13)  Period Totals ***  42,255.12  .00  202,474.23
 
 

*$1500 to CBS was double invoiced. Credit has been issued. 
** Payment to OCCA is being recoded to LEM (Tourism Marketing Grant Account) 
Oregon Live invoiced for $10,000, should be $7500, refund to come in Feb. 
Celtic Heritage Alliance needs to transfer to Tourism Grant Funding 

 



Account Inquiry
Detail 

Page:    2
Feb 07, 2013  08:59AM 

 

 

 
 
 

Upcoming Expenses: 
  
 CBS Poster  $24,180 
 KEZI   $15,000 
 KFIR   $600 

 
Fixed/Anticipated Expenses:  
PR    $1795 
Web-Cam   $3300 
Madden    $1700 
Certified    $10,000 
Brochures   $23,000** 
Oregon Scenic Byways  $3200 
1859    $1450 (spring, $1450 fall-next fiscal) 
Eugene Magazine   ($1895 fall-next fiscal) 

 
Budget      $325,000 
Actual spent through March 2013   $202,126.23 
Fixed and anticipated    $84,225 

 
Total spent and allocated (est)  $286,351.23 
Contingency    $25,000 

 
Remaining (est)    $13,648 plus $25,000 contingency remaining.  
**We may not need to order more brochures until the next fiscal year which would leave $23,000 additional.    
 
 
       Committed for 2013/2014 On Display $27,995 for Aug-Oct 90 ft. 

 
 
 
 
 
Tourism Marketing Grant Funding $25,000 
Approved 
 Celtic Festival   $5,000 
 Coast Classic Bike   $2,000 
 YBOOI    $3000 
 
Remaining Funding  $15,000 
 

 



 









 



file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW...r%20Newport%20-%20Lloyd%20Center%20Ice%20Rink%20Domination....htm

From:                                         Lorna Davis [lorna@newportchamber.org]
Sent:                                           Wednesday, April 03, 2013 9:02 AM
To:                                               Cindy Breves
Subject:                                     FW: Discover Newport - Lloyd Center Ice Rink 
Domination...
Attachments:                          Discover Newport.jpg

 
Cindy, could you please forward this to DNC?
 
Thank you!
 
From: Mike Maloney [mailto:mmaloney@FederatedMedia.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 4:53 PM 
To: Lorna Davis 
Cc: Mike Maloney 
Subject: Discover Newport - Lloyd Center Ice Rink Domination...
 
Lorna,
 
Take a look at the attached. We could do a lot with the ice rink, this is just one creative approach.
 
The Lloyd Center draws 10 million annual visitors (duplicated cume). The Ice Rink is the only one of its 
kind in a Portland Mall. This would REALLY stand out.
 
In terms of standard pricing…
 

•         Center Ice Logo
o   $2500 initial production & install
o   $4950 per month net investment (12 months)

•         Ice Rink “Dasher Boards”
o   $80 per board initial production & install (recommend 2 to 4 boards)
o   $600 net per month investment (3 months minimum)

•         Walkway Side Advertising
o   $1800 initial production & install for one side
o   $1500 net per month investment (3 months minimum)

 
 
Thanks!
 
mm
 
Mike Maloney, COO
OnDisplay Advertising

file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committ...0-%20Lloyd%20Center%20Ice%20Rink%20Domination....htm (1 of 2) [4/15/2013 8:59:34 AM]

mailto:mmaloney@FederatedMedia.com


file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW...r%20Newport%20-%20Lloyd%20Center%20Ice%20Rink%20Domination....htm

1800 Blankenship Road, Suite #200
West Linn, Oregon 97068
PH: 503-650-7132 * FAX: 503-650-7134 * CELL: 503-593-9350
www.ondisplayadvertising.com 
"Like" us on Facebook
 

file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committ...0-%20Lloyd%20Center%20Ice%20Rink%20Domination....htm (2 of 2) [4/15/2013 8:59:34 AM]

file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/www.ondisplayadvertising.com%20
http://www.facebook.com/?ref=home#!/pages/OnDisplay-Advertising/100829156657199




 



From: Lorna Davis
To: Cindy Breves; 
Subject: FW: DESTINATION WASHINGTON
Date: Thursday, April 04, 2013 2:25:23 PM
Attachments: 2013 Destination Flyer Spring.pdf 

2013 Destination Ad Sizes.pdf 
2013 Destination Map.pdf 

Hi Cindy, here is an agenda item…
 
From: Della Echols [mailto:DellaE@TargetMediaPartners.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 2:17 PM 
To: Lorna Davis 
Subject: DESTINATION WASHINGTON
 
Hello Lorna,
 
Thank you in advance for taking the time to read my email and the attached 
information.
 
My name is Della Echols and I am with Destination Washington which is a 
travel & tour guide that covers most of the state Washington as well as parts 
of Idaho and Oregon. There will be over 60,000 copies of Destination 
Washington delivered beginning on May 18 and the publication will be out 
in racks all year long in all of the coverage area in four Eastern Washington 
classified ad papers. It will also be distributed in racks in heavily touristed 
spots along the I-5 and I-90 corridors. 
 
The reason I am contacting you is that if there is anything that people in 
Eastern Washington love to do, it's going to the coast. Advertising in 
Destination Washington would be a great way to help people over here know 
where to go and what to do over there.
 
I have attached the rates flyer, a sheet showing the ad sizes and a map of the 
coverage area. 
 
Please let me know if you interested.
 
Thank you again,
 

mailto:lorna@newportchamber.org
mailto:/O=CITY OF NEWPORT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Cynthia Brevescb6



Spring Tour Guide 2013 PricingSpring Tour Guide 2013 Pricing


Published May 16th, 2013


A travel & tour guide designed to
promote destinations throughout Washington and North Idaho.


A distribution of 60,000 plus will give you reach 
through the state including the I-5 & I-90 Corridors.


You’ll find this magazine at Restaurants, 
Hotels/ Motels & Destination Points.


Full Page Full Color  . . . . . $895
1/2 Page Full Color . . . . . . .$495


1/4 Page Full Color . . . . . . .$335
1/8 Page Full Color . . . . . . . $199


Premium Gloss Positions
Back Page . . . . . . . . . . $2449
Inside Back Page . . . . . . . . .$2139
*Page 3 or 4 . . . . . . . . .$1449


Inside Front Page . . . . . . . .$2139
*Pages 131, 132,  . . . . . . . . .$1449


Gloss Copy Due: April 5th • All Other Copy Due: April 12th


Ad Size Section Price  $


Business Name Sales Person 


Billing Address 


Phone Fax 


Purchased by


DESTINATION 2013-2014 Edition


WashingtonWashington


20132013
Travel & Travel & 
Tour GuideTour Guide


*As available, sold in increments of 4. 


Ask your Sales Representative about space reservation and availability








Full Page 
34p x 53p3


5 5/8” x  8 7/8”


Half Page 
34p x 24p4


5 5/8” x  4 3/8”


Quarter Page 
16p6 x 24p4
2 3/4” x  4 3/8”


Eighth Page 
16p6 x 12p6


2 3/4” x  2”


1/8 Page
16.6p x 12p


2 3/4” x  2”


1/4 Page
16.6p x 26p


2 3/4” x  4 3/8”


1/2 Vert
16.6p x 53p


2 3/4” x  8 7/8”


1/2 Horiz
34p x 26p


5 5/8” x  4 3/8”


Full Page
34p x 53p


5 5/8” x  8 7/8”


DESTINATION 2013-2014 Edition


WashingtonWashington


20132013
Travel &Travel &
Tour GuideTour Guide








Greater Pacific Northwest Area


60,000+ Copies 
to be Distributed 


throughout Washington State 
and North Idaho


Tri-Cities Area
Walla Walla Area


Spokane AreaMoses Lake Area
Wenatchee Area


Circulation will be:
May 16th, 2013


Up Until April 2014


DESTINATION Travel & Travel & 
Tour GuideTour Guide


2013-2014 Edition


WashingtonWashington


20132013


SouthWest King:
Tukwila, Burien, Southcenter, SeaTac, Federal Way


SouthEast King:
Auburn, Maple Valley, Kent, Renton, Enumclaw, 
Covington


Pierce West:
Fife, Spanaway, Roy, Tacoma, Gig Harbor, Lake-
wood, University Place


Pierce East:
Puyallup, Lake Tapps, Bonney Lake, Orting, 
Eatonville


Thurston/Grays Harbor/Lewis/Mason:
Aberdeen, Chehalis, Hoquiam, Lacey, Tumwater, 
Shelton


Peninsula/Kitsap:
Bainbridge Island, Forks, Bremerton, Port 
Townsend, Sequim, Belfair, Port Orchard, Port 
Angeles, Poulsbo







Della Sue Echols
Senior Multi-Media Inside Sales
Nickel Nik Buyline - Wheel Deals - HomeFront
Recycler.com
3321 W. Kennewick Ave, Ste 190
Kennewick, WA  99336
509-783-5555
dellae@tricitiesnickel.com

mailto:dellae@tricitiesnickel.com


Full Page 
34p x 53p3

5 5/8” x  8 7/8”

Half Page 
34p x 24p4

5 5/8” x  4 3/8”

Quarter Page 
16p6 x 24p4
2 3/4” x  4 3/8”

Eighth Page 
16p6 x 12p6

2 3/4” x  2”

1/8 Page
16.6p x 12p

2 3/4” x  2”

1/4 Page
16.6p x 26p

2 3/4” x  4 3/8”

1/2 Vert
16.6p x 53p

2 3/4” x  8 7/8”

1/2 Horiz
34p x 26p

5 5/8” x  4 3/8”

Full Page
34p x 53p

5 5/8” x  8 7/8”

DESTINATION 2013-2014 Edition

WashingtonWashington

20132013
Travel &Travel &
Tour GuideTour Guide



Spring Tour Guide 2013 PricingSpring Tour Guide 2013 Pricing

Published May 16th, 2013

A travel & tour guide designed to
promote destinations throughout Washington and North Idaho.

A distribution of 60,000 plus will give you reach 
through the state including the I-5 & I-90 Corridors.

You’ll find this magazine at Restaurants, 
Hotels/ Motels & Destination Points.

Full Page Full Color  . . . . . $895
1/2 Page Full Color . . . . . . .$495

1/4 Page Full Color . . . . . . .$335
1/8 Page Full Color . . . . . . . $199

Premium Gloss Positions
Back Page . . . . . . . . . . $2449
Inside Back Page . . . . . . . . .$2139
*Page 3 or 4 . . . . . . . . .$1449

Inside Front Page . . . . . . . .$2139
*Pages 131, 132,  . . . . . . . . .$1449

Gloss Copy Due: April 5th • All Other Copy Due: April 12th

Ad Size Section Price  $

Business Name Sales Person 

Billing Address 

Phone Fax 

Purchased by

DESTINATION 2013-2014 Edition

WashingtonWashington

20132013
Travel & Travel & 
Tour GuideTour Guide

*As available, sold in increments of 4. 

Ask your Sales Representative about space reservation and availability



Greater Pacific Northwest Area

60,000+ Copies 
to be Distributed 

throughout Washington State 
and North Idaho

Tri-Cities Area
Walla Walla Area

Spokane AreaMoses Lake Area
Wenatchee Area

Circulation will be:
May 16th, 2013

Up Until April 2014

DESTINATION Travel & Travel & 
Tour GuideTour Guide

2013-2014 Edition

WashingtonWashington

20132013

SouthWest King:
Tukwila, Burien, Southcenter, SeaTac, Federal Way

SouthEast King:
Auburn, Maple Valley, Kent, Renton, Enumclaw, 
Covington

Pierce West:
Fife, Spanaway, Roy, Tacoma, Gig Harbor, Lake-
wood, University Place

Pierce East:
Puyallup, Lake Tapps, Bonney Lake, Orting, 
Eatonville

Thurston/Grays Harbor/Lewis/Mason:
Aberdeen, Chehalis, Hoquiam, Lacey, Tumwater, 
Shelton

Peninsula/Kitsap:
Bainbridge Island, Forks, Bremerton, Port 
Townsend, Sequim, Belfair, Port Orchard, Port 
Angeles, Poulsbo



 





Carson York 
 

Oregon IMG Sports Marketing 

University of Oregon Athletics  

2727 Leo Harris Parkway Eugene, OR 97401 

P: (541) 346-4347 

york.carson@gmail.com 

21013 Oregon                

Football Yearbook 

 
 

 

 The 2013 Oregon Football Yearbook is a publication that highlights the 
Oregon Football Coaches and Players, and includes numerous features 
for fans. 

 Inclusion Options: 

» Presenting Partnership: $5,000 

» Cover Logo, Full-Page Ad & Feature Logo 
Inclusion 

» Feature: $2,500 

» Logo Inclusion on a Feature Page 

» Full-Page Ad: $3,200 

» Half-Page Ad: $1,700 

 

Distribution: 

» 11,00 Printed copies available August 1st  

» Available for purchase at various local 
stores, online & on game-day 

» Distributed to local hotels 

» Digitally released to 72,000+ UO alumni in 
September 

» Digitally released on GoDucks.com in October 

 
 



CBS Outdoor
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230
Eugene, OR 97404
(541) 607-9355
(541) 607-9384

ADVERTADVERTISERISER
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

ADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENT PAGE 1PAGE 1 OF 3OF 3

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 14062914062911 DATE:DATE: 04/02/13

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Vport/Visitisit NewporNewportt

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169) ClientClient SupplSupplies Pies Producroduction:tion: No

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

Subject to the terms of the Production Information Addendum Page and the CBS Outdoor Terms and Conditions of Advertising Service each attached hereto and
made a part hereof, "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with CBS Outdoor ("Company") for the display of advertising Copy ("Copy") on the outdoor
advertising display(s) described below, commencing approximately on the commencement date of the Advertising Period listed below. Advertiser/Agency shall
provide the Copy in the form and type specified by Company.
See PrSee Productoduction Iion Informnformationation AddenAddendum pdum page foage for shipr shippingping quantiquantitiesties and aand addressddresses.es.

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
GRP/GRP/

IMP 18IMP 18++ UnitsUnits
AdverAdvertisintisingg

PerioPeriodd
No. ofNo. of
PeriodPeriodss ** PerioPeriod Cosd Costt

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 100 15 06/24/13-10/13/13 4.00 4W $4,500.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 100 13 06/24/13-10/13/13 4.00 4W $5,525.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 50 9 10/14/13-12/08/13 2.00 4W $3,600.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 50 7 10/14/13-12/08/13 2.00 4W $3,465.00

SpeciaSpecial Insl Instructitructions:ons: Net ANet Agreemgreement Toent Total:tal: $54,230.00

THIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CATHIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/ANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN THE TERMS ANDORTH IN THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERECONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO WITH RESPECT TO TRATO WITH RESPECT TO TRANSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THNSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THISIS
AGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THAGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTIONIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMINFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE, AND THE CBS OUPAGE, AND THE CBS OUTDOOR TERMS AND CONDITDOOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ADVERTISING SETIONS OF ADVERTISING SERVICE INCORPORATED HERRVICE INCORPORATED HEREIN,EIN,
ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/AGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDAGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING AND APPRGES RECEIVING AND APPROVING. ANY MISSING PAOVING. ANY MISSING PAGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE OBTAINED OR REQAY BE OBTAINED OR REQUESTED THROUGH ANY CBSUESTED THROUGH ANY CBS
OUTDOOR OFFICE OR REPRESOUTDOOR OFFICE OR REPRESENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOTENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOT RECEIVED BY ADVERTISERECEIVED BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SR/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THE SAME FORCE AND EFFE SAME FORCE AND EFFECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATUECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATURES.RES.
THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXTHIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXECUTED IN SEVERAL COUECUTED IN SEVERAL COUNTERPARTS, EACH OF WNTERPARTS, EACH OF WHICH SHALL CONSTITUTEHICH SHALL CONSTITUTE ONE AND THE SAME COPY.ONE AND THE SAME COPY. AGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNAGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNATORY HERETO REPRESENTATORY HERETO REPRESENTS ANDS AND
WARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AWARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE SAME ON BEHALF OF ANE SAME ON BEHALF OF AND BIND THE ADVERTISERD BIND THE ADVERTISER AND THAT THE ADVERTISEAND THAT THE ADVERTISER APPROVES SAME.R APPROVES SAME.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY - CBS OUTDOOR ADVERTISER/AGENCY
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE - TITLE

BY DATE PLEASE PRINT DATE
NAME - TITLE

* Peri* Period Cood Codes:des: M=MontM=Monthly; Whly; W=Weekl=Weekly; 4Wy; 4W=4 We=4 Weeks;eks; D=DaiD=Daily; Oly; OT=OneT=One Time TTime TF=TilF=Till Forl Forbidbid



ADVERTADVERTISERISER
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

ADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE 2PAGE 2 OF 3OF 3

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 14062914062911 DATE:DATE: 04/02/13

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Vport/Visitisit NewporNewportt

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169)

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
Copy DCopy Dueue

DateDate
ShippiShippingng
QuantiQuantityty ShippShipping Aing Addressddress ServiService AEce AE

Ext.Ext.
FabFab

Per SqPer Sq FtFt
Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 06/10/13 15 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC

83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 06/10/13 13 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 09/30/13 9 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 09/30/13 7 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz



P
A

G
E

3
O

F
3

P
A

G
E

3
O

F
3

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

1.
A

s
us

ed
1.

A
s

us
ed

in
th

is
he

in
th

is
he

re
in

,C
om

pa
n

re
in

,C
om

pa
n y

sh
al

lm
e

y
sh

al
lm

e a
n

C
B

S
O

ut
an

C
B

S
O

ut
do

or
an

d
A

dv
do

or
an

d
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

a
er

ti
se

r
sh

a l
lm

ea
n

an
d

ll
m

ea
n

an
d

be
de

em
ed

to
be

de
em

ed
to

in
cl

ud
e,

i
in

cl
ud

e,
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
A

dv
er

ti
se

o
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
an

y
r,

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ag
en

cy
or

a
ag

en
cy

or
a n

y
ot

he
r

ag
e

ny
ot

he
r

ag
e n

to
r

lic
e

nt
or

lic
e n

se
e

of
A

dv
ns

ee
of

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

(c
o

er
ti

se
r

(c
o l

le
ct

iv
el

y
lle

ct
iv

el
y

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r "

).")
.

2.
A

tl
ea

st
2.

A
tl

ea
st

te
n

(1
0)

w
o

te
n

(1
0)

w
o r

ki
ng

da
ys

rk
in

g
da

ys
be

fo
re

th
e

be
fo

re
th

e
es

ti
m

at
ed

es
ti

m
at

ed
st

ar
td

at
e,

st
ar

td
at

e,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
at

it
s

so
le

at
it

s
so

le
ex

pe
ns

e,
sh

ex
pe

ns
e,

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
an

d
de

liv
e

an
d

de
liv

e r
to

C
om

pa
n

r
to

C
om

pa
n y

or
to

se
rv

y
or

to
se

rv
ic

e
po

in
ts

ic
e

po
in

ts
de

si
gn

at
ed

de
si

gn
at

ed
by

C
om

pa
ny

,
by

C
om

pa
ny

, s
uf

fi
ci

en
ts

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
s u

pp
ly

of
ad

v
up

pl
y

of
ad

v e
rt

is
in

g
co

p
er

ti
si

ng
co

p y
,i

n
fo

rm
y,

in
fo

rm
an

d
ty

pe
sp

an
d

ty
pe

sp
ec

if
ie

d
by

ec
if

ie
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
al

o
C

om
pa

ny
al

o n
g

w
it

h
w

ri
ng

w
it

h
w

ri
tt

en
no

ti
ce

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
om

pa
ny

to
C

om
pa

ny
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
hh

re
qu

ir
ed

po
re

qu
ir

ed
po

st
in

g
in

st
r

st
in

g
in

st
r u

ct
io

ns
.I

f
uc

ti
on

s.
If

co
py

is
no

t
co

py
is

no
t s

o
re

ce
iv

ed
,

so
re

ce
iv

ed
, a

lo
ss

of
s

a
lo

ss
of

s e
rv

ic
e

m
ay

er
vi

ce
m

ay
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d i
ti

on
al

co
s

it
io

na
lc

os
ts

m
ay

be
ch

ts
m

ay
be

ch
ar

ge
d

by
C

o
ar

ge
d

by
C

o m
pa

ny
al

th
m

pa
ny

al
th

ou
gh

co
m

m
er

c
ou

gh
co

m
m

er
c i

al
ly

ia
lly

re
as

on
ab

le
re

as
on

ab
le

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il l

be
us

ed
to

lb
e

us
ed

to
po

st
co

py
a

po
st

co
py

a s
pr

om
pt

ly
a

s
pr

om
pt

ly
a s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
e

af
te

r
re

ce
e

af
te

r
re

ce
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d v
er

ti
se

r.
If

ve
rt

is
er

.I
f A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p e
di

te
d

in
st

a
ed

it
ed

in
st

a l
la

ti
on

w
i

lla
ti

on
w

i th
in

fi
ve

th
in

fi
ve

w
or

ki
ng

da
y

w
or

ki
ng

da
y s

of
re

ce
ip

t
s

of
re

ce
ip

t o
fl

at
e

re
c

of
la

te
re

c e
iv

ed
co

py
ei

ve
d

co
py

,a
fe

e
of

n
,a

fe
e

of
n o

tl
es

s
th

ot
le

ss
th

an
$6

50
pe

r
an

$6
50

pe
r

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il l

be
pa

ya
bl

lb
e

pa
ya

bl
e.

In
an

y
e

e.
In

an
y

e v
en

t,
if

co
p

ve
nt

,i
fc

op
y

is
no

tr
e

y
is

no
tr

e c
ei

ve
d

in
a

ce
iv

ed
in

a
ti

m
el

y
m

an
ne

ti
m

el
y

m
an

ne
r,r,

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

us
e

su
bj

ec
t

us
e

su
bj

ec
t l

oc
at

io
ns

in
lo

ca
ti

on
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
an

y
m

an
ne

r ,
w

it
ho

ut
l

,w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
to

ab
ili

ty
to

pa
y

fo
r

su
c

pa
y

fo
r

su
c h

sp
ac

e
pr

i
h

sp
ac

e
pr

i o
r

to
po

st
i

or
to

po
st

i n
g

th
e

la
te

ng
th

e
la

te
re

ce
iv

ed
c

re
ce

iv
ed

c o
py

.I
fC

op
y

op
y.

If
C

op
y

is
fu

rn
is

he
is

fu
rn

is
he

d
an

d
de

liv
e

d
an

d
de

liv
e r

ed
as

re
qu

re
d

as
re

qu
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a n
d

su
ch

C
op

y
nd

su
ch

C
op

y
is

no
tr

ej
e

is
no

tr
ej

e c
te

d
by

C
om

p
ct

ed
by

C
om

p a
ny

pu
rs

ua
n

an
y

pu
rs

ua
n t

to
th

e
te

tt
o

th
e

te
rm

s
he

re
of

rm
s

he
re

of
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
sh

al
lb

e
po

s
sh

al
lb

e
po

s t
ed

,a
nd

(i
te

d,
an

d
(i i

)i
n

th
e

i)
in

th
e

ca
se

of
sh

o
ca

se
of

sh
o w

in
g

ba
se

d
w

in
g

ba
se

d
pr

og
ra

m
s

th
e

pr
og

ra
m

s
th

e
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a n
tl

y
P

os
te

d
nt

ly
P

os
te

d
(a

s
he

re
in

(a
s

he
re

in
af

te
r

de
fi

n
af

te
r

de
fi

n e
d)

by
C

om
pa

ed
)b

y
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi v

e
(5

)w
or

ki
ve

(5
)w

or
ki

ng
da

ys
of

ng
da

ys
of

th
e

da
te

fo
th

e
da

te
fo

r
th

e
r

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

to
ft

he
A

d
to

ft
he

A
d v

er
ti

si
ng

P
e

ve
rt

is
in

g
P

e r
io

d
se

tf
or

ri
od

se
tf

or
th

on
th

e
th

on
th

e
fi

rs
tp

ag
e

fi
rs

tp
ag

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e e
m

en
t.

F
or

em
en

t.
F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
he

re
of

,a
p

he
re

of
,a

p r
og

ra
m

sh
al

l
ro

gr
am

sh
al

l b
e

de
em

ed
t

be
de

em
ed

t o
be

Si
gn

if
o

be
Si

gn
if i

ca
nt

ly
ic

an
tl

y
P

os
te

d
if

a
P

os
te

d
if

a t
le

as
t8

5%
tl

ea
st

85
%

of
th

e
pr

og
r

of
th

e
pr

og
r a

m
ha

s
be

en
am

ha
s

be
en

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i ty

,p
or

no
gr

ty
,p

or
no

gr
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a n
e

or
ob

sc
en

ne
or

ob
sc

en
e

co
py

sh
al

l
e

co
py

sh
al

l n
ot

be
pe

r
no

tb
e

pe
r m

it
te

d.
T

he
m

it
te

d.
T

he
ch

ar
ac

te
r,

ch
ar

ac
te

r,
de

si
gn

,t
ex

de
si

gn
,t

ex
ta

nd
ta

nd
ill

us
tr

at
io

ill
us

tr
at

io
ns

on
ad

ve
rt

ns
on

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

co
py

is
in

g
co

py
an

d
th

e
m

a
an

d
th

e
m

a t
er

ia
lu

se
d

te
ri

al
us

ed
sh

al
lb

e
su

b
sh

al
lb

e
su

b j
ec

tt
o

ap
pr

je
ct

to
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

ov
al

by
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
by

pa
ny

an
d

by
lo

ca
ti

on
ow

lo
ca

ti
on

ow
ne

r,
tr

an
si

ne
r,

tr
an

si
tc

om
pa

ny
/a

tc
om

pa
ny

/a
ut

ho
ri

ty
or

ut
ho

ri
ty

or
th

ir
d

th
ir

d
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r o
lli

ng
lo

ca
ol

lin
g

lo
ca

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

r"
).

If
co

r"
).

If
co

py
is

re
je

c
py

is
re

je
c t

ed
,A

dv
er

t
te

d,
A

dv
er

t is
er

sh
al

l
is

er
sh

al
l c

on
ti

nu
e

t
co

nt
in

ue
t o

be
lia

bl
e

o
be

lia
bl

e
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
te

rm
of

th
is

te
rm

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
A

dv
er

ti
s

d
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
lb

e
er

sh
al

lb
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

g
an

ac
ce

p
g

an
ac

ce
p t

ab
le

re
pl

a
ta

bl
e

re
pl

a c
em

en
tc

op
y

ce
m

en
tc

op
y

w
it

hi
n

te
n

d
w

it
hi

n
te

n
d a

ys
of

no
ti

f
ay

s
of

no
ti

f ic
at

io
n

th
at

ic
at

io
n

th
at

a
pr

ev
io

us
a

pr
ev

io
us

co
py

w
as

re
co

py
w

as
re

je
ct

ed
.I

f
je

ct
ed

.I
f p

ro
du

ct
io

n
pr

od
uc

ti
on

is
re

ce
iv

ed
is

re
ce

iv
ed

af
te

r
th

e
af

te
r

th
e

da
te

sp
ec

if
da

te
sp

ec
if i

ed
by

C
om

pa
ie

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

,C
om

pa
ny

ny
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
en

sh
al

lb
e

en
ti

tl
ed

to
f

ti
tl

ed
to

f u
ll

pa
ym

en
t

ul
lp

ay
m

en
t f

or
th

e
co

n
fo

r
th

e
co

n t
ra

ct
pe

ri
od

tr
ac

tp
er

io
d

ev
en

if
pa

r
ev

en
if

pa
r t

ia
lo

r
no

ti
al

or
no

di
sp

la
y

re
s

di
sp

la
y

re
s u

lt
s.

A
dv

er
ul

ts
.A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
l

ti
se

r
sh

al
l i

nd
em

ni
fy

,
in

de
m

ni
fy

,
de

fe
nd

an
d

de
fe

nd
an

d
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s s
C

om
pa

ny
an

s
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
O

w
ne

r
ag

ai
d

O
w

ne
r

ag
ai

ns
ta

ll
cl

ai
ns

ta
ll

cl
ai

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

lit
ie

s
ar

i
lit

ie
s

ar
i s

in
g

ou
to

f
si

ng
ou

to
f t

he
ad

ve
rt

is
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
m

at
er

ia
l

in
g

m
at

er
ia

l d
is

pl
ay

ed
u

di
sp

la
ye

d
u n

de
r

th
is

nd
er

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t,
C

on
tr

ac
t,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
tn

ot
lim

bu
tn

ot
lim

it
ed

to
an

it
ed

to
an

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

en
to

fa
ny

c
en

to
fa

ny
c o

py
ri

gh
t,

tr
op

yr
ig

ht
,t

r a
de

m
ar

k,
or

ad
em

ar
k,

or
ot

he
r

in
te

l
ot

he
r

in
te

l le
ct

ua
lp

ro
le

ct
ua

lp
ro

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i v

ac
y

ri
gh

t
va

cy
ri

gh
t a

nd
re

as
on

a
an

d
re

as
on

a b
lebl
e

at
to

rn
ey

s'
at

to
rn

ey
s'

fe
es

an
d

ex
p

fe
es

an
d

ex
p e

ns
es

in
cu

r
en

se
s

in
cu

r r
ed

in
de

fe
n

re
d

in
de

fe
n d

in
g

an
y

su
c

di
ng

an
y

su
c h

cl
ai

m
s.

h
cl

ai
m

s.

3.
Sh

ou
ld

A
3.

Sh
ou

ld
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

co
py

be
da

m
a

co
py

be
da

m
a g

ed
,d

ef
ac

e
ge

d,
de

fa
ce

d,
or

de
te

r
d,

or
de

te
r i

or
at

ed
fo

r
io

ra
te

d
fo

r
an

y
re

as
on

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r ,
in

cl
ud

in
g

,i
nc

lu
di

ng
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
r

an
d

te
ar

,
r

an
d

te
ar

, o
r

if
lo

st
or

if
lo

st
or

st
ol

en
,

or
st

ol
en

,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

a
re

pl
ac

sh
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
tc

op
y,

em
en

tc
op

y,
up

on
C

om
pa

n
up

on
C

om
pa

n y
's

re
qu

es
t

y'
s

re
qu

es
t ,

w
it

ho
ut

l
,w

it
ho

ut
l ia

bi
lit

y
or

ia
bi

lit
y

or
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
om

pa
ny

.
If

om
pa

ny
.

If
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
f

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

f a
ils

to
pr

o
ai

ls
to

pr
o v

id
e

su
ch

vi
de

su
ch

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t c

op
y,

C
om

pa
co

py
,C

om
pa

ny
m

ay
us

e
ny

m
ay

us
e

th
e

lo
ca

ti
th

e
lo

ca
ti o

n
in

vo
lv

ed
on

in
vo

lv
ed

in
an

y
m

an
in

an
y

m
an

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

re
le

as
in

g
A

re
le

as
in

g
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

om
ob

lig
at

io
om

ob
lig

at
io

n
to

pa
y

fo
n

to
pa

y
fo

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t io

n.
U

nl
es

s
io

n.
U

nl
es

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s p
ec

if
ie

d
on

pe
ci

fi
ed

on
th

e
fa

ce
he

r
th

e
fa

ce
he

r e
of

,t
he

re
eo

f,
th

er
e

w
ill

be
a

se
w

ill
be

a
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

fo
r

al
li

ns
fo

r
al

li
ns

ta
lla

ti
on

s
ta

lla
ti

on
s

on
w

al
ls

an
on

w
al

ls
an

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

an
ge

s
in

an
an

ge
s

in
an

y
di

sp
la

y
m

a
y

di
sp

la
y

m
a t

er
ia

la
ft

e
te

ri
al

af
te

rr
in

it
ia

lp
la

in
it

ia
lp

la
ce

m
en

t.
A

l
ce

m
en

t.
A

l l
de

si
gn

s
fo

ld
es

ig
ns

fo
r

di
sp

la
ys

p
r

di
sp

la
ys

p r
od

uc
ed

by
ro

du
ce

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

w
il

C
om

pa
ny

w
il l

be
fa

it
hf

lb
e

fa
it

hf
ul

ly
re

pr
od

ul
ly

re
pr

od
uc

ed
.

C
om

p
uc

ed
.

C
om

p a
ny

w
ill

m
ai

an
y

w
ill

m
ai

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l a

ys
in

go
od

ay
s

in
go

od
co

nd
it

io
n

co
nd

it
io

n
to

th
e

to
th

e
ex

te
nt

of
m

ex
te

nt
of

m
at

te
rs

re
as

at
te

rs
re

as
on

ab
ly

w
it

h
on

ab
ly

w
it

h i
n

C
om

pa
ny

in
C

om
pa

ny
's

co
nt

ro
l

's
co

nt
ro

l o
r

as
su

m
ed

or
as

su
m

ed
re

sp
on

si
bi

l
re

sp
on

si
bi

l it
ie

s.
A

ny
it

ie
s.

A
ny

re
pa

in
ti

ng
re

pa
in

ti
ng

or
re

po
st

in
g

or
re

po
st

in
g

re
qu

es
te

d
by

re
qu

es
te

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

i
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
th

at
o

th
at

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h e

re
in

,i
fa

n
er

ei
n,

if
an

y,
sh

al
lb

e
y,

sh
al

lb
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
in

ad
rt

is
er

in
ad

va
nc

e
pe

r
C

o
va

nc
e

pe
r

C
o m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
en

tq
uo

te
d

p
en

tq
uo

te
d

p r
ic

es
.

ri
ce

s.

4.
If

fo
r

a
4.

If
fo

r
a n

y
re

as
on

w
h

ny
re

as
on

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r

du
at

so
ev

er
du

ri
ng

th
e

te
r

ri
ng

th
e

te
r m

he
re

of
(i

m
he

re
of

(i )
C

om
pa

ny
)C

om
pa

ny
is

un
ab

le
to

is
un

ab
le

to
se

cu
re

an
y

se
cu

re
an

y
sp

ec
if

ie
d

sp
ec

if
ie

d
lo

ca
ti

on
or

lo
ca

ti
on

or
lo

se
s

th
e

r
lo

se
s

th
e

r i
gh

tt
o

us
e

ig
ht

to
us

e
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o n
,o

r
n,

or
(i

i)
an

y
lo

(i
i)

an
y

lo
ca

ti
on

be
co

ca
ti

on
be

co
m

es
ob

st
ru

c
m

es
ob

st
ru

c t
ed

,d
es

tr
te

d,
de

st
r o

ye
d

or
de

fa
oy

ed
or

de
fa

ce
d,

or
(i

ce
d,

or
(i i

i)
C

om
pa

ny
ii)

C
om

pa
ny

fa
ils

to
ti

fa
ils

to
ti

m
el

y
m

ee
ti

t
m

el
y

m
ee

ti
t s

po
st

in
g

re
s

po
st

in
g

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

qu
ir

em
en

ts
he

re
un

de
r,

a
he

re
un

de
r,

a n
y

re
su

lt
in

g
ny

re
su

lt
in

g
lo

ss
lo

ss
of

ad
ve

rt
is

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
sh

al
ln

o
in

g
sh

al
ln

o t
be

de
em

ed
tb

e
de

em
ed

a
br

ea
ch

or
a

br
ea

ch
or

te
rm

in
at

io
te

rm
in

at
io

n
of

th
is

n
of

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t.
C

on
tr

ac
t.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
lh

av
e

th
e

op
ti

on
to

r
op

ti
on

to
r e

pl
ac

e
lo

st
ep

la
ce

lo
st

lo
ca

ti
on

s
w

i
lo

ca
ti

on
s

w
i th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
ofof

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

's
pr

ic
es

a
's

pr
ic

es
a n

d/
or

cl
as

si
nd

/o
r

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

on
s,

fi
ca

ti
on

s,
or

to
is

su
e

or
to

is
su

e
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
cr

ed
it

.A
ny

cr
ed

it
.A

ny
de

la
y

in
co

m
de

la
y

in
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
of

s
m

en
ci

ng
of

s e
rv

ic
e

an
d/

o
er

vi
ce

an
d/

o r
po

st
in

g
o

r
po

st
in

g
o f

fe
w

er
ff

ew
er

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t h

an
sp

ec
if

i
ha

n
sp

ec
if

i e
d

an
d/

or
r

ed
an

d/
or

r e
su

lt
in

g
l

es
ul

ti
ng

l o
ss

of
ad

ve
os

s
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rt

is
in

g
se

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e d

by
an

y
re

d
by

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

o
as

on
w

ha
ts

o e
ve

r,
sh

al
l

ev
er

,s
ha

ll
no

tr
en

de
r

no
tr

en
de

r
C

om
pa

ny
lia

C
om

pa
ny

lia
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
da

m
ag

es
da

m
ag

es
or

of
fs

et
s

or
of

fs
et

s
of

an
y

ki
n

of
an

y
ki

n d
an

d
sh

al
l

d
an

d
sh

al
l b

e
re

m
ed

ie
be

re
m

ed
ie

d
so

le
ly

b
d

so
le

ly
b y

ex
te

nd
in

y
ex

te
nd

in
g

th
e

A
dv

er
t

g
th

e
A

dv
er

t is
in

g
P

er
io

is
in

g
P

er
io

d
of

th
is

C
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
tt

o
on

tr
ac

tt
o

pr
ov

id
e

an
e

pr
ov

id
e

an
e q

ui
va

le
nt

a
qu

iv
al

en
ta

m
ou

nt
of

ad
m

ou
nt

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rv

ic
e

at
se

rv
ic

e
at

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
lo

ca
ti

on
ed

lo
ca

ti
on

or
a

re
pl

ac
e

or
a

re
pl

ac
e m

en
tl

oc
at

i
m

en
tl

oc
at

i o
n

of
eq

ua
l

on
of

eq
ua

l v
al

ue
,o

r
at

va
lu

e,
or

at
C

om
pa

ny
's

o
C

om
pa

ny
's

o p
ti

on
,r

es
ul

pt
io

n,
re

su
l t

in
a

pr
o-

ti
n

a
pr

o-
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it ,
w

it
h

al
l

,w
it

h
al

l o
th

er
re

m
ed

i
ot

he
r

re
m

ed
i e

ses
at

la
w

or
e

at
la

w
or

e q
ui

ty
be

in
g

qu
it

y
be

in
g

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
an

yt
hi

ng
g

an
yt

hi
ng

co
nt

ai
ne

d
co

nt
ai

ne
d

he
re

in
to

th
he

re
in

to
th

e
co

nt
ra

ry
,

e
co

nt
ra

ry
, i

fa
ny

lo
ca

t
if

an
y

lo
ca

t io
n

is
lo

st
io

n
is

lo
st

fo
r

an
y

re
a

fo
r

an
y

re
a s

onso
n

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

la
ls

o
ha

ve
la

ls
o

ha
ve

th
e

op
ti

on
t

th
e

op
ti

on
t o

te
rm

in
at

o
te

rm
in

at
e

th
is

C
on

tr
e

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

re
c

ac
ta

nd
re

c e
iv

e
pa

ym
en

ei
ve

pa
ym

en
ti

n
fu

ll
f

ti
n

fu
ll

f o
r

se
rv

ic
es

or
se

rv
ic

es
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
da

te
.

da
te

.

5.
W

he
re

il
5.

W
he

re
il l

um
in

at
ed

di
lu

m
in

at
ed

di
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p r
ov

id
ed

,i
l

ro
vi

de
d,

il l
um

in
at

io
n

w
lu

m
in

at
io

n
w

ill
be

fr
om

ill
be

fr
om

du
sk

to
m

id
n

du
sk

to
m

id
n i

gh
t.

If
ig

ht
.

If
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

is
ha

lt
ed

n
is

ha
lt

ed
or

re
du

ce
d

or
re

du
ce

d
fo

r
an

y
re

a
fo

r
an

y
re

a s
on

,i
nc

lu
d

so
n,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

g
bu

tn
ot

lim
bu

tn
ot

lim
it

ed
to

op
it

ed
to

op
er

at
io

n
of

er
at

io
n

of
la

w
or

m
al

f
la

w
or

m
al

f u
nc

ti
on

of
un

ct
io

n
of

eq
ui

pm
en

t,
eq

ui
pm

en
t,

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v e

a
cr

ed
it

f
e

a
cr

ed
it

f o
r

th
e

pe
ri

o
or

th
e

pe
ri

o d
of

re
du

ce
d

of
re

du
ce

d
or

no
n-

il
d

or
no

n-
il l

um
in

at
io

n
lu

m
in

at
io

n
at

th
e

at
th

e
ra

te
of

fi
f

ra
te

of
fi

f t
ee

n
pe

rc
en

t
te

en
pe

rc
en

t (
15

%
)o

ft
he

(1
5%

)o
ft

he
co

nt
ra

ct
pr

co
nt

ra
ct

pr
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
im

pa
ct

ed
pe

im
pa

ct
ed

pe
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d e
d

A
dv

er
ti

s
ed

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

sh
al

lh
a

er
sh

al
lh

a v
e

fi
rs

tg
i

ve
fi

rs
tg

i v
en

w
ri

tt
en

ve
n

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
no

ti
ce

to
C

om
pa

ny
of

th
om

pa
ny

of
th

ee
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

pr
ob

le
m

a
n

pr
ob

le
m

a n
d

sa
m

e
co

nd
sa

m
e

co
nt

in
ue

s
fo

nt
in

ue
s

fo
r

m
or

e
th

an
r

m
or

e
th

an
fi

ve
(5

)d
ay

fi
ve

(5
)d

ay
s

af
te

r
C

om
s

af
te

r
C

om
pa

ny
's

re
ce

pa
ny

's
re

ce
ip

to
fs

uc
h

ip
to

fs
uc

h
no

ti
ce

.
no

ti
ce

.

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
li

ns
er

sh
al

li
ns

pe
ct

th
e

di
s

pe
ct

th
e

di
s p

la
y

w
it

hi
n

pl
ay

w
it

hi
n

th
re

e
(3

)d
a

th
re

e
(3

)d
a y

s
af

te
r

in
s

ys
af

te
r

in
s t

al
la

ti
on

.
ta

lla
ti

on
.

U
nl

es
s

w
it

h
U

nl
es

s
w

it
h i

n
su

ch
pe

ri
in

su
ch

pe
ri

od
A

dv
er

ti
s

od
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
gi

ve
s

w
ri

er
gi

ve
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

c
tt

en
no

ti
c e

to
C

om
pa

ny
e

to
C

om
pa

ny
sp

ec
if

yi
ng

sp
ec

if
yi

ng
an

y
de

fe
ct

,
an

y
de

fe
ct

, t
he

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

sh
al

lb
e

co
n

sh
al

lb
e

co
n c

lu
si

ve
ly

cl
us

iv
el

y
pr

es
um

ed
to

pr
es

um
ed

to
ha

ve
be

en
i

ha
ve

be
en

i n
sp

ec
te

d
a

ns
pe

ct
ed

a n
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

nd
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

A
dv

er
ti

by
A

dv
er

ti s
er

fo
r

al
l

se
r

fo
r

al
l p

ur
po

se
s

w
ha

pu
rp

os
es

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

ts
oe

ve
r,

in
cl

ud
in

g
c

in
cl

ud
in

g
c o

nt
en

ta
nd

l
on

te
nt

an
d

l o
ca

ti
on

of
d

oc
at

io
n

of
d i

sp
la

ys
.

I
is

pl
ay

s.
I f

af
te

r
in

st
fa

ft
er

in
st

al
la

ti
on

of
al

la
ti

on
of

di
sp

la
y

O
w

di
sp

la
y

O
w

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t,
rt

is
em

en
t,

or
if

ad
ve

r
or

if
ad

ve
r s

e
pu

bl
ic

it
y

se
pu

bl
ic

it
y

re
su

lt
s

fr
o

re
su

lt
s

fr
o mm

an
y

di
sp

la
y

an
y

di
sp

la
y ,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

th
e

al
lh

av
e

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

re
ri

gh
tt

o
re

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ta

nd
is

em
en

ta
nd

,a
ti

ts
op

t
,a

ti
ts

op
t io

n,
ei

th
er

io
n,

ei
th

er
te

rm
in

at
e

t
te

rm
in

at
e

t h
is

C
on

tr
ac

t
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t o

r
re

qu
es

t
or

re
qu

es
t a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
ab

le
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e n
tc

op
y

pu
r

nt
co

py
pu

r s
ua

nt
to

pa
su

an
tt

o
pa

ra
gr

ap
h

2
ra

gr
ap

h
2

ab
ov

e.
C

om
ab

ov
e.

C
om

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

ac
c

er
ti

se
r

ac
c e

pt
th

is
C

o
ep

tt
hi

s
C

o n
tr

ac
ts

ub
nt

ra
ct

su
b j

ec
tt

o
al

l
je

ct
to

al
l f

ed
er

al
,s

t
fe

de
ra

l,
st

at
e

an
d

m
un

i
at

e
an

d
m

un
i c

ip
al

la
w

s
a

ci
pa

ll
aw

s
a n

dnd
re

gu
la

ti
on

s
re

gu
la

ti
on

s .
In

th
e

ev
.

In
th

e
ev

en
ta

ny
ad

v
en

ta
ny

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

t
er

ti
se

m
en

t b
ec

om
es

il
be

co
m

es
il l

eg
al

,C
om

le
ga

l,
C

om
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e s
th

e
ri

gh
s

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

te
rm

in
tt

o
te

rm
in

at
e

sa
m

e
up

at
e

sa
m

e
up

on
no

ti
ce

to
on

no
ti

ce
to

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e

o
A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e
o ff

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ti
s

su
bj

e
ct

is
su

bj
e c

tt
o

cr
ed

i
ct

to
cr

ed
i t

ch
ec

k
an

d
tc

he
ck

an
d

ap
pr

ov
al

by
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

pa
ny

.
C

o
C

om
pa

ny
.

C
o m

pa
ny

,i
n

it
m

pa
ny

,i
n

it s
so

le
di

s
s

so
le

di
s c

re
ti

on
,m

a
cr

et
io

n,
m

a y
ex

te
nd

or
y

ex
te

nd
or

re
je

ct
cr

ed
re

je
ct

cr
ed

it
,o

r
at

it
,o

r
at

an
y

ti
m

e
du

an
y

ti
m

e
du

ri
ng

ri
ng

th
e

te
rm

,w
th

e
te

rm
,w

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e d

it
an

d
C

om
p

di
ta

nd
C

om
p a

ny
m

ay
th

e
an

y
m

ay
th

e r
eu

po
n

re
qu

i
re

up
on

re
qu

i r
e

pa
rt

ia
l

re
pa

rt
ia

l o
r

fu
ll

pa
y

or
fu

ll
pa

y m
en

to
ft

he
m

en
to

ft
he

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c o

nt
ra

ct
am

o
on

tr
ac

ta
m

o u
nt

in
ad

v
un

ti
n

ad
v a

nc
e.

In
t

an
ce

.
In

t h
e

ev
en

to
f

he
ev

en
to

f a
nyan

y
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
un

de
r

th
is

un
de

r
th

is
pa

ra
gr

ap
h,

pa
ra

gr
ap

h,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

A
dv

er
ti

se
r'

s o
bl

ig
at

io
n

s
ob

lig
at

io
n

s h
al

lc
ea

se
ha

ll
ce

as
e

as
of

th
e

as
of

th
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
d

rm
in

at
io

n
d a

te
.

at
e.

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a n

d
A

dv
er

ti
nd

A
dv

er
ti s

er
sh

al
lb

e
se

r
sh

al
lb

e
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
se

ve
ra

lly
li

se
ve

ra
lly

li a
bl

e
fo

r
p

ab
le

fo
r

p a
ym

en
to

ft
h

ay
m

en
to

ft
h e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
ed

un
de

r
th

i
ed

un
de

r
th

i s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

In
th

e
ev

en
t

In
th

e
ev

en
t o

fd
ef

au
lt

o
of

de
fa

ul
to

r
m

at
er

ia
l

r
m

at
er

ia
l

br
ea

ch
by

A
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r/
A

g
dv

er
ti

se
r/

A
g e

nc
y,

in
ad

en
cy

,i
n

ad
di

ti
on

to
o

di
ti

on
to

o t
he

r
re

m
ed

ie
th

er
re

m
ed

ie
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
at

la
w

,C
o

at
la

w
,C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
:

m
pa

ny
m

ay
: (

a)
ca

nc
el

(a
)c

an
ce

l t
hi

s
C

on
tr

a
th

is
C

on
tr

a c
tw

it
ho

ut
ct

w
it

ho
ut

pr
io

r
no

ti
pr

io
r

no
ti c

e
an

d
de

m
a

ce
an

d
de

m
a n

dnd
pa

ym
en

ts
of

pa
ym

en
ts

of
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d u
e

an
d

ow
in

g
ue

an
d

ow
in

g ;
(b

)w
it

ho
u

;(
b)

w
it

ho
u t

te
rm

in
at

i
tt

er
m

in
at

i n
g

th
is

C
on

t
ng

th
is

C
on

t r
ac

t,
de

cl
a

ra
ct

,d
ec

la
re

th
e

en
ti

r
re

th
e

en
ti

r e
ba

la
nc

e
of

e
ba

la
nc

e
of

pa
ym

en
ts

to
pa

ym
en

ts
to

be
m

ad
e

he
r

be
m

ad
e

he
r e

un
de

r
eu

nd
er

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

du
e

an
d

pa
du

e
an

d
pa

ya
bl

e;
(c

)r
ya

bl
e;

(c
)r

em
ov

e
al

lo
em

ov
e

al
lo

fA
dv

er
ti

s
fA

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

di
sp

la
y

er
's

di
sp

la
y s

w
it

ho
ut

l
s

w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
he

r
ab

ili
ty

he
r e

un
de

r;
an

eu
nd

er
;a

n d
/o

r
(d

)d
ec

d/
or

(d
)d

ec
la

re
A

dv
er

ti
la

re
A

dv
er

ti s
er

in
se

r
in

de
fa

ul
tu

nd
de

fa
ul

tu
nd

er
an

y
ot

he
r

er
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

tw
i

ag
re

em
en

tw
i th

C
om

pa
ny

.
th

C
om

pa
ny

. W
ai

ve
r

by
W

ai
ve

r
by

C
om

pa
ny

of
C

om
pa

ny
of

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
by

A
dv

er
ti s

er
/A

ge
nc

y
se

r/
A

ge
nc

y
he

re
un

de
r

sh
he

re
un

de
r

sh
al

ln
ot

pr
ej

al
ln

ot
pr

ej
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
gh

ts
of

gh
ts

of
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
C

om
pa

ny
w

it h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

no
ts

pe
ci

f
no

ts
pe

ci
f ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
th

e
e

.
In

th
e

e v
en

to
fl

eg
ve

nt
of

le
g a

la
ct

io
n

al
ac

ti
on

ar
is

in
g

ou
ar

is
in

g
ou

to
ft

hi
s

C
to

ft
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o m

pa
ny

sh
al

m
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
lb

e
en

ti
tl

ed
to

en
ti

tl
ed

to
re

co
ve

r
it

re
co

ve
r

it s
re

as
on

ab
s

re
as

on
ab

le
at

to
rn

ey
le

at
to

rn
ey

s'
fe

es
an

d
s'

fe
es

an
d

ou
to

fp
oc

k
ou

to
fp

oc
k e

te
xp

en
se

et
ex

pe
ns

e s
.T

hi
s

C
on

s.
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

a
tr

ac
ta

nd
a l

lr
el

at
ed

c
ll

re
la

te
d

c l
ai

m
s

sh
al

l
la

im
s

sh
al

l b
e

co
ns

tr
ue

be
co

ns
tr

ue
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
to

th
e

to
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
St

at
e

of
A

r
St

at
e

of
A

r i
zo

na
an

d
M

a
iz

on
a

an
d

M
a r

ic
op

a
C

ou
n

ri
co

pa
C

ou
n t

y,
A

ri
zo

na
ty

,A
ri

zo
na

sh
al

lb
e

th
sh

al
lb

e
th

e
pr

op
er

an
d

e
pr

op
er

an
d

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l e

ga
lj

ur
is

di
eg

al
ju

ri
sd

i c
ti

on
an

d
v

ct
io

n
an

d
v e

nu
e

fo
r

an
en

ue
fo

r
an

y
re

su
lt

in
g

y
re

su
lt

in
g

le
ga

la
ct

io
n

le
ga

la
ct

io
n ..

8.
In

vo
ic

in
8.

In
vo

ic
in

g
w

ill
be

r
g

w
ill

be
r e

nd
er

ed
m

on
t

en
de

re
d

m
on

t h
ly

in
ad

va
n

hl
y

in
ad

va
n c

e
da

ti
ng

fr
ce

da
ti

ng
fr

om
th

e
co

m
om

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
td

m
en

ce
m

en
td

at
e.

In
vo

i
at

e.
In

vo
i c

es
re

nd
er

e
ce

s
re

nd
er

e d
to

A
dv

er
t

d
to

A
dv

er
t is

er
sh

al
lb

is
er

sh
al

lb
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
as

to
th

e
as

to
th

e
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
of

th
e

it
em

of
th

e
it

em
s

st
at

ed
un

s
st

at
ed

un
le

ss
C

om
pa

n
le

ss
C

om
pa

n y
re

ce
iv

es
y

re
ce

iv
es

w
ri

tt
en

ob
w

ri
tt

en
ob

je
ct

io
n

w
it

je
ct

io
n

w
it

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

(1
5)

da
ys

t
(1

5)
da

ys
t h

er
eo

f.
N

on
he

re
of

.
N

on
-r

ec
ei

pt
o

-r
ec

ei
pt

o f
in

vo
ic

es
o

fi
nv

oi
ce

s
o r

la
ck

of
in

r
la

ck
of

in
vo

ic
in

g,
vo

ic
in

g,
sh

al
ln

ot
i

sh
al

ln
ot

i m
pa

ct
A

dv
er

t
m

pa
ct

A
dv

er
t i

se
r'

s
lia

bi
is

er
's

lia
bi

lit
y

he
re

un
d

lit
y

he
re

un
d e

r.
A

ny
di

sc
er

.A
ny

di
sc

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r f

ei
te

d/
re

ve
fe

it
ed

/r
ev

e r
se

d
fo

r
in

v
rs

ed
fo

r
in

v o
ic

es
no

tp
a

oi
ce

s
no

tp
a i

d
w

it
hi

n
s

id
w

it
hi

n
s i

xt
y

(6
0)

d
ix

ty
(6

0)
d a

ys
fr

om
th

ay
s

fr
om

th
ee

da
te

th
er

eo
da

te
th

er
eo

f.
A

ll
ra

te
f.

A
ll

ra
te

s
an

d
ad

ju
s

s
an

d
ad

ju
s t

m
en

ts
ar

e
tm

en
ts

ar
e

co
m

pu
te

d
on

co
m

pu
te

d
on

th
e

ba
si

s
o

th
e

ba
si

s
o f

th
ir

ty
(3

ft
hi

rt
y

(3
0)

da
ys

to
0)

da
ys

to
th

e
m

on
th

,u
th

e
m

on
th

,u
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
er

en
tp

er
io

er
en

tp
er

io
d

is
sp

ec
if

d
is

sp
ec

if i
ed

on
th

e
f

ie
d

on
th

e
f a

ceac
e

he
re

of
.I

nv
he

re
of

.I
nv

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l b

e
du

e
th

ir
be

du
e

th
ir

ty
(3

0)
da

y
ty

(3
0)

da
y s

af
te

r
th

e
s

af
te

r
th

e
da

te
of

in
vo

da
te

of
in

vo
ic

e
an

d
fa

i
ic

e
an

d
fa

i lu
re

to
pa

lu
re

to
pa

y
w

it
hi

n
su

c
y

w
it

hi
n

su
c h

ti
m

ef
ra

m
e

h
ti

m
ef

ra
m

e
sh

al
lr

es
ul

sh
al

lr
es

ul
ti

n
a

de
fa

u
ti

n
a

de
fa

u l
th

er
eu

nd
er

lt
he

re
un

de
r

an
d

an
d

sh
al

lf
ur

th
sh

al
lf

ur
th

er
be

de
em

ed
er

be
de

em
ed

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n d

er
an

y
ot

he
de

r
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

r
ag

re
em

en
ts

w
it

h
C

om
ts

w
it

h
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
vo

pa
ny

.
In

vo
ic

es
no

tp
ic

es
no

tp
ai

d
w

he
n

du
ai

d
w

he
n

du
e

sh
al

la
cc

r
e

sh
al

la
cc

r u
e

in
te

re
st

ue
in

te
re

st
at

th
e

ra
te

at
th

e
ra

te
of

on
e

an
d

o
of

on
e

an
d

o n
e-ne
-

ha
lf

pe
rc

en
ha

lf
pe

rc
en

t(
1.

5%
)p

e
t(

1.
5%

)p
e r

m
on

th
(1

8%
r

m
on

th
(1

8%
an

nu
al

),
o

an
nu

al
),

o r
su

ch
le

ss
e

r
su

ch
le

ss
e r

ra
te

pe
rm

r
ra

te
pe

rm
it

te
d

by
la

w
it

te
d

by
la

w
..

9.
C

om
pa

ny
9.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

ln
ot

b
sh

al
ln

ot
b e

he
ld

re
sp

e
he

ld
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
un

us
ed

po
st

e
un

us
ed

po
st

e r
s,

di
sp

la
y

rs
,d

is
pl

ay
s

or
ot

he
r

s
or

ot
he

r
co

py
pr

ov
id

e
co

py
pr

ov
id

e d
by

A
dv

er
t

d
by

A
dv

er
t is

er
an

d
C

o
is

er
an

d
C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

sp
os

e
of

an
sp

os
e

of
an

y
su

ch
y

su
ch

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pa
ny

's
ow

n
pa

ny
's

ow
n

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r o

ug
h

th
e

us
ou

gh
th

e
us

e
of

A
dv

er
t

e
of

A
dv

er
t is

er
's

po
s

is
er

's
po

s t
er

s
or

di
s

te
rs

or
di

s p
la

ys
in

an
pl

ay
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
w

h
y

m
an

ne
r

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r.

at
so

ev
er

.
C

om
pa

ny
is

C
om

pa
ny

is
an

E
qu

al
O

p
an

E
qu

al
O

p p
or

tu
ni

ty
E

po
rt

un
it

y
E

m
pl

oy
er

.
m

pl
oy

er
.

10
.T

hi
s

C
o

10
.T

hi
s

C
o n

tr
ac

tc
on

ta
nt

ra
ct

co
nt

a i
ns

th
e

fu
l

in
s

th
e

fu
l l

ag
re

em
en

t
la

gr
ee

m
en

t o
ft

he
pa

rt
of

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s,

an
d

no
ie

s,
an

d
no

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

or
en

ta
ti

on
or

as
su

ra
nc

e,
as

su
ra

nc
e,

ve
rb

al
or

w
ve

rb
al

or
w

ri
tt

en
no

tc
ri

tt
en

no
tc

on
ta

in
ed

he
r

on
ta

in
ed

he
r e

in
,s

ha
ll

ei
n,

sh
al

l
af

fe
ct

or
a

af
fe

ct
or

a l
te

r
th

e
ob

lt
er

th
e

ob
lig

at
io

n
o

lig
at

io
n

o f
ei

th
er

pa
r

fe
it

he
r

pa
r t

y
he

re
to

.
ty

he
re

to
.

T
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ti
s

no
tc

an
ti

s
no

tc
an

ce
la

bl
e

or
a

ce
la

bl
e

or
a s

si
gn

ab
le

by
ss

ig
na

bl
e

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
no

r
m

ay
th

e
no

r
m

ay
th

e
su

bj
ec

to
f

su
bj

ec
to

f t
he

ad
ve

rt
is

th
e

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

in
g

be
ch

an
ge

d
be

ch
an

ge
d

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

co
ns

en
to

fC
co

ns
en

to
fC

om
pa

ny
.N

ot
om

pa
ny

.N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
th

e
fo

re
go

g
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

ag
re

em
in

g,
ag

re
em

en
ts

fo
r

tr
en

ts
fo

r
tr

an
si

td
is

pl
an

si
td

is
pl

ay
s

m
ay

be
ay

s
m

ay
be

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

up
on

up
on

pr
ov

id
in

g
a

pr
ov

id
in

g
a t

le
as

t9
0-

d
tl

ea
st

90
-d

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

to
af

fe
ct

ed
to

af
fe

ct
ed

po
st

in
g

da
t

po
st

in
g

da
t e

,w
it

h
A

dv
e

e,
w

it
h

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

pa
yi

n
rt

is
er

pa
yi

n g
,u

po
n

in
vo

g,
up

on
in

vo
ic

in
g,

sh
or

ic
in

g,
sh

or
tr

at
e

fo
r

a
tr

at
e

fo
r

a c
tu

al
le

ng
t

ct
ua

ll
en

gt
h

of
te

rm
.

h
of

te
rm

.

11
.T

he
fo

l
11

.T
he

fo
l lo

w
in

g
pr

ov
i

lo
w

in
g

pr
ov

i s
io

ns
sh

al
l

si
on

s
sh

al
l b

e
ap

pl
ic

a
be

ap
pl

ic
a b

le
in

th
e

bl
e

in
th

e
ev

en
tt

ha
tt

ev
en

tt
ha

tt
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t s
ha

ll
be

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

th
e

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i n

g
co

py
on

a
ng

co
py

on
a

L
E

D
,L

C
D

or
L

E
D

,L
C

D
or

ot
he

r
di

gi
ot

he
r

di
gi

ta
l

ta
l

di
sp

la
y

si
g

di
sp

la
y

si
g n

("
D

ig
it

al
n

("
D

ig
it

al
Si

gn
")

:N
o

Si
gn

")
:N

o t
w

it
hs

ta
nd

i
tw

it
hs

ta
nd

i n
g

an
yt

hi
ng

ng
an

yt
hi

ng
he

re
in

to
t

he
re

in
to

t h
e

co
nt

ra
r

he
co

nt
ra

r y
,t

he
C

om
pa

y,
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
ny

sh
al

lb
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e d

to
di

sp
la

y
d

to
di

sp
la

y
th

e
co

py
fo

r
th

e
co

py
fo

r
m

or
e

th
an

9
m

or
e

th
an

9 1
%

of
1%

of
th

e
di

sp
la

y
th

e
di

sp
la

y
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ed

he
re

un
de

r
ed

he
re

un
de

r
(t

he
"G

ua
r

(t
he

"G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
an

te
ed

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e"
).

la
y

T
im

e"
).

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

an
y

di
sp

la
ys

th
e

co
py

ys
th

e
co

py
fo

r
at

le
as

fo
r

at
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n t
ee

d
D

is
pl

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e r
ere

sh
al

lb
e

no
sh

al
lb

e
no

re
du

ct
io

n
re

du
ct

io
n

in
th

e
fe

e
in

th
e

fe
e

pa
id

he
re

un
d

pa
id

he
re

un
d e

r
or

ex
te

n
er

or
ex

te
n s

io
n

of
th

e
si

on
of

th
e

te
rm

he
re

of
.

te
rm

he
re

of
.

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

y
an

y
di

sp
la

y s
th

e
co

py
f

s
th

e
co

py
f o

r
le

ss
th

or
le

ss
th

an
th

e
G

ua
r

an
th

e
G

ua
r a

nt
ee

d
D

is
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
pl

ay
T

im
e,

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

l,
in

i
sh

al
l,

in
i ts

so
le

di
s

ts
so

le
di

s c
re

ti
on

,e
i

cr
et

io
n,

ei
th

er
(i

)t
er

th
er

(i
)t

er
m

in
at

e
th

is
m

in
at

e
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
re

im
bu

rs
e

d
re

im
bu

rs
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

th
e

A
dv

er
ti s

er
fo

r
fe

e
se

r
fo

r
fe

e s
pa

id
re

l
s

pa
id

re
l a

ti
ng

to
th

at
in

g
to

th
e

pe
ri

od
f

e
pe

ri
od

f o
r

w
hi

ch
th

or
w

hi
ch

th
ee

co
py

w
as

no
co

py
w

as
no

td
is

pl
ay

e
td

is
pl

ay
e d

fo
r

at
le

d
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
ua

r
as

tt
he

G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

pl
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i )
eq

ui
ta

bl
y

)e
qu

it
ab

ly
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P e
ri

od
of

th
er

io
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
t

is
C

on
tr

ac
t a

tt
he

co
nt

at
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t io
n

or
a

io
n

or
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t l

oc
at

io
n

of
lo

ca
ti

on
of

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

,o
r

(i
ii)

i
,o

r
(i

ii)
i s

su
e

to
A

dv
e

ss
ue

to
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
a

pr
o

rt
is

er
a

pr
o -

ra
te

d
cr

ed
-r

at
ed

cr
ed

it
fo

r
ad

v
it

fo
r

ad
v e

rt
is

in
g

se
r

er
ti

si
ng

se
r v

ic
es

eq
ui

v
vi

ce
s

eq
ui

v a
le

nt
to

t
al

en
tt

o
t h

e
pe

ri
od

f
he

pe
ri

od
f o

r
w

hi
ch

c
or

w
hi

ch
c o

py
w

as
no

t
op

y
w

as
no

t
di

sp
la

ye
d

f
di

sp
la

ye
d

f o
r

th
e

G
ua

ra
or

th
e

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
nt

ee
d

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e.
la

y
T

im
e.

T
he

A
dv

er
ti

T
he

A
dv

er
ti s

er
he

re
by

e
se

r
he

re
by

e x
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
xp

re
ss

ly
w

ai
ve

s
al

lo
th

e
ve

s
al

lo
th

e r
re

m
ed

ie
s

a
r

re
m

ed
ie

s
a t

la
w

or
eq

tl
aw

or
eq

ui
ty

,a
nd

ui
ty

,a
nd

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
n

sh
al

lh
av

e
n o

ot
he

r
o

ot
he

r
lia

bi
lit

y
t

lia
bi

lit
y

t o
th

e
A

dv
er

t
o

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
as

a
re

is
er

as
a

re
su

lt
of

an
y

su
lt

of
an

y
fa

ilu
re

to
d

fa
ilu

re
to

d i
sp

la
y

th
e

c
is

pl
ay

th
e

c o
py

fo
r

at
op

y
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
is

pl
ay

T
im

e.
In

ad
di

t
e.

In
ad

di
t io

n
to

th
e

io
n

to
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

t
fo

re
go

in
g,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

he
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
ri

gh
ta

th
e

ri
gh

ta
ta

ny
ti

m
e

ta
ny

ti
m

e
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t h
e

di
sp

la
y

o
he

di
sp

la
y

o f
co

py
in

or
fc

op
y

in
or

de
r

to
ut

ili
de

r
to

ut
ili

ze
th

e
D

ig
it

ze
th

e
D

ig
it a

lS
ig

n(
s)

al
Si

gn
(s

) f
or

pu
bl

ic
fo

r
pu

bl
ic

se
rv

ic
e

m
es

s
se

rv
ic

e
m

es
s a

ge
s

in
co

nn
ag

es
in

co
nn

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

(i
)a

n
(i

)a
n

A
m

be
r

A
le

rt
A

m
be

r
A

le
rt

,o
r

(i
i)

a
,o

r
(i

i)
a t

th
e

re
qu

es
tt

he
re

qu
es

to
fa

ny
F

e
to

fa
ny

F
e d

er
al

,S
ta

te
de

ra
l,

St
at

e
or

lo
ca

la
u

or
lo

ca
la

u t
ho

ri
ty

,a
n

th
or

it
y,

an
y

pu
bl

ic
em

y
pu

bl
ic

em
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n c
lu

di
ng

bu
t

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
lim

it
ed

no
tl

im
it

ed
to

em
er

ge
n

to
em

er
ge

n c
ie

s
re

la
te

ci
es

re
la

te
d

to
ho

m
el

an
d

to
ho

m
el

an
dd

se
cu

ri
ty

)(
se

cu
ri

ty
)(

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

y
In

te
rr

up
ti

y
In

te
rr

up
ti o

n"
).

In
su

on
")

.I
n

su
ch

ev
en

t,
t

ch
ev

en
t,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

s
he

C
om

pa
ny

s h
al

ln
ot

be
ha

ll
no

tb
e

in
br

ea
ch

of
in

br
ea

ch
of

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ta
nd

th
e

ct
an

d
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

no
l

lh
av

e
no

l ia
bi

lit
y

to
ia

bi
lit

y
to

th
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

pu
rs

ua
nt

to
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

pr
ec

ed
th

e
pr

ec
ed

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

h
or

ot
he

rw
h

or
ot

he
rw

is
e

as
a

re
is

e
as

a
re

su
lt

of
an

y
su

lt
of

an
y

su
ch

E
m

er
ge

n
su

ch
E

m
er

ge
n c

y
In

te
rr

u
cy

In
te

rr
u p

ti
on

.T
he

pt
io

n.
T

he
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
he

re
by

ex
pr

he
re

by
ex

pr
es

sl
y

w
ai

v
es

sl
y

w
ai

v e
s

an
y

es
an

y
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
la

w
or

eq
ui

la
w

or
eq

ui
ty

to
w

hi
c

ty
to

w
hi

c h
th

e
A

dv
er

t
h

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
m

ig
ht

o
is

er
m

ig
ht

o t
he

rw
is

e
be

th
er

w
is

e
be

en
ti

tl
ed

as
en

ti
tl

ed
as

a
re

su
lt

o
a

re
su

lt
o f

su
ch

E
m

er
g

fs
uc

h
E

m
er

g e
nc

y
In

te
rr

en
cy

In
te

rr
up

ti
on

.F
or

up
ti

on
.F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

e
th

e
pu

rp
os

e s
of

th
e

pr
s

of
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
ns

ov
is

io
ns

he
re

of
pe

rt
he

re
of

pe
rt

ai
ni

ng
to

th
ai

ni
ng

to
th

e
di

sp
la

y
of

e
di

sp
la

y
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

on
a

D
ig

it
a

on
a

D
ig

it
a l

Si
gn

,"
co

p
lS

ig
n,

"c
op

y"
sh

al
lb

e
y"

sh
al

lb
e

de
em

ed
to

de
em

ed
to

m
ea

n
an

y
ad

v
m

ea
n

an
y

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

td
er

ti
se

m
en

td
is

pl
ay

ed
on

is
pl

ay
ed

on
su

ch
si

gn
w

h
su

ch
si

gn
w

h e
th

er
th

e
s

et
he

r
th

e
s a

m
e

is
am

e
is

an
im

at
ed

,s
an

im
at

ed
,s

ta
ti

c
or

ot
ta

ti
c

or
ot

he
rw

is
e,

sp
he

rw
is

e,
sp

ec
if

ic
al

ly
ec

if
ic

al
ly

in
cl

ud
in

g,
in

cl
ud

in
g,

bu
tn

ot
lim

i
bu

tn
ot

lim
i te

d
to

,s
tr

te
d

to
,s

tr
ea

m
in

g
co

nt
e

ea
m

in
g

co
nt

e n
to

r
di

gi
t

nt
or

di
gi

t a
li

m
ag

es
,

al
im

ag
es

, a
s

ap
pl

ic
a

as
ap

pl
ic

a b
le

.
bl

e.

12
.A

ge
nc

y/
12

.A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

he
re

by
re

pr
e

he
re

by
re

pr
e s

en
ts

,w
ar

r
se

nt
s,

w
ar

r a
nt

s
an

d
co

n
an

ts
an

d
co

n f
ir

m
s

th
at

fi
rm

s
th

at
it

is
aw

ar
e

it
is

aw
ar

e
of

th
e

re
qu

i
of

th
e

re
qu

i r
em

en
ts

of
1

re
m

en
ts

of
1 8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
22

57
-2

25
7A

a
22

57
-2

25
7A

a n
d

th
at

it
nd

th
at

it
fu

lly
co

m
pl

fu
lly

co
m

pl
ie

s
w

it
h

ie
s

w
it

h
th

em
ei

th
er

th
em

ei
th

er
by

ce
rt

if
yi

by
ce

rt
if

yi
ng

to
th

e
U

.
ng

to
th

e
U

. S
.A

tt
or

ne
y

S.
A

tt
or

ne
y

G
en

er
al

,i
n

G
en

er
al

,i
n

th
e

fo
rm

re
th

e
fo

rm
re

qu
ir

ed
by

2
qu

ir
ed

by
2 8

C
.F

.R
.§

8
C

.F
.R

.§
75

.9
,t

ha
t

75
.9

,t
ha

t A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
co

lle
ti

se
r

co
lle

ct
s

an
d

m
a

ct
s

an
d

m
a i

nt
ai

ns
in

di
in

ta
in

s
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
vi

du
al

ly
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l e
in

fo
rm

at
i

e
in

fo
rm

at
i o

n
re

la
ti

n
on

re
la

ti
n g

to
m

od
el

s
g

to
m

od
el

s u
se

d
in

th
e

us
ed

in
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
tt

o
be

di
s

tt
o

be
di

s p
la

ye
d

pu
rs

pl
ay

ed
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

ua
nt

to
th

e
te

rm
s

he
re

te
rm

s
he

re
of

(i
nc

lu
di

of
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

bu
tn

ot
l

ng
bu

tn
ot

l im
it

ed
to

th
im

it
ed

to
th

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ad
dr

es
se

s,
ad

dr
es

se
s,

an
d

da
te

s
of

an
d

da
te

s
of

bi
rt

h)
in

ac
bi

rt
h)

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
it

co
rd

an
ce

w
it h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
F

ed
er

al
an

F
ed

er
al

an
d/

or
St

at
e

d/
or

St
at

e
ta

x
an

d
la

b
ta

x
an

d
la

b o
r

or
ot

he
or

or
ot

he
r

la
w

,o
r

t
r

la
w

,o
r

t h
at

A
ge

nc
y/

ha
tA

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
c

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

c r
ea

te
s,

m
ai

re
at

es
,m

ai
nt

ai
ns

,
nt

ai
ns

,
cr

os
s-

in
de

x
cr

os
s-

in
de

x e
s

an
d

m
ak

es
es

an
d

m
ak

es
av

ai
la

bl
e

f
av

ai
la

bl
e

f o
r

in
sp

ec
ti

or
in

sp
ec

ti o
n

re
co

rd
s

on
re

co
rd

s a
s

re
qu

ir
e

as
re

qu
ir

e d
by

28
C

.F
d

by
28

C
.F

.R
.§

§
75

.2
.R

.§
§

75
.2

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

re
qu

es
t,

A
re

qu
es

t,
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

t
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
t is

er
w

ill
p

is
er

w
ill

p r
ov

id
e

C
om

pa
ro

vi
de

C
om

pa
ny

w
it

h
ny

w
it

h
pr

oo
fo

fi
t

pr
oo

fo
fi

t s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.e.



CBS Outdoor
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230
Eugene, OR 97404
(541) 607-9355
(541) 607-9384

ADVERTADVERTISERISER
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

ADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENT PAGE 1PAGE 1 OF 5OF 5

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 14062914062911 DATE:DATE: 04/02/13

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Vport/Visitisit NewporNewportt

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169) ClientClient SupplSupplies Pies Producroduction:tion: No

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

Subject to the terms of the Production Information Addendum Page and the CBS Outdoor Terms and Conditions of Advertising Service each attached hereto and
made a part hereof, "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with CBS Outdoor ("Company") for the display of advertising Copy ("Copy") on the outdoor
advertising display(s) described below, commencing approximately on the commencement date of the Advertising Period listed below. Advertiser/Agency shall
provide the Copy in the form and type specified by Company.
See PrSee Productoduction Iion Informnformationation AddenAddendum pdum page foage for shipr shippingping quantiquantitiesties and aand addressddresses.es.

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
GRP/GRP/

IMP 18IMP 18++ UnitsUnits
AdverAdvertisintisingg

PerioPeriodd
No. ofNo. of
PeriodPeriodss ** PerioPeriod Cosd Costt

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 100 15 06/24/13-10/13/13 4.00 4W $4,500.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 100 13 06/24/13-10/13/13 4.00 4W $5,525.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 50 9 10/14/13-12/08/13 2.00 4W $3,600.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 50 7 10/14/13-12/08/13 2.00 4W $3,465.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 50 9 03/03/14-04/27/14 2.00 4W $3,600.00

SpeciaSpecial Insl Instructitructions:ons: Net ANet Agreemgreement Toent Total:tal: $88,410.00

THIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CATHIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/ANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN THE TERMS ANDORTH IN THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERECONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO WITH RESPECT TO TRATO WITH RESPECT TO TRANSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THNSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THISIS
AGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THAGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTIONIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMINFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE, AND THE CBS OUPAGE, AND THE CBS OUTDOOR TERMS AND CONDITDOOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ADVERTISING SETIONS OF ADVERTISING SERVICE INCORPORATED HERRVICE INCORPORATED HEREIN,EIN,
ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/AGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDAGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING AND APPRGES RECEIVING AND APPROVING. ANY MISSING PAOVING. ANY MISSING PAGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE OBTAINED OR REQAY BE OBTAINED OR REQUESTED THROUGH ANY CBSUESTED THROUGH ANY CBS
OUTDOOR OFFICE OR REPRESOUTDOOR OFFICE OR REPRESENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOTENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOT RECEIVED BY ADVERTISERECEIVED BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SR/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THE SAME FORCE AND EFFE SAME FORCE AND EFFECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATUECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATURES.RES.
THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXTHIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXECUTED IN SEVERAL COUECUTED IN SEVERAL COUNTERPARTS, EACH OF WNTERPARTS, EACH OF WHICH SHALL CONSTITUTEHICH SHALL CONSTITUTE ONE AND THE SAME COPY.ONE AND THE SAME COPY. AGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNAGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNATORY HERETO REPRESENTATORY HERETO REPRESENTS ANDS AND
WARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AWARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE SAME ON BEHALF OF ANE SAME ON BEHALF OF AND BIND THE ADVERTISERD BIND THE ADVERTISER AND THAT THE ADVERTISEAND THAT THE ADVERTISER APPROVES SAME.R APPROVES SAME.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY - CBS OUTDOOR ADVERTISER/AGENCY
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE - TITLE

BY DATE PLEASE PRINT DATE
NAME - TITLE

* Peri* Period Cood Codes:des: M=MontM=Monthly; Whly; W=Weekl=Weekly; 4Wy; 4W=4 We=4 Weeks;eks; D=DaiD=Daily; Oly; OT=OneT=One Time TTime TF=TilF=Till Forl Forbidbid



CBS Outdoor
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230
Eugene, OR 97404
(541) 607-9355
(541) 607-9384

ADVERTADVERTISERISER
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

ADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENT PAGE 2PAGE 2 OF 5OF 5

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 14062914062911 DATE:DATE: 04/02/13

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Vport/Visitisit NewporNewportt

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169) ClientClient SupplSupplies Pies Producroduction:tion: No

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

Subject to the terms of the Production Information Addendum Page and the CBS Outdoor Terms and Conditions of Advertising Service each attached hereto and
made a part hereof, "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with CBS Outdoor ("Company") for the display of advertising Copy ("Copy") on the outdoor
advertising display(s) described below, commencing approximately on the commencement date of the Advertising Period listed below. Advertiser/Agency shall
provide the Copy in the form and type specified by Company.
See PrSee Productoduction Iion Informnformationation AddenAddendum pdum page foage for shipr shippingping quantiquantitiesties and aand addressddresses.es.

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
GRP/GRP/

IMP 18IMP 18++ UnitsUnits
AdverAdvertisintisingg

PerioPeriodd
No. ofNo. of
PeriodPeriodss ** PerioPeriod Cosd Costt

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 50 7 03/03/14-04/27/14 2.00 4W $3,465.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 100 15 04/28/14-06/22/14 2.00 4W $4,500.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 100 13 04/28/14-06/22/14 2.00 4W $5,525.00

SpeciaSpecial Insl Instructitructions:ons:

THIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CATHIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/ANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN THE TERMS ANDORTH IN THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERECONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO WITH RESPECT TO TRATO WITH RESPECT TO TRANSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THNSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THISIS
AGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THAGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTIONIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMINFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE, AND THE CBS OUPAGE, AND THE CBS OUTDOOR TERMS AND CONDITDOOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ADVERTISING SETIONS OF ADVERTISING SERVICE INCORPORATED HERRVICE INCORPORATED HEREIN,EIN,
ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/AGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDAGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING AND APPRGES RECEIVING AND APPROVING. ANY MISSING PAOVING. ANY MISSING PAGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE OBTAINED OR REQAY BE OBTAINED OR REQUESTED THROUGH ANY CBSUESTED THROUGH ANY CBS
OUTDOOR OFFICE OR REPRESOUTDOOR OFFICE OR REPRESENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOTENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOT RECEIVED BY ADVERTISERECEIVED BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SR/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THE SAME FORCE AND EFFE SAME FORCE AND EFFECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATUECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATURES.RES.
THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXTHIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXECUTED IN SEVERAL COUECUTED IN SEVERAL COUNTERPARTS, EACH OF WNTERPARTS, EACH OF WHICH SHALL CONSTITUTEHICH SHALL CONSTITUTE ONE AND THE SAME COPY.ONE AND THE SAME COPY. AGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNAGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNATORY HERETO REPRESENTATORY HERETO REPRESENTS ANDS AND
WARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AWARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE SAME ON BEHALF OF ANE SAME ON BEHALF OF AND BIND THE ADVERTISERD BIND THE ADVERTISER AND THAT THE ADVERTISEAND THAT THE ADVERTISER APPROVES SAME.R APPROVES SAME.

* Peri* Period Cood Codes:des: M=MontM=Monthly; Whly; W=Weekl=Weekly; 4Wy; 4W=4 We=4 Weeks;eks; D=DaiD=Daily; Oly; OT=OneT=One Time TTime TF=TilF=Till Forl Forbidbid



ADVERTADVERTISERISER
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

ADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE 3PAGE 3 OF 5OF 5

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 14062914062911 DATE:DATE: 04/02/13

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Vport/Visitisit NewporNewportt

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169)

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
Copy DCopy Dueue

DateDate
ShippiShippingng
QuantiQuantityty ShippShipping Aing Addressddress ServiService AEce AE

Ext.Ext.
FabFab

Per SqPer Sq FtFt
Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 06/10/13 15 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC

83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 06/10/13 13 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 09/30/13 9 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 09/30/13 7 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 02/17/14 9 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz



ADVERTADVERTISERISER
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

ADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE 4PAGE 4 OF 5OF 5

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 14062914062911 DATE:DATE: 04/02/13

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Vport/Visitisit NewporNewportt

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169)

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
Copy DCopy Dueue

DateDate
ShippiShippingng
QuantiQuantityty ShippShipping Aing Addressddress ServiService AEce AE

Ext.Ext.
FabFab

Per SqPer Sq FtFt
Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 02/17/14 7 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC

83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 04/14/14 15 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 04/14/14 13 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz



P
A

G
E

5
O

F
5

P
A

G
E

5
O

F
5

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

1.
A

s
us

ed
1.

A
s

us
ed

in
th

is
he

in
th

is
he

re
in

,C
om

pa
n

re
in

,C
om

pa
n y

sh
al

lm
e

y
sh

al
lm

e a
n

C
B

S
O

ut
an

C
B

S
O

ut
do

or
an

d
A

dv
do

or
an

d
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

a
er

ti
se

r
sh

a l
lm

ea
n

an
d

ll
m

ea
n

an
d

be
de

em
ed

to
be

de
em

ed
to

in
cl

ud
e,

i
in

cl
ud

e,
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
A

dv
er

ti
se

o
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
an

y
r,

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ag
en

cy
or

a
ag

en
cy

or
a n

y
ot

he
r

ag
e

ny
ot

he
r

ag
e n

to
r

lic
e

nt
or

lic
e n

se
e

of
A

dv
ns

ee
of

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

(c
o

er
ti

se
r

(c
o l

le
ct

iv
el

y
lle

ct
iv

el
y

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r "

).")
.

2.
A

tl
ea

st
2.

A
tl

ea
st

te
n

(1
0)

w
o

te
n

(1
0)

w
o r

ki
ng

da
ys

rk
in

g
da

ys
be

fo
re

th
e

be
fo

re
th

e
es

ti
m

at
ed

es
ti

m
at

ed
st

ar
td

at
e,

st
ar

td
at

e,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
at

it
s

so
le

at
it

s
so

le
ex

pe
ns

e,
sh

ex
pe

ns
e,

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
an

d
de

liv
e

an
d

de
liv

e r
to

C
om

pa
n

r
to

C
om

pa
n y

or
to

se
rv

y
or

to
se

rv
ic

e
po

in
ts

ic
e

po
in

ts
de

si
gn

at
ed

de
si

gn
at

ed
by

C
om

pa
ny

,
by

C
om

pa
ny

, s
uf

fi
ci

en
ts

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
s u

pp
ly

of
ad

v
up

pl
y

of
ad

v e
rt

is
in

g
co

p
er

ti
si

ng
co

p y
,i

n
fo

rm
y,

in
fo

rm
an

d
ty

pe
sp

an
d

ty
pe

sp
ec

if
ie

d
by

ec
if

ie
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
al

o
C

om
pa

ny
al

o n
g

w
it

h
w

ri
ng

w
it

h
w

ri
tt

en
no

ti
ce

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
om

pa
ny

to
C

om
pa

ny
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
hh

re
qu

ir
ed

po
re

qu
ir

ed
po

st
in

g
in

st
r

st
in

g
in

st
r u

ct
io

ns
.I

f
uc

ti
on

s.
If

co
py

is
no

t
co

py
is

no
t s

o
re

ce
iv

ed
,

so
re

ce
iv

ed
, a

lo
ss

of
s

a
lo

ss
of

s e
rv

ic
e

m
ay

er
vi

ce
m

ay
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d i
ti

on
al

co
s

it
io

na
lc

os
ts

m
ay

be
ch

ts
m

ay
be

ch
ar

ge
d

by
C

o
ar

ge
d

by
C

o m
pa

ny
al

th
m

pa
ny

al
th

ou
gh

co
m

m
er

c
ou

gh
co

m
m

er
c i

al
ly

ia
lly

re
as

on
ab

le
re

as
on

ab
le

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il l

be
us

ed
to

lb
e

us
ed

to
po

st
co

py
a

po
st

co
py

a s
pr

om
pt

ly
a

s
pr

om
pt

ly
a s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
e

af
te

r
re

ce
e

af
te

r
re

ce
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d v
er

ti
se

r.
If

ve
rt

is
er

.I
f A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p e
di

te
d

in
st

a
ed

it
ed

in
st

a l
la

ti
on

w
i

lla
ti

on
w

i th
in

fi
ve

th
in

fi
ve

w
or

ki
ng

da
y

w
or

ki
ng

da
y s

of
re

ce
ip

t
s

of
re

ce
ip

t o
fl

at
e

re
c

of
la

te
re

c e
iv

ed
co

py
ei

ve
d

co
py

,a
fe

e
of

n
,a

fe
e

of
n o

tl
es

s
th

ot
le

ss
th

an
$6

50
pe

r
an

$6
50

pe
r

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il l

be
pa

ya
bl

lb
e

pa
ya

bl
e.

In
an

y
e

e.
In

an
y

e v
en

t,
if

co
p

ve
nt

,i
fc

op
y

is
no

tr
e

y
is

no
tr

e c
ei

ve
d

in
a

ce
iv

ed
in

a
ti

m
el

y
m

an
ne

ti
m

el
y

m
an

ne
r,r,

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

us
e

su
bj

ec
t

us
e

su
bj

ec
t l

oc
at

io
ns

in
lo

ca
ti

on
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
an

y
m

an
ne

r ,
w

it
ho

ut
l

,w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
to

ab
ili

ty
to

pa
y

fo
r

su
c

pa
y

fo
r

su
c h

sp
ac

e
pr

i
h

sp
ac

e
pr

i o
r

to
po

st
i

or
to

po
st

i n
g

th
e

la
te

ng
th

e
la

te
re

ce
iv

ed
c

re
ce

iv
ed

c o
py

.I
fC

op
y

op
y.

If
C

op
y

is
fu

rn
is

he
is

fu
rn

is
he

d
an

d
de

liv
e

d
an

d
de

liv
e r

ed
as

re
qu

re
d

as
re

qu
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a n
d

su
ch

C
op

y
nd

su
ch

C
op

y
is

no
tr

ej
e

is
no

tr
ej

e c
te

d
by

C
om

p
ct

ed
by

C
om

p a
ny

pu
rs

ua
n

an
y

pu
rs

ua
n t

to
th

e
te

tt
o

th
e

te
rm

s
he

re
of

rm
s

he
re

of
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
sh

al
lb

e
po

s
sh

al
lb

e
po

s t
ed

,a
nd

(i
te

d,
an

d
(i i

)i
n

th
e

i)
in

th
e

ca
se

of
sh

o
ca

se
of

sh
o w

in
g

ba
se

d
w

in
g

ba
se

d
pr

og
ra

m
s

th
e

pr
og

ra
m

s
th

e
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a n
tl

y
P

os
te

d
nt

ly
P

os
te

d
(a

s
he

re
in

(a
s

he
re

in
af

te
r

de
fi

n
af

te
r

de
fi

n e
d)

by
C

om
pa

ed
)b

y
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi v

e
(5

)w
or

ki
ve

(5
)w

or
ki

ng
da

ys
of

ng
da

ys
of

th
e

da
te

fo
th

e
da

te
fo

r
th

e
r

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

to
ft

he
A

d
to

ft
he

A
d v

er
ti

si
ng

P
e

ve
rt

is
in

g
P

e r
io

d
se

tf
or

ri
od

se
tf

or
th

on
th

e
th

on
th

e
fi

rs
tp

ag
e

fi
rs

tp
ag

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e e
m

en
t.

F
or

em
en

t.
F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
he

re
of

,a
p

he
re

of
,a

p r
og

ra
m

sh
al

l
ro

gr
am

sh
al

l b
e

de
em

ed
t

be
de

em
ed

t o
be

Si
gn

if
o

be
Si

gn
if i

ca
nt

ly
ic

an
tl

y
P

os
te

d
if

a
P

os
te

d
if

a t
le

as
t8

5%
tl

ea
st

85
%

of
th

e
pr

og
r

of
th

e
pr

og
r a

m
ha

s
be

en
am

ha
s

be
en

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i ty

,p
or

no
gr

ty
,p

or
no

gr
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a n
e

or
ob

sc
en

ne
or

ob
sc

en
e

co
py

sh
al

l
e

co
py

sh
al

l n
ot

be
pe

r
no

tb
e

pe
r m

it
te

d.
T

he
m

it
te

d.
T

he
ch

ar
ac

te
r,

ch
ar

ac
te

r,
de

si
gn

,t
ex

de
si

gn
,t

ex
ta

nd
ta

nd
ill

us
tr

at
io

ill
us

tr
at

io
ns

on
ad

ve
rt

ns
on

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

co
py

is
in

g
co

py
an

d
th

e
m

a
an

d
th

e
m

a t
er

ia
lu

se
d

te
ri

al
us

ed
sh

al
lb

e
su

b
sh

al
lb

e
su

b j
ec

tt
o

ap
pr

je
ct

to
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

ov
al

by
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
by

pa
ny

an
d

by
lo

ca
ti

on
ow

lo
ca

ti
on

ow
ne

r,
tr

an
si

ne
r,

tr
an

si
tc

om
pa

ny
/a

tc
om

pa
ny

/a
ut

ho
ri

ty
or

ut
ho

ri
ty

or
th

ir
d

th
ir

d
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r o
lli

ng
lo

ca
ol

lin
g

lo
ca

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

r"
).

If
co

r"
).

If
co

py
is

re
je

c
py

is
re

je
c t

ed
,A

dv
er

t
te

d,
A

dv
er

t is
er

sh
al

l
is

er
sh

al
l c

on
ti

nu
e

t
co

nt
in

ue
t o

be
lia

bl
e

o
be

lia
bl

e
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
te

rm
of

th
is

te
rm

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
A

dv
er

ti
s

d
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
lb

e
er

sh
al

lb
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

g
an

ac
ce

p
g

an
ac

ce
p t

ab
le

re
pl

a
ta

bl
e

re
pl

a c
em

en
tc

op
y

ce
m

en
tc

op
y

w
it

hi
n

te
n

d
w

it
hi

n
te

n
d a

ys
of

no
ti

f
ay

s
of

no
ti

f ic
at

io
n

th
at

ic
at

io
n

th
at

a
pr

ev
io

us
a

pr
ev

io
us

co
py

w
as

re
co

py
w

as
re

je
ct

ed
.I

f
je

ct
ed

.I
f p

ro
du

ct
io

n
pr

od
uc

ti
on

is
re

ce
iv

ed
is

re
ce

iv
ed

af
te

r
th

e
af

te
r

th
e

da
te

sp
ec

if
da

te
sp

ec
if i

ed
by

C
om

pa
ie

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

,C
om

pa
ny

ny
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
en

sh
al

lb
e

en
ti

tl
ed

to
f

ti
tl

ed
to

f u
ll

pa
ym

en
t

ul
lp

ay
m

en
t f

or
th

e
co

n
fo

r
th

e
co

n t
ra

ct
pe

ri
od

tr
ac

tp
er

io
d

ev
en

if
pa

r
ev

en
if

pa
r t

ia
lo

r
no

ti
al

or
no

di
sp

la
y

re
s

di
sp

la
y

re
s u

lt
s.

A
dv

er
ul

ts
.A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
l

ti
se

r
sh

al
l i

nd
em

ni
fy

,
in

de
m

ni
fy

,
de

fe
nd

an
d

de
fe

nd
an

d
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s s
C

om
pa

ny
an

s
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
O

w
ne

r
ag

ai
d

O
w

ne
r

ag
ai

ns
ta

ll
cl

ai
ns

ta
ll

cl
ai

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

lit
ie

s
ar

i
lit

ie
s

ar
i s

in
g

ou
to

f
si

ng
ou

to
f t

he
ad

ve
rt

is
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
m

at
er

ia
l

in
g

m
at

er
ia

l d
is

pl
ay

ed
u

di
sp

la
ye

d
u n

de
r

th
is

nd
er

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t,
C

on
tr

ac
t,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
tn

ot
lim

bu
tn

ot
lim

it
ed

to
an

it
ed

to
an

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

en
to

fa
ny

c
en

to
fa

ny
c o

py
ri

gh
t,

tr
op

yr
ig

ht
,t

r a
de

m
ar

k,
or

ad
em

ar
k,

or
ot

he
r

in
te

l
ot

he
r

in
te

l le
ct

ua
lp

ro
le

ct
ua

lp
ro

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i v

ac
y

ri
gh

t
va

cy
ri

gh
t a

nd
re

as
on

a
an

d
re

as
on

a b
lebl
e

at
to

rn
ey

s'
at

to
rn

ey
s'

fe
es

an
d

ex
p

fe
es

an
d

ex
p e

ns
es

in
cu

r
en

se
s

in
cu

r r
ed

in
de

fe
n

re
d

in
de

fe
n d

in
g

an
y

su
c

di
ng

an
y

su
c h

cl
ai

m
s.

h
cl

ai
m

s.

3.
Sh

ou
ld

A
3.

Sh
ou

ld
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

co
py

be
da

m
a

co
py

be
da

m
a g

ed
,d

ef
ac

e
ge

d,
de

fa
ce

d,
or

de
te

r
d,

or
de

te
r i

or
at

ed
fo

r
io

ra
te

d
fo

r
an

y
re

as
on

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r ,
in

cl
ud

in
g

,i
nc

lu
di

ng
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
r

an
d

te
ar

,
r

an
d

te
ar

, o
r

if
lo

st
or

if
lo

st
or

st
ol

en
,

or
st

ol
en

,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

a
re

pl
ac

sh
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
tc

op
y,

em
en

tc
op

y,
up

on
C

om
pa

n
up

on
C

om
pa

n y
's

re
qu

es
t

y'
s

re
qu

es
t ,

w
it

ho
ut

l
,w

it
ho

ut
l ia

bi
lit

y
or

ia
bi

lit
y

or
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
om

pa
ny

.
If

om
pa

ny
.

If
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
f

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

f a
ils

to
pr

o
ai

ls
to

pr
o v

id
e

su
ch

vi
de

su
ch

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t c

op
y,

C
om

pa
co

py
,C

om
pa

ny
m

ay
us

e
ny

m
ay

us
e

th
e

lo
ca

ti
th

e
lo

ca
ti o

n
in

vo
lv

ed
on

in
vo

lv
ed

in
an

y
m

an
in

an
y

m
an

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

re
le

as
in

g
A

re
le

as
in

g
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

om
ob

lig
at

io
om

ob
lig

at
io

n
to

pa
y

fo
n

to
pa

y
fo

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t io

n.
U

nl
es

s
io

n.
U

nl
es

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s p
ec

if
ie

d
on

pe
ci

fi
ed

on
th

e
fa

ce
he

r
th

e
fa

ce
he

r e
of

,t
he

re
eo

f,
th

er
e

w
ill

be
a

se
w

ill
be

a
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

fo
r

al
li

ns
fo

r
al

li
ns

ta
lla

ti
on

s
ta

lla
ti

on
s

on
w

al
ls

an
on

w
al

ls
an

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

an
ge

s
in

an
an

ge
s

in
an

y
di

sp
la

y
m

a
y

di
sp

la
y

m
a t

er
ia

la
ft

e
te

ri
al

af
te

rr
in

it
ia

lp
la

in
it

ia
lp

la
ce

m
en

t.
A

l
ce

m
en

t.
A

l l
de

si
gn

s
fo

ld
es

ig
ns

fo
r

di
sp

la
ys

p
r

di
sp

la
ys

p r
od

uc
ed

by
ro

du
ce

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

w
il

C
om

pa
ny

w
il l

be
fa

it
hf

lb
e

fa
it

hf
ul

ly
re

pr
od

ul
ly

re
pr

od
uc

ed
.

C
om

p
uc

ed
.

C
om

p a
ny

w
ill

m
ai

an
y

w
ill

m
ai

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l a

ys
in

go
od

ay
s

in
go

od
co

nd
it

io
n

co
nd

it
io

n
to

th
e

to
th

e
ex

te
nt

of
m

ex
te

nt
of

m
at

te
rs

re
as

at
te

rs
re

as
on

ab
ly

w
it

h
on

ab
ly

w
it

h i
n

C
om

pa
ny

in
C

om
pa

ny
's

co
nt

ro
l

's
co

nt
ro

l o
r

as
su

m
ed

or
as

su
m

ed
re

sp
on

si
bi

l
re

sp
on

si
bi

l it
ie

s.
A

ny
it

ie
s.

A
ny

re
pa

in
ti

ng
re

pa
in

ti
ng

or
re

po
st

in
g

or
re

po
st

in
g

re
qu

es
te

d
by

re
qu

es
te

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

i
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
th

at
o

th
at

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h e

re
in

,i
fa

n
er

ei
n,

if
an

y,
sh

al
lb

e
y,

sh
al

lb
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
in

ad
rt

is
er

in
ad

va
nc

e
pe

r
C

o
va

nc
e

pe
r

C
o m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
en

tq
uo

te
d

p
en

tq
uo

te
d

p r
ic

es
.

ri
ce

s.

4.
If

fo
r

a
4.

If
fo

r
a n

y
re

as
on

w
h

ny
re

as
on

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r

du
at

so
ev

er
du

ri
ng

th
e

te
r

ri
ng

th
e

te
r m

he
re

of
(i

m
he

re
of

(i )
C

om
pa

ny
)C

om
pa

ny
is

un
ab

le
to

is
un

ab
le

to
se

cu
re

an
y

se
cu

re
an

y
sp

ec
if

ie
d

sp
ec

if
ie

d
lo

ca
ti

on
or

lo
ca

ti
on

or
lo

se
s

th
e

r
lo

se
s

th
e

r i
gh

tt
o

us
e

ig
ht

to
us

e
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o n
,o

r
n,

or
(i

i)
an

y
lo

(i
i)

an
y

lo
ca

ti
on

be
co

ca
ti

on
be

co
m

es
ob

st
ru

c
m

es
ob

st
ru

c t
ed

,d
es

tr
te

d,
de

st
r o

ye
d

or
de

fa
oy

ed
or

de
fa

ce
d,

or
(i

ce
d,

or
(i i

i)
C

om
pa

ny
ii)

C
om

pa
ny

fa
ils

to
ti

fa
ils

to
ti

m
el

y
m

ee
ti

t
m

el
y

m
ee

ti
t s

po
st

in
g

re
s

po
st

in
g

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

qu
ir

em
en

ts
he

re
un

de
r,

a
he

re
un

de
r,

a n
y

re
su

lt
in

g
ny

re
su

lt
in

g
lo

ss
lo

ss
of

ad
ve

rt
is

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
sh

al
ln

o
in

g
sh

al
ln

o t
be

de
em

ed
tb

e
de

em
ed

a
br

ea
ch

or
a

br
ea

ch
or

te
rm

in
at

io
te

rm
in

at
io

n
of

th
is

n
of

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t.
C

on
tr

ac
t.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
lh

av
e

th
e

op
ti

on
to

r
op

ti
on

to
r e

pl
ac

e
lo

st
ep

la
ce

lo
st

lo
ca

ti
on

s
w

i
lo

ca
ti

on
s

w
i th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
ofof

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

's
pr

ic
es

a
's

pr
ic

es
a n

d/
or

cl
as

si
nd

/o
r

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

on
s,

fi
ca

ti
on

s,
or

to
is

su
e

or
to

is
su

e
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
cr

ed
it

.A
ny

cr
ed

it
.A

ny
de

la
y

in
co

m
de

la
y

in
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
of

s
m

en
ci

ng
of

s e
rv

ic
e

an
d/

o
er

vi
ce

an
d/

o r
po

st
in

g
o

r
po

st
in

g
o f

fe
w

er
ff

ew
er

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t h

an
sp

ec
if

i
ha

n
sp

ec
if

i e
d

an
d/

or
r

ed
an

d/
or

r e
su

lt
in

g
l

es
ul

ti
ng

l o
ss

of
ad

ve
os

s
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rt

is
in

g
se

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e d

by
an

y
re

d
by

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

o
as

on
w

ha
ts

o e
ve

r,
sh

al
l

ev
er

,s
ha

ll
no

tr
en

de
r

no
tr

en
de

r
C

om
pa

ny
lia

C
om

pa
ny

lia
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
da

m
ag

es
da

m
ag

es
or

of
fs

et
s

or
of

fs
et

s
of

an
y

ki
n

of
an

y
ki

n d
an

d
sh

al
l

d
an

d
sh

al
l b

e
re

m
ed

ie
be

re
m

ed
ie

d
so

le
ly

b
d

so
le

ly
b y

ex
te

nd
in

y
ex

te
nd

in
g

th
e

A
dv

er
t

g
th

e
A

dv
er

t is
in

g
P

er
io

is
in

g
P

er
io

d
of

th
is

C
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
tt

o
on

tr
ac

tt
o

pr
ov

id
e

an
e

pr
ov

id
e

an
e q

ui
va

le
nt

a
qu

iv
al

en
ta

m
ou

nt
of

ad
m

ou
nt

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rv

ic
e

at
se

rv
ic

e
at

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
lo

ca
ti

on
ed

lo
ca

ti
on

or
a

re
pl

ac
e

or
a

re
pl

ac
e m

en
tl

oc
at

i
m

en
tl

oc
at

i o
n

of
eq

ua
l

on
of

eq
ua

l v
al

ue
,o

r
at

va
lu

e,
or

at
C

om
pa

ny
's

o
C

om
pa

ny
's

o p
ti

on
,r

es
ul

pt
io

n,
re

su
l t

in
a

pr
o-

ti
n

a
pr

o-
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it ,
w

it
h

al
l

,w
it

h
al

l o
th

er
re

m
ed

i
ot

he
r

re
m

ed
i e

ses
at

la
w

or
e

at
la

w
or

e q
ui

ty
be

in
g

qu
it

y
be

in
g

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
an

yt
hi

ng
g

an
yt

hi
ng

co
nt

ai
ne

d
co

nt
ai

ne
d

he
re

in
to

th
he

re
in

to
th

e
co

nt
ra

ry
,

e
co

nt
ra

ry
, i

fa
ny

lo
ca

t
if

an
y

lo
ca

t io
n

is
lo

st
io

n
is

lo
st

fo
r

an
y

re
a

fo
r

an
y

re
a s

onso
n

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

la
ls

o
ha

ve
la

ls
o

ha
ve

th
e

op
ti

on
t

th
e

op
ti

on
t o

te
rm

in
at

o
te

rm
in

at
e

th
is

C
on

tr
e

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

re
c

ac
ta

nd
re

c e
iv

e
pa

ym
en

ei
ve

pa
ym

en
ti

n
fu

ll
f

ti
n

fu
ll

f o
r

se
rv

ic
es

or
se

rv
ic

es
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
da

te
.

da
te

.

5.
W

he
re

il
5.

W
he

re
il l

um
in

at
ed

di
lu

m
in

at
ed

di
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p r
ov

id
ed

,i
l

ro
vi

de
d,

il l
um

in
at

io
n

w
lu

m
in

at
io

n
w

ill
be

fr
om

ill
be

fr
om

du
sk

to
m

id
n

du
sk

to
m

id
n i

gh
t.

If
ig

ht
.

If
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

is
ha

lt
ed

n
is

ha
lt

ed
or

re
du

ce
d

or
re

du
ce

d
fo

r
an

y
re

a
fo

r
an

y
re

a s
on

,i
nc

lu
d

so
n,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

g
bu

tn
ot

lim
bu

tn
ot

lim
it

ed
to

op
it

ed
to

op
er

at
io

n
of

er
at

io
n

of
la

w
or

m
al

f
la

w
or

m
al

f u
nc

ti
on

of
un

ct
io

n
of

eq
ui

pm
en

t,
eq

ui
pm

en
t,

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v e

a
cr

ed
it

f
e

a
cr

ed
it

f o
r

th
e

pe
ri

o
or

th
e

pe
ri

o d
of

re
du

ce
d

of
re

du
ce

d
or

no
n-

il
d

or
no

n-
il l

um
in

at
io

n
lu

m
in

at
io

n
at

th
e

at
th

e
ra

te
of

fi
f

ra
te

of
fi

f t
ee

n
pe

rc
en

t
te

en
pe

rc
en

t (
15

%
)o

ft
he

(1
5%

)o
ft

he
co

nt
ra

ct
pr

co
nt

ra
ct

pr
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
im

pa
ct

ed
pe

im
pa

ct
ed

pe
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d e
d

A
dv

er
ti

s
ed

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

sh
al

lh
a

er
sh

al
lh

a v
e

fi
rs

tg
i

ve
fi

rs
tg

i v
en

w
ri

tt
en

ve
n

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
no

ti
ce

to
C

om
pa

ny
of

th
om

pa
ny

of
th

ee
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

pr
ob

le
m

a
n

pr
ob

le
m

a n
d

sa
m

e
co

nd
sa

m
e

co
nt

in
ue

s
fo

nt
in

ue
s

fo
r

m
or

e
th

an
r

m
or

e
th

an
fi

ve
(5

)d
ay

fi
ve

(5
)d

ay
s

af
te

r
C

om
s

af
te

r
C

om
pa

ny
's

re
ce

pa
ny

's
re

ce
ip

to
fs

uc
h

ip
to

fs
uc

h
no

ti
ce

.
no

ti
ce

.

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
li

ns
er

sh
al

li
ns

pe
ct

th
e

di
s

pe
ct

th
e

di
s p

la
y

w
it

hi
n

pl
ay

w
it

hi
n

th
re

e
(3

)d
a

th
re

e
(3

)d
a y

s
af

te
r

in
s

ys
af

te
r

in
s t

al
la

ti
on

.
ta

lla
ti

on
.

U
nl

es
s

w
it

h
U

nl
es

s
w

it
h i

n
su

ch
pe

ri
in

su
ch

pe
ri

od
A

dv
er

ti
s

od
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
gi

ve
s

w
ri

er
gi

ve
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

c
tt

en
no

ti
c e

to
C

om
pa

ny
e

to
C

om
pa

ny
sp

ec
if

yi
ng

sp
ec

if
yi

ng
an

y
de

fe
ct

,
an

y
de

fe
ct

, t
he

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

sh
al

lb
e

co
n

sh
al

lb
e

co
n c

lu
si

ve
ly

cl
us

iv
el

y
pr

es
um

ed
to

pr
es

um
ed

to
ha

ve
be

en
i

ha
ve

be
en

i n
sp

ec
te

d
a

ns
pe

ct
ed

a n
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

nd
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

A
dv

er
ti

by
A

dv
er

ti s
er

fo
r

al
l

se
r

fo
r

al
l p

ur
po

se
s

w
ha

pu
rp

os
es

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

ts
oe

ve
r,

in
cl

ud
in

g
c

in
cl

ud
in

g
c o

nt
en

ta
nd

l
on

te
nt

an
d

l o
ca

ti
on

of
d

oc
at

io
n

of
d i

sp
la

ys
.

I
is

pl
ay

s.
I f

af
te

r
in

st
fa

ft
er

in
st

al
la

ti
on

of
al

la
ti

on
of

di
sp

la
y

O
w

di
sp

la
y

O
w

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t,
rt

is
em

en
t,

or
if

ad
ve

r
or

if
ad

ve
r s

e
pu

bl
ic

it
y

se
pu

bl
ic

it
y

re
su

lt
s

fr
o

re
su

lt
s

fr
o mm

an
y

di
sp

la
y

an
y

di
sp

la
y ,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

th
e

al
lh

av
e

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

re
ri

gh
tt

o
re

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ta

nd
is

em
en

ta
nd

,a
ti

ts
op

t
,a

ti
ts

op
t io

n,
ei

th
er

io
n,

ei
th

er
te

rm
in

at
e

t
te

rm
in

at
e

t h
is

C
on

tr
ac

t
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t o

r
re

qu
es

t
or

re
qu

es
t a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
ab

le
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e n
tc

op
y

pu
r

nt
co

py
pu

r s
ua

nt
to

pa
su

an
tt

o
pa

ra
gr

ap
h

2
ra

gr
ap

h
2

ab
ov

e.
C

om
ab

ov
e.

C
om

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

ac
c

er
ti

se
r

ac
c e

pt
th

is
C

o
ep

tt
hi

s
C

o n
tr

ac
ts

ub
nt

ra
ct

su
b j

ec
tt

o
al

l
je

ct
to

al
l f

ed
er

al
,s

t
fe

de
ra

l,
st

at
e

an
d

m
un

i
at

e
an

d
m

un
i c

ip
al

la
w

s
a

ci
pa

ll
aw

s
a n

dnd
re

gu
la

ti
on

s
re

gu
la

ti
on

s .
In

th
e

ev
.

In
th

e
ev

en
ta

ny
ad

v
en

ta
ny

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

t
er

ti
se

m
en

t b
ec

om
es

il
be

co
m

es
il l

eg
al

,C
om

le
ga

l,
C

om
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e s
th

e
ri

gh
s

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

te
rm

in
tt

o
te

rm
in

at
e

sa
m

e
up

at
e

sa
m

e
up

on
no

ti
ce

to
on

no
ti

ce
to

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e

o
A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e
o ff

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ti
s

su
bj

e
ct

is
su

bj
e c

tt
o

cr
ed

i
ct

to
cr

ed
i t

ch
ec

k
an

d
tc

he
ck

an
d

ap
pr

ov
al

by
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

pa
ny

.
C

o
C

om
pa

ny
.

C
o m

pa
ny

,i
n

it
m

pa
ny

,i
n

it s
so

le
di

s
s

so
le

di
s c

re
ti

on
,m

a
cr

et
io

n,
m

a y
ex

te
nd

or
y

ex
te

nd
or

re
je

ct
cr

ed
re

je
ct

cr
ed

it
,o

r
at

it
,o

r
at

an
y

ti
m

e
du

an
y

ti
m

e
du

ri
ng

ri
ng

th
e

te
rm

,w
th

e
te

rm
,w

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e d

it
an

d
C

om
p

di
ta

nd
C

om
p a

ny
m

ay
th

e
an

y
m

ay
th

e r
eu

po
n

re
qu

i
re

up
on

re
qu

i r
e

pa
rt

ia
l

re
pa

rt
ia

l o
r

fu
ll

pa
y

or
fu

ll
pa

y m
en

to
ft

he
m

en
to

ft
he

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c o

nt
ra

ct
am

o
on

tr
ac

ta
m

o u
nt

in
ad

v
un

ti
n

ad
v a

nc
e.

In
t

an
ce

.
In

t h
e

ev
en

to
f

he
ev

en
to

f a
nyan

y
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
un

de
r

th
is

un
de

r
th

is
pa

ra
gr

ap
h,

pa
ra

gr
ap

h,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

A
dv

er
ti

se
r'

s o
bl

ig
at

io
n

s
ob

lig
at

io
n

s h
al

lc
ea

se
ha

ll
ce

as
e

as
of

th
e

as
of

th
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
d

rm
in

at
io

n
d a

te
.

at
e.

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a n

d
A

dv
er

ti
nd

A
dv

er
ti s

er
sh

al
lb

e
se

r
sh

al
lb

e
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
se

ve
ra

lly
li

se
ve

ra
lly

li a
bl

e
fo

r
p

ab
le

fo
r

p a
ym

en
to

ft
h

ay
m

en
to

ft
h e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
ed

un
de

r
th

i
ed

un
de

r
th

i s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

In
th

e
ev

en
t

In
th

e
ev

en
t o

fd
ef

au
lt

o
of

de
fa

ul
to

r
m

at
er

ia
l

r
m

at
er

ia
l

br
ea

ch
by

A
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r/
A

g
dv

er
ti

se
r/

A
g e

nc
y,

in
ad

en
cy

,i
n

ad
di

ti
on

to
o

di
ti

on
to

o t
he

r
re

m
ed

ie
th

er
re

m
ed

ie
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
at

la
w

,C
o

at
la

w
,C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
:

m
pa

ny
m

ay
: (

a)
ca

nc
el

(a
)c

an
ce

l t
hi

s
C

on
tr

a
th

is
C

on
tr

a c
tw

it
ho

ut
ct

w
it

ho
ut

pr
io

r
no

ti
pr

io
r

no
ti c

e
an

d
de

m
a

ce
an

d
de

m
a n

dnd
pa

ym
en

ts
of

pa
ym

en
ts

of
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d u
e

an
d

ow
in

g
ue

an
d

ow
in

g ;
(b

)w
it

ho
u

;(
b)

w
it

ho
u t

te
rm

in
at

i
tt

er
m

in
at

i n
g

th
is

C
on

t
ng

th
is

C
on

t r
ac

t,
de

cl
a

ra
ct

,d
ec

la
re

th
e

en
ti

r
re

th
e

en
ti

r e
ba

la
nc

e
of

e
ba

la
nc

e
of

pa
ym

en
ts

to
pa

ym
en

ts
to

be
m

ad
e

he
r

be
m

ad
e

he
r e

un
de

r
eu

nd
er

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

du
e

an
d

pa
du

e
an

d
pa

ya
bl

e;
(c

)r
ya

bl
e;

(c
)r

em
ov

e
al

lo
em

ov
e

al
lo

fA
dv

er
ti

s
fA

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

di
sp

la
y

er
's

di
sp

la
y s

w
it

ho
ut

l
s

w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
he

r
ab

ili
ty

he
r e

un
de

r;
an

eu
nd

er
;a

n d
/o

r
(d

)d
ec

d/
or

(d
)d

ec
la

re
A

dv
er

ti
la

re
A

dv
er

ti s
er

in
se

r
in

de
fa

ul
tu

nd
de

fa
ul

tu
nd

er
an

y
ot

he
r

er
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

tw
i

ag
re

em
en

tw
i th

C
om

pa
ny

.
th

C
om

pa
ny

. W
ai

ve
r

by
W

ai
ve

r
by

C
om

pa
ny

of
C

om
pa

ny
of

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
by

A
dv

er
ti s

er
/A

ge
nc

y
se

r/
A

ge
nc

y
he

re
un

de
r

sh
he

re
un

de
r

sh
al

ln
ot

pr
ej

al
ln

ot
pr

ej
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
gh

ts
of

gh
ts

of
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
C

om
pa

ny
w

it h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

no
ts

pe
ci

f
no

ts
pe

ci
f ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
th

e
e

.
In

th
e

e v
en

to
fl

eg
ve

nt
of

le
g a

la
ct

io
n

al
ac

ti
on

ar
is

in
g

ou
ar

is
in

g
ou

to
ft

hi
s

C
to

ft
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o m

pa
ny

sh
al

m
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
lb

e
en

ti
tl

ed
to

en
ti

tl
ed

to
re

co
ve

r
it

re
co

ve
r

it s
re

as
on

ab
s

re
as

on
ab

le
at

to
rn

ey
le

at
to

rn
ey

s'
fe

es
an

d
s'

fe
es

an
d

ou
to

fp
oc

k
ou

to
fp

oc
k e

te
xp

en
se

et
ex

pe
ns

e s
.T

hi
s

C
on

s.
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

a
tr

ac
ta

nd
a l

lr
el

at
ed

c
ll

re
la

te
d

c l
ai

m
s

sh
al

l
la

im
s

sh
al

l b
e

co
ns

tr
ue

be
co

ns
tr

ue
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
to

th
e

to
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
St

at
e

of
A

r
St

at
e

of
A

r i
zo

na
an

d
M

a
iz

on
a

an
d

M
a r

ic
op

a
C

ou
n

ri
co

pa
C

ou
n t

y,
A

ri
zo

na
ty

,A
ri

zo
na

sh
al

lb
e

th
sh

al
lb

e
th

e
pr

op
er

an
d

e
pr

op
er

an
d

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l e

ga
lj

ur
is

di
eg

al
ju

ri
sd

i c
ti

on
an

d
v

ct
io

n
an

d
v e

nu
e

fo
r

an
en

ue
fo

r
an

y
re

su
lt

in
g

y
re

su
lt

in
g

le
ga

la
ct

io
n

le
ga

la
ct

io
n ..

8.
In

vo
ic

in
8.

In
vo

ic
in

g
w

ill
be

r
g

w
ill

be
r e

nd
er

ed
m

on
t

en
de

re
d

m
on

t h
ly

in
ad

va
n

hl
y

in
ad

va
n c

e
da

ti
ng

fr
ce

da
ti

ng
fr

om
th

e
co

m
om

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
td

m
en

ce
m

en
td

at
e.

In
vo

i
at

e.
In

vo
i c

es
re

nd
er

e
ce

s
re

nd
er

e d
to

A
dv

er
t

d
to

A
dv

er
t is

er
sh

al
lb

is
er

sh
al

lb
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
as

to
th

e
as

to
th

e
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
of

th
e

it
em

of
th

e
it

em
s

st
at

ed
un

s
st

at
ed

un
le

ss
C

om
pa

n
le

ss
C

om
pa

n y
re

ce
iv

es
y

re
ce

iv
es

w
ri

tt
en

ob
w

ri
tt

en
ob

je
ct

io
n

w
it

je
ct

io
n

w
it

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

(1
5)

da
ys

t
(1

5)
da

ys
t h

er
eo

f.
N

on
he

re
of

.
N

on
-r

ec
ei

pt
o

-r
ec

ei
pt

o f
in

vo
ic

es
o

fi
nv

oi
ce

s
o r

la
ck

of
in

r
la

ck
of

in
vo

ic
in

g,
vo

ic
in

g,
sh

al
ln

ot
i

sh
al

ln
ot

i m
pa

ct
A

dv
er

t
m

pa
ct

A
dv

er
t i

se
r'

s
lia

bi
is

er
's

lia
bi

lit
y

he
re

un
d

lit
y

he
re

un
d e

r.
A

ny
di

sc
er

.A
ny

di
sc

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r f

ei
te

d/
re

ve
fe

it
ed

/r
ev

e r
se

d
fo

r
in

v
rs

ed
fo

r
in

v o
ic

es
no

tp
a

oi
ce

s
no

tp
a i

d
w

it
hi

n
s

id
w

it
hi

n
s i

xt
y

(6
0)

d
ix

ty
(6

0)
d a

ys
fr

om
th

ay
s

fr
om

th
ee

da
te

th
er

eo
da

te
th

er
eo

f.
A

ll
ra

te
f.

A
ll

ra
te

s
an

d
ad

ju
s

s
an

d
ad

ju
s t

m
en

ts
ar

e
tm

en
ts

ar
e

co
m

pu
te

d
on

co
m

pu
te

d
on

th
e

ba
si

s
o

th
e

ba
si

s
o f

th
ir

ty
(3

ft
hi

rt
y

(3
0)

da
ys

to
0)

da
ys

to
th

e
m

on
th

,u
th

e
m

on
th

,u
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
er

en
tp

er
io

er
en

tp
er

io
d

is
sp

ec
if

d
is

sp
ec

if i
ed

on
th

e
f

ie
d

on
th

e
f a

ceac
e

he
re

of
.I

nv
he

re
of

.I
nv

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l b

e
du

e
th

ir
be

du
e

th
ir

ty
(3

0)
da

y
ty

(3
0)

da
y s

af
te

r
th

e
s

af
te

r
th

e
da

te
of

in
vo

da
te

of
in

vo
ic

e
an

d
fa

i
ic

e
an

d
fa

i lu
re

to
pa

lu
re

to
pa

y
w

it
hi

n
su

c
y

w
it

hi
n

su
c h

ti
m

ef
ra

m
e

h
ti

m
ef

ra
m

e
sh

al
lr

es
ul

sh
al

lr
es

ul
ti

n
a

de
fa

u
ti

n
a

de
fa

u l
th

er
eu

nd
er

lt
he

re
un

de
r

an
d

an
d

sh
al

lf
ur

th
sh

al
lf

ur
th

er
be

de
em

ed
er

be
de

em
ed

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n d

er
an

y
ot

he
de

r
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

r
ag

re
em

en
ts

w
it

h
C

om
ts

w
it

h
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
vo

pa
ny

.
In

vo
ic

es
no

tp
ic

es
no

tp
ai

d
w

he
n

du
ai

d
w

he
n

du
e

sh
al

la
cc

r
e

sh
al

la
cc

r u
e

in
te

re
st

ue
in

te
re

st
at

th
e

ra
te

at
th

e
ra

te
of

on
e

an
d

o
of

on
e

an
d

o n
e-ne
-

ha
lf

pe
rc

en
ha

lf
pe

rc
en

t(
1.

5%
)p

e
t(

1.
5%

)p
e r

m
on

th
(1

8%
r

m
on

th
(1

8%
an

nu
al

),
o

an
nu

al
),

o r
su

ch
le

ss
e

r
su

ch
le

ss
e r

ra
te

pe
rm

r
ra

te
pe

rm
it

te
d

by
la

w
it

te
d

by
la

w
..

9.
C

om
pa

ny
9.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

ln
ot

b
sh

al
ln

ot
b e

he
ld

re
sp

e
he

ld
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
un

us
ed

po
st

e
un

us
ed

po
st

e r
s,

di
sp

la
y

rs
,d

is
pl

ay
s

or
ot

he
r

s
or

ot
he

r
co

py
pr

ov
id

e
co

py
pr

ov
id

e d
by

A
dv

er
t

d
by

A
dv

er
t is

er
an

d
C

o
is

er
an

d
C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

sp
os

e
of

an
sp

os
e

of
an

y
su

ch
y

su
ch

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pa
ny

's
ow

n
pa

ny
's

ow
n

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r o

ug
h

th
e

us
ou

gh
th

e
us

e
of

A
dv

er
t

e
of

A
dv

er
t is

er
's

po
s

is
er

's
po

s t
er

s
or

di
s

te
rs

or
di

s p
la

ys
in

an
pl

ay
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
w

h
y

m
an

ne
r

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r.

at
so

ev
er

.
C

om
pa

ny
is

C
om

pa
ny

is
an

E
qu

al
O

p
an

E
qu

al
O

p p
or

tu
ni

ty
E

po
rt

un
it

y
E

m
pl

oy
er

.
m

pl
oy

er
.

10
.T

hi
s

C
o

10
.T

hi
s

C
o n

tr
ac

tc
on

ta
nt

ra
ct

co
nt

a i
ns

th
e

fu
l

in
s

th
e

fu
l l

ag
re

em
en

t
la

gr
ee

m
en

t o
ft

he
pa

rt
of

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s,

an
d

no
ie

s,
an

d
no

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

or
en

ta
ti

on
or

as
su

ra
nc

e,
as

su
ra

nc
e,

ve
rb

al
or

w
ve

rb
al

or
w

ri
tt

en
no

tc
ri

tt
en

no
tc

on
ta

in
ed

he
r

on
ta

in
ed

he
r e

in
,s

ha
ll

ei
n,

sh
al

l
af

fe
ct

or
a

af
fe

ct
or

a l
te

r
th

e
ob

lt
er

th
e

ob
lig

at
io

n
o

lig
at

io
n

o f
ei

th
er

pa
r

fe
it

he
r

pa
r t

y
he

re
to

.
ty

he
re

to
.

T
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ti
s

no
tc

an
ti

s
no

tc
an

ce
la

bl
e

or
a

ce
la

bl
e

or
a s

si
gn

ab
le

by
ss

ig
na

bl
e

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
no

r
m

ay
th

e
no

r
m

ay
th

e
su

bj
ec

to
f

su
bj

ec
to

f t
he

ad
ve

rt
is

th
e

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

in
g

be
ch

an
ge

d
be

ch
an

ge
d

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

co
ns

en
to

fC
co

ns
en

to
fC

om
pa

ny
.N

ot
om

pa
ny

.N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
th

e
fo

re
go

g
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

ag
re

em
in

g,
ag

re
em

en
ts

fo
r

tr
en

ts
fo

r
tr

an
si

td
is

pl
an

si
td

is
pl

ay
s

m
ay

be
ay

s
m

ay
be

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

up
on

up
on

pr
ov

id
in

g
a

pr
ov

id
in

g
a t

le
as

t9
0-

d
tl

ea
st

90
-d

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

to
af

fe
ct

ed
to

af
fe

ct
ed

po
st

in
g

da
t

po
st

in
g

da
t e

,w
it

h
A

dv
e

e,
w

it
h

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

pa
yi

n
rt

is
er

pa
yi

n g
,u

po
n

in
vo

g,
up

on
in

vo
ic

in
g,

sh
or

ic
in

g,
sh

or
tr

at
e

fo
r

a
tr

at
e

fo
r

a c
tu

al
le

ng
t

ct
ua

ll
en

gt
h

of
te

rm
.

h
of

te
rm

.

11
.T

he
fo

l
11

.T
he

fo
l lo

w
in

g
pr

ov
i

lo
w

in
g

pr
ov

i s
io

ns
sh

al
l

si
on

s
sh

al
l b

e
ap

pl
ic

a
be

ap
pl

ic
a b

le
in

th
e

bl
e

in
th

e
ev

en
tt

ha
tt

ev
en

tt
ha

tt
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t s
ha

ll
be

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

th
e

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i n

g
co

py
on

a
ng

co
py

on
a

L
E

D
,L

C
D

or
L

E
D

,L
C

D
or

ot
he

r
di

gi
ot

he
r

di
gi

ta
l

ta
l

di
sp

la
y

si
g

di
sp

la
y

si
g n

("
D

ig
it

al
n

("
D

ig
it

al
Si

gn
")

:N
o

Si
gn

")
:N

o t
w

it
hs

ta
nd

i
tw

it
hs

ta
nd

i n
g

an
yt

hi
ng

ng
an

yt
hi

ng
he

re
in

to
t

he
re

in
to

t h
e

co
nt

ra
r

he
co

nt
ra

r y
,t

he
C

om
pa

y,
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
ny

sh
al

lb
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e d

to
di

sp
la

y
d

to
di

sp
la

y
th

e
co

py
fo

r
th

e
co

py
fo

r
m

or
e

th
an

9
m

or
e

th
an

9 1
%

of
1%

of
th

e
di

sp
la

y
th

e
di

sp
la

y
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ed

he
re

un
de

r
ed

he
re

un
de

r
(t

he
"G

ua
r

(t
he

"G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
an

te
ed

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e"
).

la
y

T
im

e"
).

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

an
y

di
sp

la
ys

th
e

co
py

ys
th

e
co

py
fo

r
at

le
as

fo
r

at
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n t
ee

d
D

is
pl

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e r
ere

sh
al

lb
e

no
sh

al
lb

e
no

re
du

ct
io

n
re

du
ct

io
n

in
th

e
fe

e
in

th
e

fe
e

pa
id

he
re

un
d

pa
id

he
re

un
d e

r
or

ex
te

n
er

or
ex

te
n s

io
n

of
th

e
si

on
of

th
e

te
rm

he
re

of
.

te
rm

he
re

of
.

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

y
an

y
di

sp
la

y s
th

e
co

py
f

s
th

e
co

py
f o

r
le

ss
th

or
le

ss
th

an
th

e
G

ua
r

an
th

e
G

ua
r a

nt
ee

d
D

is
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
pl

ay
T

im
e,

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

l,
in

i
sh

al
l,

in
i ts

so
le

di
s

ts
so

le
di

s c
re

ti
on

,e
i

cr
et

io
n,

ei
th

er
(i

)t
er

th
er

(i
)t

er
m

in
at

e
th

is
m

in
at

e
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
re

im
bu

rs
e

d
re

im
bu

rs
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

th
e

A
dv

er
ti s

er
fo

r
fe

e
se

r
fo

r
fe

e s
pa

id
re

l
s

pa
id

re
l a

ti
ng

to
th

at
in

g
to

th
e

pe
ri

od
f

e
pe

ri
od

f o
r

w
hi

ch
th

or
w

hi
ch

th
ee

co
py

w
as

no
co

py
w

as
no

td
is

pl
ay

e
td

is
pl

ay
e d

fo
r

at
le

d
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
ua

r
as

tt
he

G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

pl
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i )
eq

ui
ta

bl
y

)e
qu

it
ab

ly
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P e
ri

od
of

th
er

io
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
t

is
C

on
tr

ac
t a

tt
he

co
nt

at
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t io
n

or
a

io
n

or
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t l

oc
at

io
n

of
lo

ca
ti

on
of

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

,o
r

(i
ii)

i
,o

r
(i

ii)
i s

su
e

to
A

dv
e

ss
ue

to
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
a

pr
o

rt
is

er
a

pr
o -

ra
te

d
cr

ed
-r

at
ed

cr
ed

it
fo

r
ad

v
it

fo
r

ad
v e

rt
is

in
g

se
r

er
ti

si
ng

se
r v

ic
es

eq
ui

v
vi

ce
s

eq
ui

v a
le

nt
to

t
al

en
tt

o
t h

e
pe

ri
od

f
he

pe
ri

od
f o

r
w

hi
ch

c
or

w
hi

ch
c o

py
w

as
no

t
op

y
w

as
no

t
di

sp
la

ye
d

f
di

sp
la

ye
d

f o
r

th
e

G
ua

ra
or

th
e

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
nt

ee
d

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e.
la

y
T

im
e.

T
he

A
dv

er
ti

T
he

A
dv

er
ti s

er
he

re
by

e
se

r
he

re
by

e x
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
xp

re
ss

ly
w

ai
ve

s
al

lo
th

e
ve

s
al

lo
th

e r
re

m
ed

ie
s

a
r

re
m

ed
ie

s
a t

la
w

or
eq

tl
aw

or
eq

ui
ty

,a
nd

ui
ty

,a
nd

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
n

sh
al

lh
av

e
n o

ot
he

r
o

ot
he

r
lia

bi
lit

y
t

lia
bi

lit
y

t o
th

e
A

dv
er

t
o

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
as

a
re

is
er

as
a

re
su

lt
of

an
y

su
lt

of
an

y
fa

ilu
re

to
d

fa
ilu

re
to

d i
sp

la
y

th
e

c
is

pl
ay

th
e

c o
py

fo
r

at
op

y
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
is

pl
ay

T
im

e.
In

ad
di

t
e.

In
ad

di
t io

n
to

th
e

io
n

to
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

t
fo

re
go

in
g,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

he
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
ri

gh
ta

th
e

ri
gh

ta
ta

ny
ti

m
e

ta
ny

ti
m

e
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t h
e

di
sp

la
y

o
he

di
sp

la
y

o f
co

py
in

or
fc

op
y

in
or

de
r

to
ut

ili
de

r
to

ut
ili

ze
th

e
D

ig
it

ze
th

e
D

ig
it a

lS
ig

n(
s)

al
Si

gn
(s

) f
or

pu
bl

ic
fo

r
pu

bl
ic

se
rv

ic
e

m
es

s
se

rv
ic

e
m

es
s a

ge
s

in
co

nn
ag

es
in

co
nn

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

(i
)a

n
(i

)a
n

A
m

be
r

A
le

rt
A

m
be

r
A

le
rt

,o
r

(i
i)

a
,o

r
(i

i)
a t

th
e

re
qu

es
tt

he
re

qu
es

to
fa

ny
F

e
to

fa
ny

F
e d

er
al

,S
ta

te
de

ra
l,

St
at

e
or

lo
ca

la
u

or
lo

ca
la

u t
ho

ri
ty

,a
n

th
or

it
y,

an
y

pu
bl

ic
em

y
pu

bl
ic

em
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n c
lu

di
ng

bu
t

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
lim

it
ed

no
tl

im
it

ed
to

em
er

ge
n

to
em

er
ge

n c
ie

s
re

la
te

ci
es

re
la

te
d

to
ho

m
el

an
d

to
ho

m
el

an
dd

se
cu

ri
ty

)(
se

cu
ri

ty
)(

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

y
In

te
rr

up
ti

y
In

te
rr

up
ti o

n"
).

In
su

on
")

.I
n

su
ch

ev
en

t,
t

ch
ev

en
t,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

s
he

C
om

pa
ny

s h
al

ln
ot

be
ha

ll
no

tb
e

in
br

ea
ch

of
in

br
ea

ch
of

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ta
nd

th
e

ct
an

d
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

no
l

lh
av

e
no

l ia
bi

lit
y

to
ia

bi
lit

y
to

th
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

pu
rs

ua
nt

to
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

pr
ec

ed
th

e
pr

ec
ed

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

h
or

ot
he

rw
h

or
ot

he
rw

is
e

as
a

re
is

e
as

a
re

su
lt

of
an

y
su

lt
of

an
y

su
ch

E
m

er
ge

n
su

ch
E

m
er

ge
n c

y
In

te
rr

u
cy

In
te

rr
u p

ti
on

.T
he

pt
io

n.
T

he
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
he

re
by

ex
pr

he
re

by
ex

pr
es

sl
y

w
ai

v
es

sl
y

w
ai

v e
s

an
y

es
an

y
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
la

w
or

eq
ui

la
w

or
eq

ui
ty

to
w

hi
c

ty
to

w
hi

c h
th

e
A

dv
er

t
h

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
m

ig
ht

o
is

er
m

ig
ht

o t
he

rw
is

e
be

th
er

w
is

e
be

en
ti

tl
ed

as
en

ti
tl

ed
as

a
re

su
lt

o
a

re
su

lt
o f

su
ch

E
m

er
g

fs
uc

h
E

m
er

g e
nc

y
In

te
rr

en
cy

In
te

rr
up

ti
on

.F
or

up
ti

on
.F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

e
th

e
pu

rp
os

e s
of

th
e

pr
s

of
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
ns

ov
is

io
ns

he
re

of
pe

rt
he

re
of

pe
rt

ai
ni

ng
to

th
ai

ni
ng

to
th

e
di

sp
la

y
of

e
di

sp
la

y
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

on
a

D
ig

it
a

on
a

D
ig

it
a l

Si
gn

,"
co

p
lS

ig
n,

"c
op

y"
sh

al
lb

e
y"

sh
al

lb
e

de
em

ed
to

de
em

ed
to

m
ea

n
an

y
ad

v
m

ea
n

an
y

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

td
er

ti
se

m
en

td
is

pl
ay

ed
on

is
pl

ay
ed

on
su

ch
si

gn
w

h
su

ch
si

gn
w

h e
th

er
th

e
s

et
he

r
th

e
s a

m
e

is
am

e
is

an
im

at
ed

,s
an

im
at

ed
,s

ta
ti

c
or

ot
ta

ti
c

or
ot

he
rw

is
e,

sp
he

rw
is

e,
sp

ec
if

ic
al

ly
ec

if
ic

al
ly

in
cl

ud
in

g,
in

cl
ud

in
g,

bu
tn

ot
lim

i
bu

tn
ot

lim
i te

d
to

,s
tr

te
d

to
,s

tr
ea

m
in

g
co

nt
e

ea
m

in
g

co
nt

e n
to

r
di

gi
t

nt
or

di
gi

t a
li

m
ag

es
,

al
im

ag
es

, a
s

ap
pl

ic
a

as
ap

pl
ic

a b
le

.
bl

e.

12
.A

ge
nc

y/
12

.A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

he
re

by
re

pr
e

he
re

by
re

pr
e s

en
ts

,w
ar

r
se

nt
s,

w
ar

r a
nt

s
an

d
co

n
an

ts
an

d
co

n f
ir

m
s

th
at

fi
rm

s
th

at
it

is
aw

ar
e

it
is

aw
ar

e
of

th
e

re
qu

i
of

th
e

re
qu

i r
em

en
ts

of
1

re
m

en
ts

of
1 8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
22

57
-2

25
7A

a
22

57
-2

25
7A

a n
d

th
at

it
nd

th
at

it
fu

lly
co

m
pl

fu
lly

co
m

pl
ie

s
w

it
h

ie
s

w
it

h
th

em
ei

th
er

th
em

ei
th

er
by

ce
rt

if
yi

by
ce

rt
if

yi
ng

to
th

e
U

.
ng

to
th

e
U

. S
.A

tt
or

ne
y

S.
A

tt
or

ne
y

G
en

er
al

,i
n

G
en

er
al

,i
n

th
e

fo
rm

re
th

e
fo

rm
re

qu
ir

ed
by

2
qu

ir
ed

by
2 8

C
.F

.R
.§

8
C

.F
.R

.§
75

.9
,t

ha
t

75
.9

,t
ha

t A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
co

lle
ti

se
r

co
lle

ct
s

an
d

m
a

ct
s

an
d

m
a i

nt
ai

ns
in

di
in

ta
in

s
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
vi

du
al

ly
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l e
in

fo
rm

at
i

e
in

fo
rm

at
i o

n
re

la
ti

n
on

re
la

ti
n g

to
m

od
el

s
g

to
m

od
el

s u
se

d
in

th
e

us
ed

in
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
tt

o
be

di
s

tt
o

be
di

s p
la

ye
d

pu
rs

pl
ay

ed
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

ua
nt

to
th

e
te

rm
s

he
re

te
rm

s
he

re
of

(i
nc

lu
di

of
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

bu
tn

ot
l

ng
bu

tn
ot

l im
it

ed
to

th
im

it
ed

to
th

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ad
dr

es
se

s,
ad

dr
es

se
s,

an
d

da
te

s
of

an
d

da
te

s
of

bi
rt

h)
in

ac
bi

rt
h)

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
it

co
rd

an
ce

w
it h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
F

ed
er

al
an

F
ed

er
al

an
d/

or
St

at
e

d/
or

St
at

e
ta

x
an

d
la

b
ta

x
an

d
la

b o
r

or
ot

he
or

or
ot

he
r

la
w

,o
r

t
r

la
w

,o
r

t h
at

A
ge

nc
y/

ha
tA

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
c

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

c r
ea

te
s,

m
ai

re
at

es
,m

ai
nt

ai
ns

,
nt

ai
ns

,
cr

os
s-

in
de

x
cr

os
s-

in
de

x e
s

an
d

m
ak

es
es

an
d

m
ak

es
av

ai
la

bl
e

f
av

ai
la

bl
e

f o
r

in
sp

ec
ti

or
in

sp
ec

ti o
n

re
co

rd
s

on
re

co
rd

s a
s

re
qu

ir
e

as
re

qu
ir

e d
by

28
C

.F
d

by
28

C
.F

.R
.§

§
75

.2
.R

.§
§

75
.2

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

re
qu

es
t,

A
re

qu
es

t,
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

t
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
t is

er
w

ill
p

is
er

w
ill

p r
ov

id
e

C
om

pa
ro

vi
de

C
om

pa
ny

w
it

h
ny

w
it

h
pr

oo
fo

fi
t

pr
oo

fo
fi

t s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.e.



ADVERTADVERTADVERTISINGISINGISING NON-SPNON-SPNON-SPACE AACE AACE AGREEMEGREEMEGREEMENTNTNT ContrContract #act #:: 14063014063044
Date:Date: 04/02/13
Page:Page: 1 of 2

City of Newport "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with CBS OUTDOOR (Outdoor) for the production, installation or services advertising display
as described below upon the terms and conditions set forth in this contract. The artwork furnished to CBS Outdoor requires the following special handling and/or embellishment features not included in normal execution of
advertising space:

MarketMarket/Medi/Mediaa SpecifSpecificatioicationsns #Unit#Unitss Copy SCopy Sizeize
TotalTotal
Sq. FtSq. Ft.. Date(Date(s)s)

No. oNo. off
PerioPeriodsds **

PeriodPeriod CostCost
T=Tax ValueT=Tax Value

B=Barter ValueB=Barter Value
PeriodPeriod
TotalTotal

Oregon Posters 116 07/01/13 1.00 D $11,600.00 $11,600.00
Production Costs

AdvertAdvertiseriser CITY OF NEWPORT

AgencAgencyy

Ref.Ref. SpaceSpace ContrContract #act # 1406291

CustoCustomer Rmer Ref #ef #

SpeciSpecial Inal Instrucstructionstions

TotalTotal Net ANet Amountmount:: $11,600.00

TotalTotal ShippiShipping Cong Cost:st: $0.00

TotalTotal SalesSales Tax:Tax: $0.00

Net ANet Agreemgreement Tent Total:otal: $11,600.00

Approval must be provideApproval must be provided prior to completiond prior to completion of all special embellof all special embellishment features.ishment features. This agreement is non-cancelable by advertising/agency. This agreement consists of this page and the CBS Outdoor terms and conditions incorporated herein, all of
which advertiser/agency hereby acknowledges receiving and approving. Facsimile signatures shall have the same force and effect as original signatures. Agency and/or the signatory hereto represents and warrants that they are authorized to execute the
same on behalf of and bind the advertiser and that the advertiser approves same.

SalesSales A.E.A.E. Leigh Deinert (169) AdverAdvertisertiser/Agenc/Agencyy
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

ApproApprovalval
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

PrintPrint Name/Name/TitleTitle

ByBy
GENERAL MGR (PRINT NNAME)

DateDate

DateDate Bill TBill Too City of Newport

ReturReturn Ton To CBS Outdoor BilliBilling Adng Addressdress 169 Coast Hwy

135 Silver Lane, Suite 230 Newport, OR 97365

Eugene, OR 97404 541-574-0603

(541) 607-9355 Attn: Jim Voetberg

* Period Codes: M=Monthly; W=Weekly; 4W=4 Weeks; D=Daily; OT=One Time; TF=Till Forbid ** Barter* Period Codes: M=Monthly; W=Weekly; 4W=4 Weeks; D=Daily; OT=One Time; TF=Till Forbid ** Barter



P
A

G
E

2
O

F
2

P
A

G
E

2
O

F
2

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

1.
A

s
us

ed
1.

A
s

us
ed

in
th

is
he

in
th

is
he

re
in

,C
om

pa
n

re
in

,C
om

pa
n y

sh
al

lm
e

y
sh

al
lm

e a
n

C
B

S
O

ut
an

C
B

S
O

ut
do

or
an

d
A

dv
do

or
an

d
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

a
er

ti
se

r
sh

a l
lm

ea
n

an
d

ll
m

ea
n

an
d

be
de

em
ed

to
be

de
em

ed
to

in
cl

ud
e,

i
in

cl
ud

e,
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
A

dv
er

ti
se

o
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
an

y
r,

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ag
en

cy
or

a
ag

en
cy

or
a n

y
ot

he
r

ag
e

ny
ot

he
r

ag
e n

to
r

lic
e

nt
or

lic
e n

se
e

of
A

dv
ns

ee
of

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

(c
o

er
ti

se
r

(c
o l

le
ct

iv
el

y
lle

ct
iv

el
y

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r "

).")
.

2.
A

tl
ea

st
2.

A
tl

ea
st

te
n

(1
0)

w
o

te
n

(1
0)

w
o r

ki
ng

da
ys

rk
in

g
da

ys
be

fo
re

th
e

be
fo

re
th

e
es

ti
m

at
ed

es
ti

m
at

ed
st

ar
td

at
e,

st
ar

td
at

e,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
at

it
s

so
le

at
it

s
so

le
ex

pe
ns

e,
sh

ex
pe

ns
e,

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
an

d
de

liv
e

an
d

de
liv

e r
to

C
om

pa
n

r
to

C
om

pa
n y

or
to

se
rv

y
or

to
se

rv
ic

e
po

in
ts

ic
e

po
in

ts
de

si
gn

at
ed

de
si

gn
at

ed
by

C
om

pa
ny

,
by

C
om

pa
ny

, s
uf

fi
ci

en
ts

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
s u

pp
ly

of
ad

v
up

pl
y

of
ad

v e
rt

is
in

g
co

p
er

ti
si

ng
co

p y
,i

n
fo

rm
y,

in
fo

rm
an

d
ty

pe
sp

an
d

ty
pe

sp
ec

if
ie

d
by

ec
if

ie
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
al

o
C

om
pa

ny
al

o n
g

w
it

h
w

ri
ng

w
it

h
w

ri
tt

en
no

ti
ce

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
om

pa
ny

to
C

om
pa

ny
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
hh

re
qu

ir
ed

po
re

qu
ir

ed
po

st
in

g
in

st
r

st
in

g
in

st
r u

ct
io

ns
.I

f
uc

ti
on

s.
If

co
py

is
no

t
co

py
is

no
t s

o
re

ce
iv

ed
,

so
re

ce
iv

ed
, a

lo
ss

of
s

a
lo

ss
of

s e
rv

ic
e

m
ay

er
vi

ce
m

ay
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d i
ti

on
al

co
s

it
io

na
lc

os
ts

m
ay

be
ch

ts
m

ay
be

ch
ar

ge
d

by
C

o
ar

ge
d

by
C

o m
pa

ny
al

th
m

pa
ny

al
th

ou
gh

co
m

m
er

c
ou

gh
co

m
m

er
c i

al
ly

ia
lly

re
as

on
ab

le
re

as
on

ab
le

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il l

be
us

ed
to

lb
e

us
ed

to
po

st
co

py
a

po
st

co
py

a s
pr

om
pt

ly
a

s
pr

om
pt

ly
a s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
e

af
te

r
re

ce
e

af
te

r
re

ce
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d v
er

ti
se

r.
If

ve
rt

is
er

.I
f A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p e
di

te
d

in
st

a
ed

it
ed

in
st

a l
la

ti
on

w
i

lla
ti

on
w

i th
in

fi
ve

th
in

fi
ve

w
or

ki
ng

da
y

w
or

ki
ng

da
y s

of
re

ce
ip

t
s

of
re

ce
ip

t o
fl

at
e

re
c

of
la

te
re

c e
iv

ed
co

py
ei

ve
d

co
py

,a
fe

e
of

n
,a

fe
e

of
n o

tl
es

s
th

ot
le

ss
th

an
$6

50
pe

r
an

$6
50

pe
r

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il l

be
pa

ya
bl

lb
e

pa
ya

bl
e.

In
an

y
e

e.
In

an
y

e v
en

t,
if

co
p

ve
nt

,i
fc

op
y

is
no

tr
e

y
is

no
tr

e c
ei

ve
d

in
a

ce
iv

ed
in

a
ti

m
el

y
m

an
ne

ti
m

el
y

m
an

ne
r,r,

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

us
e

su
bj

ec
t

us
e

su
bj

ec
t l

oc
at

io
ns

in
lo

ca
ti

on
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
an

y
m

an
ne

r ,
w

it
ho

ut
l

,w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
to

ab
ili

ty
to

pa
y

fo
r

su
c

pa
y

fo
r

su
c h

sp
ac

e
pr

i
h

sp
ac

e
pr

i o
r

to
po

st
i

or
to

po
st

i n
g

th
e

la
te

ng
th

e
la

te
re

ce
iv

ed
c

re
ce

iv
ed

c o
py

.I
fC

op
y

op
y.

If
C

op
y

is
fu

rn
is

he
is

fu
rn

is
he

d
an

d
de

liv
e

d
an

d
de

liv
e r

ed
as

re
qu

re
d

as
re

qu
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a n
d

su
ch

C
op

y
nd

su
ch

C
op

y
is

no
tr

ej
e

is
no

tr
ej

e c
te

d
by

C
om

p
ct

ed
by

C
om

p a
ny

pu
rs

ua
n

an
y

pu
rs

ua
n t

to
th

e
te

tt
o

th
e

te
rm

s
he

re
of

rm
s

he
re

of
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
sh

al
lb

e
po

s
sh

al
lb

e
po

s t
ed

,a
nd

(i
te

d,
an

d
(i i

)i
n

th
e

i)
in

th
e

ca
se

of
sh

o
ca

se
of

sh
o w

in
g

ba
se

d
w

in
g

ba
se

d
pr

og
ra

m
s

th
e

pr
og

ra
m

s
th

e
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a n
tl

y
P

os
te

d
nt

ly
P

os
te

d
(a

s
he

re
in

(a
s

he
re

in
af

te
r

de
fi

n
af

te
r

de
fi

n e
d)

by
C

om
pa

ed
)b

y
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi v

e
(5

)w
or

ki
ve

(5
)w

or
ki

ng
da

ys
of

ng
da

ys
of

th
e

da
te

fo
th

e
da

te
fo

r
th

e
r

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

to
ft

he
A

d
to

ft
he

A
d v

er
ti

si
ng

P
e

ve
rt

is
in

g
P

e r
io

d
se

tf
or

ri
od

se
tf

or
th

on
th

e
th

on
th

e
fi

rs
tp

ag
e

fi
rs

tp
ag

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e e
m

en
t.

F
or

em
en

t.
F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
he

re
of

,a
p

he
re

of
,a

p r
og

ra
m

sh
al

l
ro

gr
am

sh
al

l b
e

de
em

ed
t

be
de

em
ed

t o
be

Si
gn

if
o

be
Si

gn
if i

ca
nt

ly
ic

an
tl

y
P

os
te

d
if

a
P

os
te

d
if

a t
le

as
t8

5%
tl

ea
st

85
%

of
th

e
pr

og
r

of
th

e
pr

og
r a

m
ha

s
be

en
am

ha
s

be
en

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i ty

,p
or

no
gr

ty
,p

or
no

gr
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a n
e

or
ob

sc
en

ne
or

ob
sc

en
e

co
py

sh
al

l
e

co
py

sh
al

l n
ot

be
pe

r
no

tb
e

pe
r m

it
te

d.
T

he
m

it
te

d.
T

he
ch

ar
ac

te
r,

ch
ar

ac
te

r,
de

si
gn

,t
ex

de
si

gn
,t

ex
ta

nd
ta

nd
ill

us
tr

at
io

ill
us

tr
at

io
ns

on
ad

ve
rt

ns
on

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

co
py

is
in

g
co

py
an

d
th

e
m

a
an

d
th

e
m

a t
er

ia
lu

se
d

te
ri

al
us

ed
sh

al
lb

e
su

b
sh

al
lb

e
su

b j
ec

tt
o

ap
pr

je
ct

to
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

ov
al

by
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
by

pa
ny

an
d

by
lo

ca
ti

on
ow

lo
ca

ti
on

ow
ne

r,
tr

an
si

ne
r,

tr
an

si
tc

om
pa

ny
/a

tc
om

pa
ny

/a
ut

ho
ri

ty
or

ut
ho

ri
ty

or
th

ir
d

th
ir

d
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r o
lli

ng
lo

ca
ol

lin
g

lo
ca

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

r"
).

If
co

r"
).

If
co

py
is

re
je

c
py

is
re

je
c t

ed
,A

dv
er

t
te

d,
A

dv
er

t is
er

sh
al

l
is

er
sh

al
l c

on
ti

nu
e

t
co

nt
in

ue
t o

be
lia

bl
e

o
be

lia
bl

e
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
te

rm
of

th
is

te
rm

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
A

dv
er

ti
s

d
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
lb

e
er

sh
al

lb
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

g
an

ac
ce

p
g

an
ac

ce
p t

ab
le

re
pl

a
ta

bl
e

re
pl

a c
em

en
tc

op
y

ce
m

en
tc

op
y

w
it

hi
n

te
n

d
w

it
hi

n
te

n
d a

ys
of

no
ti

f
ay

s
of

no
ti

f ic
at

io
n

th
at

ic
at

io
n

th
at

a
pr

ev
io

us
a

pr
ev

io
us

co
py

w
as

re
co

py
w

as
re

je
ct

ed
.I

f
je

ct
ed

.I
f p

ro
du

ct
io

n
pr

od
uc

ti
on

is
re

ce
iv

ed
is

re
ce

iv
ed

af
te

r
th

e
af

te
r

th
e

da
te

sp
ec

if
da

te
sp

ec
if i

ed
by

C
om

pa
ie

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

,C
om

pa
ny

ny
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
en

sh
al

lb
e

en
ti

tl
ed

to
f

ti
tl

ed
to

f u
ll

pa
ym

en
t

ul
lp

ay
m

en
t f

or
th

e
co

n
fo

r
th

e
co

n t
ra

ct
pe

ri
od

tr
ac

tp
er

io
d

ev
en

if
pa

r
ev

en
if

pa
r t

ia
lo

r
no

ti
al

or
no

di
sp

la
y

re
s

di
sp

la
y

re
s u

lt
s.

A
dv

er
ul

ts
.A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
l

ti
se

r
sh

al
l i

nd
em

ni
fy

,
in

de
m

ni
fy

,
de

fe
nd

an
d

de
fe

nd
an

d
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s s
C

om
pa

ny
an

s
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
O

w
ne

r
ag

ai
d

O
w

ne
r

ag
ai

ns
ta

ll
cl

ai
ns

ta
ll

cl
ai

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

lit
ie

s
ar

i
lit

ie
s

ar
i s

in
g

ou
to

f
si

ng
ou

to
f t

he
ad

ve
rt

is
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
m

at
er

ia
l

in
g

m
at

er
ia

l d
is

pl
ay

ed
u

di
sp

la
ye

d
u n

de
r

th
is

nd
er

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t,
C

on
tr

ac
t,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
tn

ot
lim

bu
tn

ot
lim

it
ed

to
an

it
ed

to
an

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

en
to

fa
ny

c
en

to
fa

ny
c o

py
ri

gh
t,

tr
op

yr
ig

ht
,t

r a
de

m
ar

k,
or

ad
em

ar
k,

or
ot

he
r

in
te

l
ot

he
r

in
te

l le
ct

ua
lp

ro
le

ct
ua

lp
ro

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i v

ac
y

ri
gh

t
va

cy
ri

gh
t a

nd
re

as
on

a
an

d
re

as
on

a b
lebl
e

at
to

rn
ey

s'
at

to
rn

ey
s'

fe
es

an
d

ex
p

fe
es

an
d

ex
p e

ns
es

in
cu

r
en

se
s

in
cu

r r
ed

in
de

fe
n

re
d

in
de

fe
n d

in
g

an
y

su
c

di
ng

an
y

su
c h

cl
ai

m
s.

h
cl

ai
m

s.

3.
Sh

ou
ld

A
3.

Sh
ou

ld
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

co
py

be
da

m
a

co
py

be
da

m
a g

ed
,d

ef
ac

e
ge

d,
de

fa
ce

d,
or

de
te

r
d,

or
de

te
r i

or
at

ed
fo

r
io

ra
te

d
fo

r
an

y
re

as
on

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r ,
in

cl
ud

in
g

,i
nc

lu
di

ng
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
r

an
d

te
ar

,
r

an
d

te
ar

, o
r

if
lo

st
or

if
lo

st
or

st
ol

en
,

or
st

ol
en

,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

a
re

pl
ac

sh
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
tc

op
y,

em
en

tc
op

y,
up

on
C

om
pa

n
up

on
C

om
pa

n y
's

re
qu

es
t

y'
s

re
qu

es
t ,

w
it

ho
ut

l
,w

it
ho

ut
l ia

bi
lit

y
or

ia
bi

lit
y

or
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
om

pa
ny

.
If

om
pa

ny
.

If
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
f

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

f a
ils

to
pr

o
ai

ls
to

pr
o v

id
e

su
ch

vi
de

su
ch

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t c

op
y,

C
om

pa
co

py
,C

om
pa

ny
m

ay
us

e
ny

m
ay

us
e

th
e

lo
ca

ti
th

e
lo

ca
ti o

n
in

vo
lv

ed
on

in
vo

lv
ed

in
an

y
m

an
in

an
y

m
an

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

re
le

as
in

g
A

re
le

as
in

g
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

om
ob

lig
at

io
om

ob
lig

at
io

n
to

pa
y

fo
n

to
pa

y
fo

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t io

n.
U

nl
es

s
io

n.
U

nl
es

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s p
ec

if
ie

d
on

pe
ci

fi
ed

on
th

e
fa

ce
he

r
th

e
fa

ce
he

r e
of

,t
he

re
eo

f,
th

er
e

w
ill

be
a

se
w

ill
be

a
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

fo
r

al
li

ns
fo

r
al

li
ns

ta
lla

ti
on

s
ta

lla
ti

on
s

on
w

al
ls

an
on

w
al

ls
an

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

an
ge

s
in

an
an

ge
s

in
an

y
di

sp
la

y
m

a
y

di
sp

la
y

m
a t

er
ia

la
ft

e
te

ri
al

af
te

rr
in

it
ia

lp
la

in
it

ia
lp

la
ce

m
en

t.
A

l
ce

m
en

t.
A

l l
de

si
gn

s
fo

ld
es

ig
ns

fo
r

di
sp

la
ys

p
r

di
sp

la
ys

p r
od

uc
ed

by
ro

du
ce

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

w
il

C
om

pa
ny

w
il l

be
fa

it
hf

lb
e

fa
it

hf
ul

ly
re

pr
od

ul
ly

re
pr

od
uc

ed
.

C
om

p
uc

ed
.

C
om

p a
ny

w
ill

m
ai

an
y

w
ill

m
ai

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l a

ys
in

go
od

ay
s

in
go

od
co

nd
it

io
n

co
nd

it
io

n
to

th
e

to
th

e
ex

te
nt

of
m

ex
te

nt
of

m
at

te
rs

re
as

at
te

rs
re

as
on

ab
ly

w
it

h
on

ab
ly

w
it

h i
n

C
om

pa
ny

in
C

om
pa

ny
's

co
nt

ro
l

's
co

nt
ro

l o
r

as
su

m
ed

or
as

su
m

ed
re

sp
on

si
bi

l
re

sp
on

si
bi

l it
ie

s.
A

ny
it

ie
s.

A
ny

re
pa

in
ti

ng
re

pa
in

ti
ng

or
re

po
st

in
g

or
re

po
st

in
g

re
qu

es
te

d
by

re
qu

es
te

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

i
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
th

at
o

th
at

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h e

re
in

,i
fa

n
er

ei
n,

if
an

y,
sh

al
lb

e
y,

sh
al

lb
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
in

ad
rt

is
er

in
ad

va
nc

e
pe

r
C

o
va

nc
e

pe
r

C
o m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
en

tq
uo

te
d

p
en

tq
uo

te
d

p r
ic

es
.

ri
ce

s.

4.
If

fo
r

a
4.

If
fo

r
a n

y
re

as
on

w
h

ny
re

as
on

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r

du
at

so
ev

er
du

ri
ng

th
e

te
r

ri
ng

th
e

te
r m

he
re

of
(i

m
he

re
of

(i )
C

om
pa

ny
)C

om
pa

ny
is

un
ab

le
to

is
un

ab
le

to
se

cu
re

an
y

se
cu

re
an

y
sp

ec
if

ie
d

sp
ec

if
ie

d
lo

ca
ti

on
or

lo
ca

ti
on

or
lo

se
s

th
e

r
lo

se
s

th
e

r i
gh

tt
o

us
e

ig
ht

to
us

e
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o n
,o

r
n,

or
(i

i)
an

y
lo

(i
i)

an
y

lo
ca

ti
on

be
co

ca
ti

on
be

co
m

es
ob

st
ru

c
m

es
ob

st
ru

c t
ed

,d
es

tr
te

d,
de

st
r o

ye
d

or
de

fa
oy

ed
or

de
fa

ce
d,

or
(i

ce
d,

or
(i i

i)
C

om
pa

ny
ii)

C
om

pa
ny

fa
ils

to
ti

fa
ils

to
ti

m
el

y
m

ee
ti

t
m

el
y

m
ee

ti
t s

po
st

in
g

re
s

po
st

in
g

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

qu
ir

em
en

ts
he

re
un

de
r,

a
he

re
un

de
r,

a n
y

re
su

lt
in

g
ny

re
su

lt
in

g
lo

ss
lo

ss
of

ad
ve

rt
is

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
sh

al
ln

o
in

g
sh

al
ln

o t
be

de
em

ed
tb

e
de

em
ed

a
br

ea
ch

or
a

br
ea

ch
or

te
rm

in
at

io
te

rm
in

at
io

n
of

th
is

n
of

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t.
C

on
tr

ac
t.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
lh

av
e

th
e

op
ti

on
to

r
op

ti
on

to
r e

pl
ac

e
lo

st
ep

la
ce

lo
st

lo
ca

ti
on

s
w

i
lo

ca
ti

on
s

w
i th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
ofof

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

's
pr

ic
es

a
's

pr
ic

es
a n

d/
or

cl
as

si
nd

/o
r

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

on
s,

fi
ca

ti
on

s,
or

to
is

su
e

or
to

is
su

e
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
cr

ed
it

.A
ny

cr
ed

it
.A

ny
de

la
y

in
co

m
de

la
y

in
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
of

s
m

en
ci

ng
of

s e
rv

ic
e

an
d/

o
er

vi
ce

an
d/

o r
po

st
in

g
o

r
po

st
in

g
o f

fe
w

er
ff

ew
er

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t h

an
sp

ec
if

i
ha

n
sp

ec
if

i e
d

an
d/

or
r

ed
an

d/
or

r e
su

lt
in

g
l

es
ul

ti
ng

l o
ss

of
ad

ve
os

s
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rt

is
in

g
se

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e d

by
an

y
re

d
by

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

o
as

on
w

ha
ts

o e
ve

r,
sh

al
l

ev
er

,s
ha

ll
no

tr
en

de
r

no
tr

en
de

r
C

om
pa

ny
lia

C
om

pa
ny

lia
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
da

m
ag

es
da

m
ag

es
or

of
fs

et
s

or
of

fs
et

s
of

an
y

ki
n

of
an

y
ki

n d
an

d
sh

al
l

d
an

d
sh

al
l b

e
re

m
ed

ie
be

re
m

ed
ie

d
so

le
ly

b
d

so
le

ly
b y

ex
te

nd
in

y
ex

te
nd

in
g

th
e

A
dv

er
t

g
th

e
A

dv
er

t is
in

g
P

er
io

is
in

g
P

er
io

d
of

th
is

C
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
tt

o
on

tr
ac

tt
o

pr
ov

id
e

an
e

pr
ov

id
e

an
e q

ui
va

le
nt

a
qu

iv
al

en
ta

m
ou

nt
of

ad
m

ou
nt

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rv

ic
e

at
se

rv
ic

e
at

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
lo

ca
ti

on
ed

lo
ca

ti
on

or
a

re
pl

ac
e

or
a

re
pl

ac
e m

en
tl

oc
at

i
m

en
tl

oc
at

i o
n

of
eq

ua
l

on
of

eq
ua

l v
al

ue
,o

r
at

va
lu

e,
or

at
C

om
pa

ny
's

o
C

om
pa

ny
's

o p
ti

on
,r

es
ul

pt
io

n,
re

su
l t

in
a

pr
o-

ti
n

a
pr

o-
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it ,
w

it
h

al
l

,w
it

h
al

l o
th

er
re

m
ed

i
ot

he
r

re
m

ed
i e

ses
at

la
w

or
e

at
la

w
or

e q
ui

ty
be

in
g

qu
it

y
be

in
g

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
an

yt
hi

ng
g

an
yt

hi
ng

co
nt

ai
ne

d
co

nt
ai

ne
d

he
re

in
to

th
he

re
in

to
th

e
co

nt
ra

ry
,

e
co

nt
ra

ry
, i

fa
ny

lo
ca

t
if

an
y

lo
ca

t io
n

is
lo

st
io

n
is

lo
st

fo
r

an
y

re
a

fo
r

an
y

re
a s

onso
n

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

la
ls

o
ha

ve
la

ls
o

ha
ve

th
e

op
ti

on
t

th
e

op
ti

on
t o

te
rm

in
at

o
te

rm
in

at
e

th
is

C
on

tr
e

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

re
c

ac
ta

nd
re

c e
iv

e
pa

ym
en

ei
ve

pa
ym

en
ti

n
fu

ll
f

ti
n

fu
ll

f o
r

se
rv

ic
es

or
se

rv
ic

es
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
da

te
.

da
te

.

5.
W

he
re

il
5.

W
he

re
il l

um
in

at
ed

di
lu

m
in

at
ed

di
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p r
ov

id
ed

,i
l

ro
vi

de
d,

il l
um

in
at

io
n

w
lu

m
in

at
io

n
w

ill
be

fr
om

ill
be

fr
om

du
sk

to
m

id
n

du
sk

to
m

id
n i

gh
t.

If
ig

ht
.

If
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

is
ha

lt
ed

n
is

ha
lt

ed
or

re
du

ce
d

or
re

du
ce

d
fo

r
an

y
re

a
fo

r
an

y
re

a s
on

,i
nc

lu
d

so
n,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

g
bu

tn
ot

lim
bu

tn
ot

lim
it

ed
to

op
it

ed
to

op
er

at
io

n
of

er
at

io
n

of
la

w
or

m
al

f
la

w
or

m
al

f u
nc

ti
on

of
un

ct
io

n
of

eq
ui

pm
en

t,
eq

ui
pm

en
t,

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v e

a
cr

ed
it

f
e

a
cr

ed
it

f o
r

th
e

pe
ri

o
or

th
e

pe
ri

o d
of

re
du

ce
d

of
re

du
ce

d
or

no
n-

il
d

or
no

n-
il l

um
in

at
io

n
lu

m
in

at
io

n
at

th
e

at
th

e
ra

te
of

fi
f

ra
te

of
fi

f t
ee

n
pe

rc
en

t
te

en
pe

rc
en

t (
15

%
)o

ft
he

(1
5%

)o
ft

he
co

nt
ra

ct
pr

co
nt

ra
ct

pr
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
im

pa
ct

ed
pe

im
pa

ct
ed

pe
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d e
d

A
dv

er
ti

s
ed

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

sh
al

lh
a

er
sh

al
lh

a v
e

fi
rs

tg
i

ve
fi

rs
tg

i v
en

w
ri

tt
en

ve
n

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
no

ti
ce

to
C

om
pa

ny
of

th
om

pa
ny

of
th

ee
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

pr
ob

le
m

a
n

pr
ob

le
m

a n
d

sa
m

e
co

nd
sa

m
e

co
nt

in
ue

s
fo

nt
in

ue
s

fo
r

m
or

e
th

an
r

m
or

e
th

an
fi

ve
(5

)d
ay

fi
ve

(5
)d

ay
s

af
te

r
C

om
s

af
te

r
C

om
pa

ny
's

re
ce

pa
ny

's
re

ce
ip

to
fs

uc
h

ip
to

fs
uc

h
no

ti
ce

.
no

ti
ce

.

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
li

ns
er

sh
al

li
ns

pe
ct

th
e

di
s

pe
ct

th
e

di
s p

la
y

w
it

hi
n

pl
ay

w
it

hi
n

th
re

e
(3

)d
a

th
re

e
(3

)d
a y

s
af

te
r

in
s

ys
af

te
r

in
s t

al
la

ti
on

.
ta

lla
ti

on
.

U
nl

es
s

w
it

h
U

nl
es

s
w

it
h i

n
su

ch
pe

ri
in

su
ch

pe
ri

od
A

dv
er

ti
s

od
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
gi

ve
s

w
ri

er
gi

ve
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

c
tt

en
no

ti
c e

to
C

om
pa

ny
e

to
C

om
pa

ny
sp

ec
if

yi
ng

sp
ec

if
yi

ng
an

y
de

fe
ct

,
an

y
de

fe
ct

, t
he

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

sh
al

lb
e

co
n

sh
al

lb
e

co
n c

lu
si

ve
ly

cl
us

iv
el

y
pr

es
um

ed
to

pr
es

um
ed

to
ha

ve
be

en
i

ha
ve

be
en

i n
sp

ec
te

d
a

ns
pe

ct
ed

a n
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

nd
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

A
dv

er
ti

by
A

dv
er

ti s
er

fo
r

al
l

se
r

fo
r

al
l p

ur
po

se
s

w
ha

pu
rp

os
es

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

ts
oe

ve
r,

in
cl

ud
in

g
c

in
cl

ud
in

g
c o

nt
en

ta
nd

l
on

te
nt

an
d

l o
ca

ti
on

of
d

oc
at

io
n

of
d i

sp
la

ys
.

I
is

pl
ay

s.
I f

af
te

r
in

st
fa

ft
er

in
st

al
la

ti
on

of
al

la
ti

on
of

di
sp

la
y

O
w

di
sp

la
y

O
w

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t,
rt

is
em

en
t,

or
if

ad
ve

r
or

if
ad

ve
r s

e
pu

bl
ic

it
y

se
pu

bl
ic

it
y

re
su

lt
s

fr
o

re
su

lt
s

fr
o mm

an
y

di
sp

la
y

an
y

di
sp

la
y ,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

th
e

al
lh

av
e

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

re
ri

gh
tt

o
re

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ta

nd
is

em
en

ta
nd

,a
ti

ts
op

t
,a

ti
ts

op
t io

n,
ei

th
er

io
n,

ei
th

er
te

rm
in

at
e

t
te

rm
in

at
e

t h
is

C
on

tr
ac

t
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t o

r
re

qu
es

t
or

re
qu

es
t a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
ab

le
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e n
tc

op
y

pu
r

nt
co

py
pu

r s
ua

nt
to

pa
su

an
tt

o
pa

ra
gr

ap
h

2
ra

gr
ap

h
2

ab
ov

e.
C

om
ab

ov
e.

C
om

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

ac
c

er
ti

se
r

ac
c e

pt
th

is
C

o
ep

tt
hi

s
C

o n
tr

ac
ts

ub
nt

ra
ct

su
b j

ec
tt

o
al

l
je

ct
to

al
l f

ed
er

al
,s

t
fe

de
ra

l,
st

at
e

an
d

m
un

i
at

e
an

d
m

un
i c

ip
al

la
w

s
a

ci
pa

ll
aw

s
a n

dnd
re

gu
la

ti
on

s
re

gu
la

ti
on

s .
In

th
e

ev
.

In
th

e
ev

en
ta

ny
ad

v
en

ta
ny

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

t
er

ti
se

m
en

t b
ec

om
es

il
be

co
m

es
il l

eg
al

,C
om

le
ga

l,
C

om
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e s
th

e
ri

gh
s

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

te
rm

in
tt

o
te

rm
in

at
e

sa
m

e
up

at
e

sa
m

e
up

on
no

ti
ce

to
on

no
ti

ce
to

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e

o
A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e
o ff

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ti
s

su
bj

e
ct

is
su

bj
e c

tt
o

cr
ed

i
ct

to
cr

ed
i t

ch
ec

k
an

d
tc

he
ck

an
d

ap
pr

ov
al

by
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

pa
ny

.
C

o
C

om
pa

ny
.

C
o m

pa
ny

,i
n

it
m

pa
ny

,i
n

it s
so

le
di

s
s

so
le

di
s c

re
ti

on
,m

a
cr

et
io

n,
m

a y
ex

te
nd

or
y

ex
te

nd
or

re
je

ct
cr

ed
re

je
ct

cr
ed

it
,o

r
at

it
,o

r
at

an
y

ti
m

e
du

an
y

ti
m

e
du

ri
ng

ri
ng

th
e

te
rm

,w
th

e
te

rm
,w

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e d

it
an

d
C

om
p

di
ta

nd
C

om
p a

ny
m

ay
th

e
an

y
m

ay
th

e r
eu

po
n

re
qu

i
re

up
on

re
qu

i r
e

pa
rt

ia
l

re
pa

rt
ia

l o
r

fu
ll

pa
y

or
fu

ll
pa

y m
en

to
ft

he
m

en
to

ft
he

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c o

nt
ra

ct
am

o
on

tr
ac

ta
m

o u
nt

in
ad

v
un

ti
n

ad
v a

nc
e.

In
t

an
ce

.
In

t h
e

ev
en

to
f

he
ev

en
to

f a
nyan

y
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
un

de
r

th
is

un
de

r
th

is
pa

ra
gr

ap
h,

pa
ra

gr
ap

h,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

A
dv

er
ti

se
r'

s o
bl

ig
at

io
n

s
ob

lig
at

io
n

s h
al

lc
ea

se
ha

ll
ce

as
e

as
of

th
e

as
of

th
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
d

rm
in

at
io

n
d a

te
.

at
e.

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a n

d
A

dv
er

ti
nd

A
dv

er
ti s

er
sh

al
lb

e
se

r
sh

al
lb

e
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
se

ve
ra

lly
li

se
ve

ra
lly

li a
bl

e
fo

r
p

ab
le

fo
r

p a
ym

en
to

ft
h

ay
m

en
to

ft
h e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
ed

un
de

r
th

i
ed

un
de

r
th

i s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

In
th

e
ev

en
t

In
th

e
ev

en
t o

fd
ef

au
lt

o
of

de
fa

ul
to

r
m

at
er

ia
l

r
m

at
er

ia
l

br
ea

ch
by

A
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r/
A

g
dv

er
ti

se
r/

A
g e

nc
y,

in
ad

en
cy

,i
n

ad
di

ti
on

to
o

di
ti

on
to

o t
he

r
re

m
ed

ie
th

er
re

m
ed

ie
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
at

la
w

,C
o

at
la

w
,C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
:

m
pa

ny
m

ay
: (

a)
ca

nc
el

(a
)c

an
ce

l t
hi

s
C

on
tr

a
th

is
C

on
tr

a c
tw

it
ho

ut
ct

w
it

ho
ut

pr
io

r
no

ti
pr

io
r

no
ti c

e
an

d
de

m
a

ce
an

d
de

m
a n

dnd
pa

ym
en

ts
of

pa
ym

en
ts

of
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d u
e

an
d

ow
in

g
ue

an
d

ow
in

g ;
(b

)w
it

ho
u

;(
b)

w
it

ho
u t

te
rm

in
at

i
tt

er
m

in
at

i n
g

th
is

C
on

t
ng

th
is

C
on

t r
ac

t,
de

cl
a

ra
ct

,d
ec

la
re

th
e

en
ti

r
re

th
e

en
ti

r e
ba

la
nc

e
of

e
ba

la
nc

e
of

pa
ym

en
ts

to
pa

ym
en

ts
to

be
m

ad
e

he
r

be
m

ad
e

he
r e

un
de

r
eu

nd
er

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

du
e

an
d

pa
du

e
an

d
pa

ya
bl

e;
(c

)r
ya

bl
e;

(c
)r

em
ov

e
al

lo
em

ov
e

al
lo

fA
dv

er
ti

s
fA

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

di
sp

la
y

er
's

di
sp

la
y s

w
it

ho
ut

l
s

w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
he

r
ab

ili
ty

he
r e

un
de

r;
an

eu
nd

er
;a

n d
/o

r
(d

)d
ec

d/
or

(d
)d

ec
la

re
A

dv
er

ti
la

re
A

dv
er

ti s
er

in
se

r
in

de
fa

ul
tu

nd
de

fa
ul

tu
nd

er
an

y
ot

he
r

er
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

tw
i

ag
re

em
en

tw
i th

C
om

pa
ny

.
th

C
om

pa
ny

. W
ai

ve
r

by
W

ai
ve

r
by

C
om

pa
ny

of
C

om
pa

ny
of

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
by

A
dv

er
ti s

er
/A

ge
nc

y
se

r/
A

ge
nc

y
he

re
un

de
r

sh
he

re
un

de
r

sh
al

ln
ot

pr
ej

al
ln

ot
pr

ej
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
gh

ts
of

gh
ts

of
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
C

om
pa

ny
w

it h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

no
ts

pe
ci

f
no

ts
pe

ci
f ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
th

e
e

.
In

th
e

e v
en

to
fl

eg
ve

nt
of

le
g a

la
ct

io
n

al
ac

ti
on

ar
is

in
g

ou
ar

is
in

g
ou

to
ft

hi
s

C
to

ft
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o m

pa
ny

sh
al

m
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
lb

e
en

ti
tl

ed
to

en
ti

tl
ed

to
re

co
ve

r
it

re
co

ve
r

it s
re

as
on

ab
s

re
as

on
ab

le
at

to
rn

ey
le

at
to

rn
ey

s'
fe

es
an

d
s'

fe
es

an
d

ou
to

fp
oc

k
ou

to
fp

oc
k e

te
xp

en
se

et
ex

pe
ns

e s
.T

hi
s

C
on

s.
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

a
tr

ac
ta

nd
a l

lr
el

at
ed

c
ll

re
la

te
d

c l
ai

m
s

sh
al

l
la

im
s

sh
al

l b
e

co
ns

tr
ue

be
co

ns
tr

ue
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
to

th
e

to
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
St

at
e

of
A

r
St

at
e

of
A

r i
zo

na
an

d
M

a
iz

on
a

an
d

M
a r

ic
op

a
C

ou
n

ri
co

pa
C

ou
n t

y,
A

ri
zo

na
ty

,A
ri

zo
na

sh
al

lb
e

th
sh

al
lb

e
th

e
pr

op
er

an
d

e
pr

op
er

an
d

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l e

ga
lj

ur
is

di
eg

al
ju

ri
sd

i c
ti

on
an

d
v

ct
io

n
an

d
v e

nu
e

fo
r

an
en

ue
fo

r
an

y
re

su
lt

in
g

y
re

su
lt

in
g

le
ga

la
ct

io
n

le
ga

la
ct

io
n ..

8.
In

vo
ic

in
8.

In
vo

ic
in

g
w

ill
be

r
g

w
ill

be
r e

nd
er

ed
m

on
t

en
de

re
d

m
on

t h
ly

in
ad

va
n

hl
y

in
ad

va
n c

e
da

ti
ng

fr
ce

da
ti

ng
fr

om
th

e
co

m
om

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
td

m
en

ce
m

en
td

at
e.

In
vo

i
at

e.
In

vo
i c

es
re

nd
er

e
ce

s
re

nd
er

e d
to

A
dv

er
t

d
to

A
dv

er
t is

er
sh

al
lb

is
er

sh
al

lb
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
as

to
th

e
as

to
th

e
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
of

th
e

it
em

of
th

e
it

em
s

st
at

ed
un

s
st

at
ed

un
le

ss
C

om
pa

n
le

ss
C

om
pa

n y
re

ce
iv

es
y

re
ce

iv
es

w
ri

tt
en

ob
w

ri
tt

en
ob

je
ct

io
n

w
it

je
ct

io
n

w
it

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

(1
5)

da
ys

t
(1

5)
da

ys
t h

er
eo

f.
N

on
he

re
of

.
N

on
-r

ec
ei

pt
o

-r
ec

ei
pt

o f
in

vo
ic

es
o

fi
nv

oi
ce

s
o r

la
ck

of
in

r
la

ck
of

in
vo

ic
in

g,
vo

ic
in

g,
sh

al
ln

ot
i

sh
al

ln
ot

i m
pa

ct
A

dv
er

t
m

pa
ct

A
dv

er
t i

se
r'

s
lia

bi
is

er
's

lia
bi

lit
y

he
re

un
d

lit
y

he
re

un
d e

r.
A

ny
di

sc
er

.A
ny

di
sc

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r f

ei
te

d/
re

ve
fe

it
ed

/r
ev

e r
se

d
fo

r
in

v
rs

ed
fo

r
in

v o
ic

es
no

tp
a

oi
ce

s
no

tp
a i

d
w

it
hi

n
s

id
w

it
hi

n
s i

xt
y

(6
0)

d
ix

ty
(6

0)
d a

ys
fr

om
th

ay
s

fr
om

th
ee

da
te

th
er

eo
da

te
th

er
eo

f.
A

ll
ra

te
f.

A
ll

ra
te

s
an

d
ad

ju
s

s
an

d
ad

ju
s t

m
en

ts
ar

e
tm

en
ts

ar
e

co
m

pu
te

d
on

co
m

pu
te

d
on

th
e

ba
si

s
o

th
e

ba
si

s
o f

th
ir

ty
(3

ft
hi

rt
y

(3
0)

da
ys

to
0)

da
ys

to
th

e
m

on
th

,u
th

e
m

on
th

,u
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
er

en
tp

er
io

er
en

tp
er

io
d

is
sp

ec
if

d
is

sp
ec

if i
ed

on
th

e
f

ie
d

on
th

e
f a

ceac
e

he
re

of
.I

nv
he

re
of

.I
nv

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l b

e
du

e
th

ir
be

du
e

th
ir

ty
(3

0)
da

y
ty

(3
0)

da
y s

af
te

r
th

e
s

af
te

r
th

e
da

te
of

in
vo

da
te

of
in

vo
ic

e
an

d
fa

i
ic

e
an

d
fa

i lu
re

to
pa

lu
re

to
pa

y
w

it
hi

n
su

c
y

w
it

hi
n

su
c h

ti
m

ef
ra

m
e

h
ti

m
ef

ra
m

e
sh

al
lr

es
ul

sh
al

lr
es

ul
ti

n
a

de
fa

u
ti

n
a

de
fa

u l
th

er
eu

nd
er

lt
he

re
un

de
r

an
d

an
d

sh
al

lf
ur

th
sh

al
lf

ur
th

er
be

de
em

ed
er

be
de

em
ed

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n d

er
an

y
ot

he
de

r
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

r
ag

re
em

en
ts

w
it

h
C

om
ts

w
it

h
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
vo

pa
ny

.
In

vo
ic

es
no

tp
ic

es
no

tp
ai

d
w

he
n

du
ai

d
w

he
n

du
e

sh
al

la
cc

r
e

sh
al

la
cc

r u
e

in
te

re
st

ue
in

te
re

st
at

th
e

ra
te

at
th

e
ra

te
of

on
e

an
d

o
of

on
e

an
d

o n
e-ne
-

ha
lf

pe
rc

en
ha

lf
pe

rc
en

t(
1.

5%
)p

e
t(

1.
5%

)p
e r

m
on

th
(1

8%
r

m
on

th
(1

8%
an

nu
al

),
o

an
nu

al
),

o r
su

ch
le

ss
e

r
su

ch
le

ss
e r

ra
te

pe
rm

r
ra

te
pe

rm
it

te
d

by
la

w
it

te
d

by
la

w
..

9.
C

om
pa

ny
9.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

ln
ot

b
sh

al
ln

ot
b e

he
ld

re
sp

e
he

ld
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
un

us
ed

po
st

e
un

us
ed

po
st

e r
s,

di
sp

la
y

rs
,d

is
pl

ay
s

or
ot

he
r

s
or

ot
he

r
co

py
pr

ov
id

e
co

py
pr

ov
id

e d
by

A
dv

er
t

d
by

A
dv

er
t is

er
an

d
C

o
is

er
an

d
C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

sp
os

e
of

an
sp

os
e

of
an

y
su

ch
y

su
ch

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pa
ny

's
ow

n
pa

ny
's

ow
n

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r o

ug
h

th
e

us
ou

gh
th

e
us

e
of

A
dv

er
t

e
of

A
dv

er
t is

er
's

po
s

is
er

's
po

s t
er

s
or

di
s

te
rs

or
di

s p
la

ys
in

an
pl

ay
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
w

h
y

m
an

ne
r

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r.

at
so

ev
er

.
C

om
pa

ny
is

C
om

pa
ny

is
an

E
qu

al
O

p
an

E
qu

al
O

p p
or

tu
ni

ty
E

po
rt

un
it

y
E

m
pl

oy
er

.
m

pl
oy

er
.

10
.T

hi
s

C
o

10
.T

hi
s

C
o n

tr
ac

tc
on

ta
nt

ra
ct

co
nt

a i
ns

th
e

fu
l

in
s

th
e

fu
l l

ag
re

em
en

t
la

gr
ee

m
en

t o
ft

he
pa

rt
of

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s,

an
d

no
ie

s,
an

d
no

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

or
en

ta
ti

on
or

as
su

ra
nc

e,
as

su
ra

nc
e,

ve
rb

al
or

w
ve

rb
al

or
w

ri
tt

en
no

tc
ri

tt
en

no
tc

on
ta

in
ed

he
r

on
ta

in
ed

he
r e

in
,s

ha
ll

ei
n,

sh
al

l
af

fe
ct

or
a

af
fe

ct
or

a l
te

r
th

e
ob

lt
er

th
e

ob
lig

at
io

n
o

lig
at

io
n

o f
ei

th
er

pa
r

fe
it

he
r

pa
r t

y
he

re
to

.
ty

he
re

to
.

T
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ti
s

no
tc

an
ti

s
no

tc
an

ce
la

bl
e

or
a

ce
la

bl
e

or
a s

si
gn

ab
le

by
ss

ig
na

bl
e

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
no

r
m

ay
th

e
no

r
m

ay
th

e
su

bj
ec

to
f

su
bj

ec
to

f t
he

ad
ve

rt
is

th
e

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

in
g

be
ch

an
ge

d
be

ch
an

ge
d

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

co
ns

en
to

fC
co

ns
en

to
fC

om
pa

ny
.N

ot
om

pa
ny

.N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
th

e
fo

re
go

g
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

ag
re

em
in

g,
ag

re
em

en
ts

fo
r

tr
en

ts
fo

r
tr

an
si

td
is

pl
an

si
td

is
pl

ay
s

m
ay

be
ay

s
m

ay
be

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

up
on

up
on

pr
ov

id
in

g
a

pr
ov

id
in

g
a t

le
as

t9
0-

d
tl

ea
st

90
-d

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

to
af

fe
ct

ed
to

af
fe

ct
ed

po
st

in
g

da
t

po
st

in
g

da
t e

,w
it

h
A

dv
e

e,
w

it
h

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

pa
yi

n
rt

is
er

pa
yi

n g
,u

po
n

in
vo

g,
up

on
in

vo
ic

in
g,

sh
or

ic
in

g,
sh

or
tr

at
e

fo
r

a
tr

at
e

fo
r

a c
tu

al
le

ng
t

ct
ua

ll
en

gt
h

of
te

rm
.

h
of

te
rm

.

11
.T

he
fo

l
11

.T
he

fo
l lo

w
in

g
pr

ov
i

lo
w

in
g

pr
ov

i s
io

ns
sh

al
l

si
on

s
sh

al
l b

e
ap

pl
ic

a
be

ap
pl

ic
a b

le
in

th
e

bl
e

in
th

e
ev

en
tt

ha
tt

ev
en

tt
ha

tt
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t s
ha

ll
be

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

th
e

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i n

g
co

py
on

a
ng

co
py

on
a

L
E

D
,L

C
D

or
L

E
D

,L
C

D
or

ot
he

r
di

gi
ot

he
r

di
gi

ta
l

ta
l

di
sp

la
y

si
g

di
sp

la
y

si
g n

("
D

ig
it

al
n

("
D

ig
it

al
Si

gn
")

:N
o

Si
gn

")
:N

o t
w

it
hs

ta
nd

i
tw

it
hs

ta
nd

i n
g

an
yt

hi
ng

ng
an

yt
hi

ng
he

re
in

to
t

he
re

in
to

t h
e

co
nt

ra
r

he
co

nt
ra

r y
,t

he
C

om
pa

y,
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
ny

sh
al

lb
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e d

to
di

sp
la

y
d

to
di

sp
la

y
th

e
co

py
fo

r
th

e
co

py
fo

r
m

or
e

th
an

9
m

or
e

th
an

9 1
%

of
1%

of
th

e
di

sp
la

y
th

e
di

sp
la

y
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ed

he
re

un
de

r
ed

he
re

un
de

r
(t

he
"G

ua
r

(t
he

"G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
an

te
ed

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e"
).

la
y

T
im

e"
).

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

an
y

di
sp

la
ys

th
e

co
py

ys
th

e
co

py
fo

r
at

le
as

fo
r

at
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n t
ee

d
D

is
pl

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e r
ere

sh
al

lb
e

no
sh

al
lb

e
no

re
du

ct
io

n
re

du
ct

io
n

in
th

e
fe

e
in

th
e

fe
e

pa
id

he
re

un
d

pa
id

he
re

un
d e

r
or

ex
te

n
er

or
ex

te
n s

io
n

of
th

e
si

on
of

th
e

te
rm

he
re

of
.

te
rm

he
re

of
.

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

y
an

y
di

sp
la

y s
th

e
co

py
f

s
th

e
co

py
f o

r
le

ss
th

or
le

ss
th

an
th

e
G

ua
r

an
th

e
G

ua
r a

nt
ee

d
D

is
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
pl

ay
T

im
e,

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

l,
in

i
sh

al
l,

in
i ts

so
le

di
s

ts
so

le
di

s c
re

ti
on

,e
i

cr
et

io
n,

ei
th

er
(i

)t
er

th
er

(i
)t

er
m

in
at

e
th

is
m

in
at

e
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
re

im
bu

rs
e

d
re

im
bu

rs
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

th
e

A
dv

er
ti s

er
fo

r
fe

e
se

r
fo

r
fe

e s
pa

id
re

l
s

pa
id

re
l a

ti
ng

to
th

at
in

g
to

th
e

pe
ri

od
f

e
pe

ri
od

f o
r

w
hi

ch
th

or
w

hi
ch

th
ee

co
py

w
as

no
co

py
w

as
no

td
is

pl
ay

e
td

is
pl

ay
e d

fo
r

at
le

d
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
ua

r
as

tt
he

G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

pl
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i )
eq

ui
ta

bl
y

)e
qu

it
ab

ly
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P e
ri

od
of

th
er

io
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
t

is
C

on
tr

ac
t a

tt
he

co
nt

at
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t io
n

or
a

io
n

or
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t l

oc
at

io
n

of
lo

ca
ti

on
of

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

,o
r

(i
ii)

i
,o

r
(i

ii)
i s

su
e

to
A

dv
e

ss
ue

to
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
a

pr
o

rt
is

er
a

pr
o -

ra
te

d
cr

ed
-r

at
ed

cr
ed

it
fo

r
ad

v
it

fo
r

ad
v e

rt
is

in
g

se
r

er
ti

si
ng

se
r v

ic
es

eq
ui

v
vi

ce
s

eq
ui

v a
le

nt
to

t
al

en
tt

o
t h

e
pe

ri
od

f
he

pe
ri

od
f o

r
w

hi
ch

c
or

w
hi

ch
c o

py
w

as
no

t
op

y
w

as
no

t
di

sp
la

ye
d

f
di

sp
la

ye
d

f o
r

th
e

G
ua

ra
or

th
e

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
nt

ee
d

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e.
la

y
T

im
e.

T
he

A
dv

er
ti

T
he

A
dv

er
ti s

er
he

re
by

e
se

r
he

re
by

e x
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
xp

re
ss

ly
w

ai
ve

s
al

lo
th

e
ve

s
al

lo
th

e r
re

m
ed

ie
s

a
r

re
m

ed
ie

s
a t

la
w

or
eq

tl
aw

or
eq

ui
ty

,a
nd

ui
ty

,a
nd

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
n

sh
al

lh
av

e
n o

ot
he

r
o

ot
he

r
lia

bi
lit

y
t

lia
bi

lit
y

t o
th

e
A

dv
er

t
o

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
as

a
re

is
er

as
a

re
su

lt
of

an
y

su
lt

of
an

y
fa

ilu
re

to
d

fa
ilu

re
to

d i
sp

la
y

th
e

c
is

pl
ay

th
e

c o
py

fo
r

at
op

y
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
is

pl
ay

T
im

e.
In

ad
di

t
e.

In
ad

di
t io

n
to

th
e

io
n

to
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

t
fo

re
go

in
g,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

he
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
ri

gh
ta

th
e

ri
gh

ta
ta

ny
ti

m
e

ta
ny

ti
m

e
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t h
e

di
sp

la
y

o
he

di
sp

la
y

o f
co

py
in

or
fc

op
y

in
or

de
r

to
ut

ili
de

r
to

ut
ili

ze
th

e
D

ig
it

ze
th

e
D

ig
it a

lS
ig

n(
s)

al
Si

gn
(s

) f
or

pu
bl

ic
fo

r
pu

bl
ic

se
rv

ic
e

m
es

s
se

rv
ic

e
m

es
s a

ge
s

in
co

nn
ag

es
in

co
nn

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

(i
)a

n
(i

)a
n

A
m

be
r

A
le

rt
A

m
be

r
A

le
rt

,o
r

(i
i)

a
,o

r
(i

i)
a t

th
e

re
qu

es
tt

he
re

qu
es

to
fa

ny
F

e
to

fa
ny

F
e d

er
al

,S
ta

te
de

ra
l,

St
at

e
or

lo
ca

la
u

or
lo

ca
la

u t
ho

ri
ty

,a
n

th
or

it
y,

an
y

pu
bl

ic
em

y
pu

bl
ic

em
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n c
lu

di
ng

bu
t

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
lim

it
ed

no
tl

im
it

ed
to

em
er

ge
n

to
em

er
ge

n c
ie

s
re

la
te

ci
es

re
la

te
d

to
ho

m
el

an
d

to
ho

m
el

an
dd

se
cu

ri
ty

)(
se

cu
ri

ty
)(

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

y
In

te
rr

up
ti

y
In

te
rr

up
ti o

n"
).

In
su

on
")

.I
n

su
ch

ev
en

t,
t

ch
ev

en
t,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

s
he

C
om

pa
ny

s h
al

ln
ot

be
ha

ll
no

tb
e

in
br

ea
ch

of
in

br
ea

ch
of

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ta
nd

th
e

ct
an

d
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

no
l

lh
av

e
no

l ia
bi

lit
y

to
ia

bi
lit

y
to

th
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

pu
rs

ua
nt

to
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

pr
ec

ed
th

e
pr

ec
ed

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

h
or

ot
he

rw
h

or
ot

he
rw

is
e

as
a

re
is

e
as

a
re

su
lt

of
an

y
su

lt
of

an
y

su
ch

E
m

er
ge

n
su

ch
E

m
er

ge
n c

y
In

te
rr

u
cy

In
te

rr
u p

ti
on

.T
he

pt
io

n.
T

he
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
he

re
by

ex
pr

he
re

by
ex

pr
es

sl
y

w
ai

v
es

sl
y

w
ai

v e
s

an
y

es
an

y
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
la

w
or

eq
ui

la
w

or
eq

ui
ty

to
w

hi
c

ty
to

w
hi

c h
th

e
A

dv
er

t
h

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
m

ig
ht

o
is

er
m

ig
ht

o t
he

rw
is

e
be

th
er

w
is

e
be

en
ti

tl
ed

as
en

ti
tl

ed
as

a
re

su
lt

o
a

re
su

lt
o f

su
ch

E
m

er
g

fs
uc

h
E

m
er

g e
nc

y
In

te
rr

en
cy

In
te

rr
up

ti
on

.F
or

up
ti

on
.F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

e
th

e
pu

rp
os

e s
of

th
e

pr
s

of
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
ns

ov
is

io
ns

he
re

of
pe

rt
he

re
of

pe
rt

ai
ni

ng
to

th
ai

ni
ng

to
th

e
di

sp
la

y
of

e
di

sp
la

y
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

on
a

D
ig

it
a

on
a

D
ig

it
a l

Si
gn

,"
co

p
lS

ig
n,

"c
op

y"
sh

al
lb

e
y"

sh
al

lb
e

de
em

ed
to

de
em

ed
to

m
ea

n
an

y
ad

v
m

ea
n

an
y

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

td
er

ti
se

m
en

td
is

pl
ay

ed
on

is
pl

ay
ed

on
su

ch
si

gn
w

h
su

ch
si

gn
w

h e
th

er
th

e
s

et
he

r
th

e
s a

m
e

is
am

e
is

an
im

at
ed

,s
an

im
at

ed
,s

ta
ti

c
or

ot
ta

ti
c

or
ot

he
rw

is
e,

sp
he

rw
is

e,
sp

ec
if

ic
al

ly
ec

if
ic

al
ly

in
cl

ud
in

g,
in

cl
ud

in
g,

bu
tn

ot
lim

i
bu

tn
ot

lim
i te

d
to

,s
tr

te
d

to
,s

tr
ea

m
in

g
co

nt
e

ea
m

in
g

co
nt

e n
to

r
di

gi
t

nt
or

di
gi

t a
li

m
ag

es
,

al
im

ag
es

, a
s

ap
pl

ic
a

as
ap

pl
ic

a b
le

.
bl

e.

12
.A

ge
nc

y/
12

.A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

he
re

by
re

pr
e

he
re

by
re

pr
e s

en
ts

,w
ar

r
se

nt
s,

w
ar

r a
nt

s
an

d
co

n
an

ts
an

d
co

n f
ir

m
s

th
at

fi
rm

s
th

at
it

is
aw

ar
e

it
is

aw
ar

e
of

th
e

re
qu

i
of

th
e

re
qu

i r
em

en
ts

of
1

re
m

en
ts

of
1 8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
22

57
-2

25
7A

a
22

57
-2

25
7A

a n
d

th
at

it
nd

th
at

it
fu

lly
co

m
pl

fu
lly

co
m

pl
ie

s
w

it
h

ie
s

w
it

h
th

em
ei

th
er

th
em

ei
th

er
by

ce
rt

if
yi

by
ce

rt
if

yi
ng

to
th

e
U

.
ng

to
th

e
U

. S
.A

tt
or

ne
y

S.
A

tt
or

ne
y

G
en

er
al

,i
n

G
en

er
al

,i
n

th
e

fo
rm

re
th

e
fo

rm
re

qu
ir

ed
by

2
qu

ir
ed

by
2 8

C
.F

.R
.§

8
C

.F
.R

.§
75

.9
,t

ha
t

75
.9

,t
ha

t A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
co

lle
ti

se
r

co
lle

ct
s

an
d

m
a

ct
s

an
d

m
a i

nt
ai

ns
in

di
in

ta
in

s
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
vi

du
al

ly
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l e
in

fo
rm

at
i

e
in

fo
rm

at
i o

n
re

la
ti

n
on

re
la

ti
n g

to
m

od
el

s
g

to
m

od
el

s u
se

d
in

th
e

us
ed

in
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
tt

o
be

di
s

tt
o

be
di

s p
la

ye
d

pu
rs

pl
ay

ed
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

ua
nt

to
th

e
te

rm
s

he
re

te
rm

s
he

re
of

(i
nc

lu
di

of
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

bu
tn

ot
l

ng
bu

tn
ot

l im
it

ed
to

th
im

it
ed

to
th

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ad
dr

es
se

s,
ad

dr
es

se
s,

an
d

da
te

s
of

an
d

da
te

s
of

bi
rt

h)
in

ac
bi

rt
h)

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
it

co
rd

an
ce

w
it h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
F

ed
er

al
an

F
ed

er
al

an
d/

or
St

at
e

d/
or

St
at

e
ta

x
an

d
la

b
ta

x
an

d
la

b o
r

or
ot

he
or

or
ot

he
r

la
w

,o
r

t
r

la
w

,o
r

t h
at

A
ge

nc
y/

ha
tA

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
c

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

c r
ea

te
s,

m
ai

re
at

es
,m

ai
nt

ai
ns

,
nt

ai
ns

,
cr

os
s-

in
de

x
cr

os
s-

in
de

x e
s

an
d

m
ak

es
es

an
d

m
ak

es
av

ai
la

bl
e

f
av

ai
la

bl
e

f o
r

in
sp

ec
ti

or
in

sp
ec

ti o
n

re
co

rd
s

on
re

co
rd

s a
s

re
qu

ir
e

as
re

qu
ir

e d
by

28
C

.F
d

by
28

C
.F

.R
.§

§
75

.2
.R

.§
§

75
.2

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

re
qu

es
t,

A
re

qu
es

t,
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

t
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
t is

er
w

ill
p

is
er

w
ill

p r
ov

id
e

C
om

pa
ro

vi
de

C
om

pa
ny

w
it

h
ny

w
it

h
pr

oo
fo

fi
t

pr
oo

fo
fi

t s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.e.



ADVERTADVERTADVERTISINGISINGISING NON-SPNON-SPNON-SPACE AACE AACE AGREEMEGREEMEGREEMENTNTNT ContrContract #act #:: 14063014063044
Date:Date: 04/02/13
Page:Page: 1 of 2

City of Newport "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with CBS OUTDOOR (Outdoor) for the production, installation or services advertising display
as described below upon the terms and conditions set forth in this contract. The artwork furnished to CBS Outdoor requires the following special handling and/or embellishment features not included in normal execution of
advertising space:

MarketMarket/Medi/Mediaa SpecifSpecificatioicationsns #Unit#Unitss Copy SCopy Sizeize
TotalTotal
Sq. FtSq. Ft.. Date(Date(s)s)

No. oNo. off
PerioPeriodsds **

PeriodPeriod CostCost
T=Tax ValueT=Tax Value

B=Barter ValueB=Barter Value
PeriodPeriod
TotalTotal

Oregon Posters 72 07/01/13 1.00 D $7,200.00 $7,200.00
Production Costs

AdvertAdvertiseriser CITY OF NEWPORT

AgencAgencyy

Ref.Ref. SpaceSpace ContrContract #act # 1406291

CustoCustomer Rmer Ref #ef #

SpeciSpecial Inal Instrucstructionstions

TotalTotal Net ANet Amountmount:: $7,200.00

TotalTotal ShippiShipping Cong Cost:st: $0.00

TotalTotal SalesSales Tax:Tax: $0.00

Net ANet Agreemgreement Tent Total:otal: $7,200.00

Approval must be provideApproval must be provided prior to completiond prior to completion of all special embellof all special embellishment features.ishment features. This agreement is non-cancelable by advertising/agency. This agreement consists of this page and the CBS Outdoor terms and conditions incorporated herein, all of
which advertiser/agency hereby acknowledges receiving and approving. Facsimile signatures shall have the same force and effect as original signatures. Agency and/or the signatory hereto represents and warrants that they are authorized to execute the
same on behalf of and bind the advertiser and that the advertiser approves same.

SalesSales A.E.A.E. Leigh Deinert (169) AdverAdvertisertiser/Agenc/Agencyy
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

ApproApprovalval
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

PrintPrint Name/Name/TitleTitle

ByBy
GENERAL MGR (PRINT NNAME)

DateDate

DateDate Bill TBill Too City of Newport

ReturReturn Ton To CBS Outdoor BilliBilling Adng Addressdress 169 Coast Hwy

135 Silver Lane, Suite 230 Newport, OR 97365

Eugene, OR 97404 541-574-0603

(541) 607-9355 Attn: Jim Voetberg

* Period Codes: M=Monthly; W=Weekly; 4W=4 Weeks; D=Daily; OT=One Time; TF=Till Forbid ** Barter* Period Codes: M=Monthly; W=Weekly; 4W=4 Weeks; D=Daily; OT=One Time; TF=Till Forbid ** Barter



P
A

G
E

2
O

F
2

P
A

G
E

2
O

F
2

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

1.
A

s
us

ed
1.

A
s

us
ed

in
th

is
he

in
th

is
he

re
in

,C
om

pa
n

re
in

,C
om

pa
n y

sh
al

lm
e

y
sh

al
lm

e a
n

C
B

S
O

ut
an

C
B

S
O

ut
do

or
an

d
A

dv
do

or
an

d
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

a
er

ti
se

r
sh

a l
lm

ea
n

an
d

ll
m

ea
n

an
d

be
de

em
ed

to
be

de
em

ed
to

in
cl

ud
e,

i
in

cl
ud

e,
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
A

dv
er

ti
se

o
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
an

y
r,

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ag
en

cy
or

a
ag

en
cy

or
a n

y
ot

he
r

ag
e

ny
ot

he
r

ag
e n

to
r

lic
e

nt
or

lic
e n

se
e

of
A

dv
ns

ee
of

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

(c
o

er
ti

se
r

(c
o l

le
ct

iv
el

y
lle

ct
iv

el
y

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r "

).")
.

2.
A

tl
ea

st
2.

A
tl

ea
st

te
n

(1
0)

w
o

te
n

(1
0)

w
o r

ki
ng

da
ys

rk
in

g
da

ys
be

fo
re

th
e

be
fo

re
th

e
es

ti
m

at
ed

es
ti

m
at

ed
st

ar
td

at
e,

st
ar

td
at

e,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
at

it
s

so
le

at
it

s
so

le
ex

pe
ns

e,
sh

ex
pe

ns
e,

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
an

d
de

liv
e

an
d

de
liv

e r
to

C
om

pa
n

r
to

C
om

pa
n y

or
to

se
rv

y
or

to
se

rv
ic

e
po

in
ts

ic
e

po
in

ts
de

si
gn

at
ed

de
si

gn
at

ed
by

C
om

pa
ny

,
by

C
om

pa
ny

, s
uf

fi
ci

en
ts

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
s u

pp
ly

of
ad

v
up

pl
y

of
ad

v e
rt

is
in

g
co

p
er

ti
si

ng
co

p y
,i

n
fo

rm
y,

in
fo

rm
an

d
ty

pe
sp

an
d

ty
pe

sp
ec

if
ie

d
by

ec
if

ie
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
al

o
C

om
pa

ny
al

o n
g

w
it

h
w

ri
ng

w
it

h
w

ri
tt

en
no

ti
ce

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
om

pa
ny

to
C

om
pa

ny
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
hh

re
qu

ir
ed

po
re

qu
ir

ed
po

st
in

g
in

st
r

st
in

g
in

st
r u

ct
io

ns
.I

f
uc

ti
on

s.
If

co
py

is
no

t
co

py
is

no
t s

o
re

ce
iv

ed
,

so
re

ce
iv

ed
, a

lo
ss

of
s

a
lo

ss
of

s e
rv

ic
e

m
ay

er
vi

ce
m

ay
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d i
ti

on
al

co
s

it
io

na
lc

os
ts

m
ay

be
ch

ts
m

ay
be

ch
ar

ge
d

by
C

o
ar

ge
d

by
C

o m
pa

ny
al

th
m

pa
ny

al
th

ou
gh

co
m

m
er

c
ou

gh
co

m
m

er
c i

al
ly

ia
lly

re
as

on
ab

le
re

as
on

ab
le

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il l

be
us

ed
to

lb
e

us
ed

to
po

st
co

py
a

po
st

co
py

a s
pr

om
pt

ly
a

s
pr

om
pt

ly
a s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
e

af
te

r
re

ce
e

af
te

r
re

ce
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d v
er

ti
se

r.
If

ve
rt

is
er

.I
f A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p e
di

te
d

in
st

a
ed

it
ed

in
st

a l
la

ti
on

w
i

lla
ti

on
w

i th
in

fi
ve

th
in

fi
ve

w
or

ki
ng

da
y

w
or

ki
ng

da
y s

of
re

ce
ip

t
s

of
re

ce
ip

t o
fl

at
e

re
c

of
la

te
re

c e
iv

ed
co

py
ei

ve
d

co
py

,a
fe

e
of

n
,a

fe
e

of
n o

tl
es

s
th

ot
le

ss
th

an
$6

50
pe

r
an

$6
50

pe
r

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il l

be
pa

ya
bl

lb
e

pa
ya

bl
e.

In
an

y
e

e.
In

an
y

e v
en

t,
if

co
p

ve
nt

,i
fc

op
y

is
no

tr
e

y
is

no
tr

e c
ei

ve
d

in
a

ce
iv

ed
in

a
ti

m
el

y
m

an
ne

ti
m

el
y

m
an

ne
r,r,

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

us
e

su
bj

ec
t

us
e

su
bj

ec
t l

oc
at

io
ns

in
lo

ca
ti

on
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
an

y
m

an
ne

r ,
w

it
ho

ut
l

,w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
to

ab
ili

ty
to

pa
y

fo
r

su
c

pa
y

fo
r

su
c h

sp
ac

e
pr

i
h

sp
ac

e
pr

i o
r

to
po

st
i

or
to

po
st

i n
g

th
e

la
te

ng
th

e
la

te
re

ce
iv

ed
c

re
ce

iv
ed

c o
py

.I
fC

op
y

op
y.

If
C

op
y

is
fu

rn
is

he
is

fu
rn

is
he

d
an

d
de

liv
e

d
an

d
de

liv
e r

ed
as

re
qu

re
d

as
re

qu
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a n
d

su
ch

C
op

y
nd

su
ch

C
op

y
is

no
tr

ej
e

is
no

tr
ej

e c
te

d
by

C
om

p
ct

ed
by

C
om

p a
ny

pu
rs

ua
n

an
y

pu
rs

ua
n t

to
th

e
te

tt
o

th
e

te
rm

s
he

re
of

rm
s

he
re

of
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
sh

al
lb

e
po

s
sh

al
lb

e
po

s t
ed

,a
nd

(i
te

d,
an

d
(i i

)i
n

th
e

i)
in

th
e

ca
se

of
sh

o
ca

se
of

sh
o w

in
g

ba
se

d
w

in
g

ba
se

d
pr

og
ra

m
s

th
e

pr
og

ra
m

s
th

e
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a n
tl

y
P

os
te

d
nt

ly
P

os
te

d
(a

s
he

re
in

(a
s

he
re

in
af

te
r

de
fi

n
af

te
r

de
fi

n e
d)

by
C

om
pa

ed
)b

y
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi v

e
(5

)w
or

ki
ve

(5
)w

or
ki

ng
da

ys
of

ng
da

ys
of

th
e

da
te

fo
th

e
da

te
fo

r
th

e
r

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

to
ft

he
A

d
to

ft
he

A
d v

er
ti

si
ng

P
e

ve
rt

is
in

g
P

e r
io

d
se

tf
or

ri
od

se
tf

or
th

on
th

e
th

on
th

e
fi

rs
tp

ag
e

fi
rs

tp
ag

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e e
m

en
t.

F
or

em
en

t.
F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
he

re
of

,a
p

he
re

of
,a

p r
og

ra
m

sh
al

l
ro

gr
am

sh
al

l b
e

de
em

ed
t

be
de

em
ed

t o
be

Si
gn

if
o

be
Si

gn
if i

ca
nt

ly
ic

an
tl

y
P

os
te

d
if

a
P

os
te

d
if

a t
le

as
t8

5%
tl

ea
st

85
%

of
th

e
pr

og
r

of
th

e
pr

og
r a

m
ha

s
be

en
am

ha
s

be
en

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i ty

,p
or

no
gr

ty
,p

or
no

gr
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a n
e

or
ob

sc
en

ne
or

ob
sc

en
e

co
py

sh
al

l
e

co
py

sh
al

l n
ot

be
pe

r
no

tb
e

pe
r m

it
te

d.
T

he
m

it
te

d.
T

he
ch

ar
ac

te
r,

ch
ar

ac
te

r,
de

si
gn

,t
ex

de
si

gn
,t

ex
ta

nd
ta

nd
ill

us
tr

at
io

ill
us

tr
at

io
ns

on
ad

ve
rt

ns
on

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

co
py

is
in

g
co

py
an

d
th

e
m

a
an

d
th

e
m

a t
er

ia
lu

se
d

te
ri

al
us

ed
sh

al
lb

e
su

b
sh

al
lb

e
su

b j
ec

tt
o

ap
pr

je
ct

to
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

ov
al

by
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
by

pa
ny

an
d

by
lo

ca
ti

on
ow

lo
ca

ti
on

ow
ne

r,
tr

an
si

ne
r,

tr
an

si
tc

om
pa

ny
/a

tc
om

pa
ny

/a
ut

ho
ri

ty
or

ut
ho

ri
ty

or
th

ir
d

th
ir

d
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r o
lli

ng
lo

ca
ol

lin
g

lo
ca

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

r"
).

If
co

r"
).

If
co

py
is

re
je

c
py

is
re

je
c t

ed
,A

dv
er

t
te

d,
A

dv
er

t is
er

sh
al

l
is

er
sh

al
l c

on
ti

nu
e

t
co

nt
in

ue
t o

be
lia

bl
e

o
be

lia
bl

e
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
te

rm
of

th
is

te
rm

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
A

dv
er

ti
s

d
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
lb

e
er

sh
al

lb
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

g
an

ac
ce

p
g

an
ac

ce
p t

ab
le

re
pl

a
ta

bl
e

re
pl

a c
em

en
tc

op
y

ce
m

en
tc

op
y

w
it

hi
n

te
n

d
w

it
hi

n
te

n
d a

ys
of

no
ti

f
ay

s
of

no
ti

f ic
at

io
n

th
at

ic
at

io
n

th
at

a
pr

ev
io

us
a

pr
ev

io
us

co
py

w
as

re
co

py
w

as
re

je
ct

ed
.I

f
je

ct
ed

.I
f p

ro
du

ct
io

n
pr

od
uc

ti
on

is
re

ce
iv

ed
is

re
ce

iv
ed

af
te

r
th

e
af

te
r

th
e

da
te

sp
ec

if
da

te
sp

ec
if i

ed
by

C
om

pa
ie

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

,C
om

pa
ny

ny
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
en

sh
al

lb
e

en
ti

tl
ed

to
f

ti
tl

ed
to

f u
ll

pa
ym

en
t

ul
lp

ay
m

en
t f

or
th

e
co

n
fo

r
th

e
co

n t
ra

ct
pe

ri
od

tr
ac

tp
er

io
d

ev
en

if
pa

r
ev

en
if

pa
r t

ia
lo

r
no

ti
al

or
no

di
sp

la
y

re
s

di
sp

la
y

re
s u

lt
s.

A
dv

er
ul

ts
.A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
l

ti
se

r
sh

al
l i

nd
em

ni
fy

,
in

de
m

ni
fy

,
de

fe
nd

an
d

de
fe

nd
an

d
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s s
C

om
pa

ny
an

s
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
O

w
ne

r
ag

ai
d

O
w

ne
r

ag
ai

ns
ta

ll
cl

ai
ns

ta
ll

cl
ai

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

lit
ie

s
ar

i
lit

ie
s

ar
i s

in
g

ou
to

f
si

ng
ou

to
f t

he
ad

ve
rt

is
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
m

at
er

ia
l

in
g

m
at

er
ia

l d
is

pl
ay

ed
u

di
sp

la
ye

d
u n

de
r

th
is

nd
er

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t,
C

on
tr

ac
t,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
tn

ot
lim

bu
tn

ot
lim

it
ed

to
an

it
ed

to
an

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

en
to

fa
ny

c
en

to
fa

ny
c o

py
ri

gh
t,

tr
op

yr
ig

ht
,t

r a
de

m
ar

k,
or

ad
em

ar
k,

or
ot

he
r

in
te

l
ot

he
r

in
te

l le
ct

ua
lp

ro
le

ct
ua

lp
ro

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i v

ac
y

ri
gh

t
va

cy
ri

gh
t a

nd
re

as
on

a
an

d
re

as
on

a b
lebl
e

at
to

rn
ey

s'
at

to
rn

ey
s'

fe
es

an
d

ex
p

fe
es

an
d

ex
p e

ns
es

in
cu

r
en

se
s

in
cu

r r
ed

in
de

fe
n

re
d

in
de

fe
n d

in
g

an
y

su
c

di
ng

an
y

su
c h

cl
ai

m
s.

h
cl

ai
m

s.

3.
Sh

ou
ld

A
3.

Sh
ou

ld
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

co
py

be
da

m
a

co
py

be
da

m
a g

ed
,d

ef
ac

e
ge

d,
de

fa
ce

d,
or

de
te

r
d,

or
de

te
r i

or
at

ed
fo

r
io

ra
te

d
fo

r
an

y
re

as
on

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r ,
in

cl
ud

in
g

,i
nc

lu
di

ng
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
r

an
d

te
ar

,
r

an
d

te
ar

, o
r

if
lo

st
or

if
lo

st
or

st
ol

en
,

or
st

ol
en

,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

a
re

pl
ac

sh
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
tc

op
y,

em
en

tc
op

y,
up

on
C

om
pa

n
up

on
C

om
pa

n y
's

re
qu

es
t

y'
s

re
qu

es
t ,

w
it

ho
ut

l
,w

it
ho

ut
l ia

bi
lit

y
or

ia
bi

lit
y

or
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
om

pa
ny

.
If

om
pa

ny
.

If
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
f

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

f a
ils

to
pr

o
ai

ls
to

pr
o v

id
e

su
ch

vi
de

su
ch

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t c

op
y,

C
om

pa
co

py
,C

om
pa

ny
m

ay
us

e
ny

m
ay

us
e

th
e

lo
ca

ti
th

e
lo

ca
ti o

n
in

vo
lv

ed
on

in
vo

lv
ed

in
an

y
m

an
in

an
y

m
an

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

re
le

as
in

g
A

re
le

as
in

g
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

om
ob

lig
at

io
om

ob
lig

at
io

n
to

pa
y

fo
n

to
pa

y
fo

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t io

n.
U

nl
es

s
io

n.
U

nl
es

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s p
ec

if
ie

d
on

pe
ci

fi
ed

on
th

e
fa

ce
he

r
th

e
fa

ce
he

r e
of

,t
he

re
eo

f,
th

er
e

w
ill

be
a

se
w

ill
be

a
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

fo
r

al
li

ns
fo

r
al

li
ns

ta
lla

ti
on

s
ta

lla
ti

on
s

on
w

al
ls

an
on

w
al

ls
an

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

an
ge

s
in

an
an

ge
s

in
an

y
di

sp
la

y
m

a
y

di
sp

la
y

m
a t

er
ia

la
ft

e
te

ri
al

af
te

rr
in

it
ia

lp
la

in
it

ia
lp

la
ce

m
en

t.
A

l
ce

m
en

t.
A

l l
de

si
gn

s
fo

ld
es

ig
ns

fo
r

di
sp

la
ys

p
r

di
sp

la
ys

p r
od

uc
ed

by
ro

du
ce

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

w
il

C
om

pa
ny

w
il l

be
fa

it
hf

lb
e

fa
it

hf
ul

ly
re

pr
od

ul
ly

re
pr

od
uc

ed
.

C
om

p
uc

ed
.

C
om

p a
ny

w
ill

m
ai

an
y

w
ill

m
ai

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l a

ys
in

go
od

ay
s

in
go

od
co

nd
it

io
n

co
nd

it
io

n
to

th
e

to
th

e
ex

te
nt

of
m

ex
te

nt
of

m
at

te
rs

re
as

at
te

rs
re

as
on

ab
ly

w
it

h
on

ab
ly

w
it

h i
n

C
om

pa
ny

in
C

om
pa

ny
's

co
nt

ro
l

's
co

nt
ro

l o
r

as
su

m
ed

or
as

su
m

ed
re

sp
on

si
bi

l
re

sp
on

si
bi

l it
ie

s.
A

ny
it

ie
s.

A
ny

re
pa

in
ti

ng
re

pa
in

ti
ng

or
re

po
st

in
g

or
re

po
st

in
g

re
qu

es
te

d
by

re
qu

es
te

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

i
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
th

at
o

th
at

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h e

re
in

,i
fa

n
er

ei
n,

if
an

y,
sh

al
lb

e
y,

sh
al

lb
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
in

ad
rt

is
er

in
ad

va
nc

e
pe

r
C

o
va

nc
e

pe
r

C
o m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
en

tq
uo

te
d

p
en

tq
uo

te
d

p r
ic

es
.

ri
ce

s.

4.
If

fo
r

a
4.

If
fo

r
a n

y
re

as
on

w
h

ny
re

as
on

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r

du
at

so
ev

er
du

ri
ng

th
e

te
r

ri
ng

th
e

te
r m

he
re

of
(i

m
he

re
of

(i )
C

om
pa

ny
)C

om
pa

ny
is

un
ab

le
to

is
un

ab
le

to
se

cu
re

an
y

se
cu

re
an

y
sp

ec
if

ie
d

sp
ec

if
ie

d
lo

ca
ti

on
or

lo
ca

ti
on

or
lo

se
s

th
e

r
lo

se
s

th
e

r i
gh

tt
o

us
e

ig
ht

to
us

e
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o n
,o

r
n,

or
(i

i)
an

y
lo

(i
i)

an
y

lo
ca

ti
on

be
co

ca
ti

on
be

co
m

es
ob

st
ru

c
m

es
ob

st
ru

c t
ed

,d
es

tr
te

d,
de

st
r o

ye
d

or
de

fa
oy

ed
or

de
fa

ce
d,

or
(i

ce
d,

or
(i i

i)
C

om
pa

ny
ii)

C
om

pa
ny

fa
ils

to
ti

fa
ils

to
ti

m
el

y
m

ee
ti

t
m

el
y

m
ee

ti
t s

po
st

in
g

re
s

po
st

in
g

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

qu
ir

em
en

ts
he

re
un

de
r,

a
he

re
un

de
r,

a n
y

re
su

lt
in

g
ny

re
su

lt
in

g
lo

ss
lo

ss
of

ad
ve

rt
is

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
sh

al
ln

o
in

g
sh

al
ln

o t
be

de
em

ed
tb

e
de

em
ed

a
br

ea
ch

or
a

br
ea

ch
or

te
rm

in
at

io
te

rm
in

at
io

n
of

th
is

n
of

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t.
C

on
tr

ac
t.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
lh

av
e

th
e

op
ti

on
to

r
op

ti
on

to
r e

pl
ac

e
lo

st
ep

la
ce

lo
st

lo
ca

ti
on

s
w

i
lo

ca
ti

on
s

w
i th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
ofof

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

's
pr

ic
es

a
's

pr
ic

es
a n

d/
or

cl
as

si
nd

/o
r

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

on
s,

fi
ca

ti
on

s,
or

to
is

su
e

or
to

is
su

e
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
cr

ed
it

.A
ny

cr
ed

it
.A

ny
de

la
y

in
co

m
de

la
y

in
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
of

s
m

en
ci

ng
of

s e
rv

ic
e

an
d/

o
er

vi
ce

an
d/

o r
po

st
in

g
o

r
po

st
in

g
o f

fe
w

er
ff

ew
er

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t h

an
sp

ec
if

i
ha

n
sp

ec
if

i e
d

an
d/

or
r

ed
an

d/
or

r e
su

lt
in

g
l

es
ul

ti
ng

l o
ss

of
ad

ve
os

s
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rt

is
in

g
se

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e d

by
an

y
re

d
by

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

o
as

on
w

ha
ts

o e
ve

r,
sh

al
l

ev
er

,s
ha

ll
no

tr
en

de
r

no
tr

en
de

r
C

om
pa

ny
lia

C
om

pa
ny

lia
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
da

m
ag

es
da

m
ag

es
or

of
fs

et
s

or
of

fs
et

s
of

an
y

ki
n

of
an

y
ki

n d
an

d
sh

al
l

d
an

d
sh

al
l b

e
re

m
ed

ie
be

re
m

ed
ie

d
so

le
ly

b
d

so
le

ly
b y

ex
te

nd
in

y
ex

te
nd

in
g

th
e

A
dv

er
t

g
th

e
A

dv
er

t is
in

g
P

er
io

is
in

g
P

er
io

d
of

th
is

C
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
tt

o
on

tr
ac

tt
o

pr
ov

id
e

an
e

pr
ov

id
e

an
e q

ui
va

le
nt

a
qu

iv
al

en
ta

m
ou

nt
of

ad
m

ou
nt

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rv

ic
e

at
se

rv
ic

e
at

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
lo

ca
ti

on
ed

lo
ca

ti
on

or
a

re
pl

ac
e

or
a

re
pl

ac
e m

en
tl

oc
at

i
m

en
tl

oc
at

i o
n

of
eq

ua
l

on
of

eq
ua

l v
al

ue
,o

r
at

va
lu

e,
or

at
C

om
pa

ny
's

o
C

om
pa

ny
's

o p
ti

on
,r

es
ul

pt
io

n,
re

su
l t

in
a

pr
o-

ti
n

a
pr

o-
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it ,
w

it
h

al
l

,w
it

h
al

l o
th

er
re

m
ed

i
ot

he
r

re
m

ed
i e

ses
at

la
w

or
e

at
la

w
or

e q
ui

ty
be

in
g

qu
it

y
be

in
g

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
an

yt
hi

ng
g

an
yt

hi
ng

co
nt

ai
ne

d
co

nt
ai

ne
d

he
re

in
to

th
he

re
in

to
th

e
co

nt
ra

ry
,

e
co

nt
ra

ry
, i

fa
ny

lo
ca

t
if

an
y

lo
ca

t io
n

is
lo

st
io

n
is

lo
st

fo
r

an
y

re
a

fo
r

an
y

re
a s

onso
n

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

la
ls

o
ha

ve
la

ls
o

ha
ve

th
e

op
ti

on
t

th
e

op
ti

on
t o

te
rm

in
at

o
te

rm
in

at
e

th
is

C
on

tr
e

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

re
c

ac
ta

nd
re

c e
iv

e
pa

ym
en

ei
ve

pa
ym

en
ti

n
fu

ll
f

ti
n

fu
ll

f o
r

se
rv

ic
es

or
se

rv
ic

es
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
da

te
.

da
te

.

5.
W

he
re

il
5.

W
he

re
il l

um
in

at
ed

di
lu

m
in

at
ed

di
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p r
ov

id
ed

,i
l

ro
vi

de
d,

il l
um

in
at

io
n

w
lu

m
in

at
io

n
w

ill
be

fr
om

ill
be

fr
om

du
sk

to
m

id
n

du
sk

to
m

id
n i

gh
t.

If
ig

ht
.

If
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

is
ha

lt
ed

n
is

ha
lt

ed
or

re
du

ce
d

or
re

du
ce

d
fo

r
an

y
re

a
fo

r
an

y
re

a s
on

,i
nc

lu
d

so
n,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

g
bu

tn
ot

lim
bu

tn
ot

lim
it

ed
to

op
it

ed
to

op
er

at
io

n
of

er
at

io
n

of
la

w
or

m
al

f
la

w
or

m
al

f u
nc

ti
on

of
un

ct
io

n
of

eq
ui

pm
en

t,
eq

ui
pm

en
t,

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v e

a
cr

ed
it

f
e

a
cr

ed
it

f o
r

th
e

pe
ri

o
or

th
e

pe
ri

o d
of

re
du

ce
d

of
re

du
ce

d
or

no
n-

il
d

or
no

n-
il l

um
in

at
io

n
lu

m
in

at
io

n
at

th
e

at
th

e
ra

te
of

fi
f

ra
te

of
fi

f t
ee

n
pe

rc
en

t
te

en
pe

rc
en

t (
15

%
)o

ft
he

(1
5%

)o
ft

he
co

nt
ra

ct
pr

co
nt

ra
ct

pr
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
im

pa
ct

ed
pe

im
pa

ct
ed

pe
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d e
d

A
dv

er
ti

s
ed

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

sh
al

lh
a

er
sh

al
lh

a v
e

fi
rs

tg
i

ve
fi

rs
tg

i v
en

w
ri

tt
en

ve
n

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
no

ti
ce

to
C

om
pa

ny
of

th
om

pa
ny

of
th

ee
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

pr
ob

le
m

a
n

pr
ob

le
m

a n
d

sa
m

e
co

nd
sa

m
e

co
nt

in
ue

s
fo

nt
in

ue
s

fo
r

m
or

e
th

an
r

m
or

e
th

an
fi

ve
(5

)d
ay

fi
ve

(5
)d

ay
s

af
te

r
C

om
s

af
te

r
C

om
pa

ny
's

re
ce

pa
ny

's
re

ce
ip

to
fs

uc
h

ip
to

fs
uc

h
no

ti
ce

.
no

ti
ce

.

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
li

ns
er

sh
al

li
ns

pe
ct

th
e

di
s

pe
ct

th
e

di
s p

la
y

w
it

hi
n

pl
ay

w
it

hi
n

th
re

e
(3

)d
a

th
re

e
(3

)d
a y

s
af

te
r

in
s

ys
af

te
r

in
s t

al
la

ti
on

.
ta

lla
ti

on
.

U
nl

es
s

w
it

h
U

nl
es

s
w

it
h i

n
su

ch
pe

ri
in

su
ch

pe
ri

od
A

dv
er

ti
s

od
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
gi

ve
s

w
ri

er
gi

ve
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

c
tt

en
no

ti
c e

to
C

om
pa

ny
e

to
C

om
pa

ny
sp

ec
if

yi
ng

sp
ec

if
yi

ng
an

y
de

fe
ct

,
an

y
de

fe
ct

, t
he

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

sh
al

lb
e

co
n

sh
al

lb
e

co
n c

lu
si

ve
ly

cl
us

iv
el

y
pr

es
um

ed
to

pr
es

um
ed

to
ha

ve
be

en
i

ha
ve

be
en

i n
sp

ec
te

d
a

ns
pe

ct
ed

a n
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

nd
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

A
dv

er
ti

by
A

dv
er

ti s
er

fo
r

al
l

se
r

fo
r

al
l p

ur
po

se
s

w
ha

pu
rp

os
es

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

ts
oe

ve
r,

in
cl

ud
in

g
c

in
cl

ud
in

g
c o

nt
en

ta
nd

l
on

te
nt

an
d

l o
ca

ti
on

of
d

oc
at

io
n

of
d i

sp
la

ys
.

I
is

pl
ay

s.
I f

af
te

r
in

st
fa

ft
er

in
st

al
la

ti
on

of
al

la
ti

on
of

di
sp

la
y

O
w

di
sp

la
y

O
w

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t,
rt

is
em

en
t,

or
if

ad
ve

r
or

if
ad

ve
r s

e
pu

bl
ic

it
y

se
pu

bl
ic

it
y

re
su

lt
s

fr
o

re
su

lt
s

fr
o mm

an
y

di
sp

la
y

an
y

di
sp

la
y ,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

th
e

al
lh

av
e

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

re
ri

gh
tt

o
re

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ta

nd
is

em
en

ta
nd

,a
ti

ts
op

t
,a

ti
ts

op
t io

n,
ei

th
er

io
n,

ei
th

er
te

rm
in

at
e

t
te

rm
in

at
e

t h
is

C
on

tr
ac

t
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t o

r
re

qu
es

t
or

re
qu

es
t a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
ab

le
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e n
tc

op
y

pu
r

nt
co

py
pu

r s
ua

nt
to

pa
su

an
tt

o
pa

ra
gr

ap
h

2
ra

gr
ap

h
2

ab
ov

e.
C

om
ab

ov
e.

C
om

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

ac
c

er
ti

se
r

ac
c e

pt
th

is
C

o
ep

tt
hi

s
C

o n
tr

ac
ts

ub
nt

ra
ct

su
b j

ec
tt

o
al

l
je

ct
to

al
l f

ed
er

al
,s

t
fe

de
ra

l,
st

at
e

an
d

m
un

i
at

e
an

d
m

un
i c

ip
al

la
w

s
a

ci
pa

ll
aw

s
a n

dnd
re

gu
la

ti
on

s
re

gu
la

ti
on

s .
In

th
e

ev
.

In
th

e
ev

en
ta

ny
ad

v
en

ta
ny

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

t
er

ti
se

m
en

t b
ec

om
es

il
be

co
m

es
il l

eg
al

,C
om

le
ga

l,
C

om
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e s
th

e
ri

gh
s

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

te
rm

in
tt

o
te

rm
in

at
e

sa
m

e
up

at
e

sa
m

e
up

on
no

ti
ce

to
on

no
ti

ce
to

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e

o
A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e
o ff

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ti
s

su
bj

e
ct

is
su

bj
e c

tt
o

cr
ed

i
ct

to
cr

ed
i t

ch
ec

k
an

d
tc

he
ck

an
d

ap
pr

ov
al

by
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

pa
ny

.
C

o
C

om
pa

ny
.

C
o m

pa
ny

,i
n

it
m

pa
ny

,i
n

it s
so

le
di

s
s

so
le

di
s c

re
ti

on
,m

a
cr

et
io

n,
m

a y
ex

te
nd

or
y

ex
te

nd
or

re
je

ct
cr

ed
re

je
ct

cr
ed

it
,o

r
at

it
,o

r
at

an
y

ti
m

e
du

an
y

ti
m

e
du

ri
ng

ri
ng

th
e

te
rm

,w
th

e
te

rm
,w

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e d

it
an

d
C

om
p

di
ta

nd
C

om
p a

ny
m

ay
th

e
an

y
m

ay
th

e r
eu

po
n

re
qu

i
re

up
on

re
qu

i r
e

pa
rt

ia
l

re
pa

rt
ia

l o
r

fu
ll

pa
y

or
fu

ll
pa

y m
en

to
ft

he
m

en
to

ft
he

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c o

nt
ra

ct
am

o
on

tr
ac

ta
m

o u
nt

in
ad

v
un

ti
n

ad
v a

nc
e.

In
t

an
ce

.
In

t h
e

ev
en

to
f

he
ev

en
to

f a
nyan

y
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
un

de
r

th
is

un
de

r
th

is
pa

ra
gr

ap
h,

pa
ra

gr
ap

h,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

A
dv

er
ti

se
r'

s o
bl

ig
at

io
n

s
ob

lig
at

io
n

s h
al

lc
ea

se
ha

ll
ce

as
e

as
of

th
e

as
of

th
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
d

rm
in

at
io

n
d a

te
.

at
e.

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a n

d
A

dv
er

ti
nd

A
dv

er
ti s

er
sh

al
lb

e
se

r
sh

al
lb

e
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
se

ve
ra

lly
li

se
ve

ra
lly

li a
bl

e
fo

r
p

ab
le

fo
r

p a
ym

en
to

ft
h

ay
m

en
to

ft
h e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
ed

un
de

r
th

i
ed

un
de

r
th

i s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

In
th

e
ev

en
t

In
th

e
ev

en
t o

fd
ef

au
lt

o
of

de
fa

ul
to

r
m

at
er

ia
l

r
m

at
er

ia
l

br
ea

ch
by

A
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r/
A

g
dv

er
ti

se
r/

A
g e

nc
y,

in
ad

en
cy

,i
n

ad
di

ti
on

to
o

di
ti

on
to

o t
he

r
re

m
ed

ie
th

er
re

m
ed

ie
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
at

la
w

,C
o

at
la

w
,C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
:

m
pa

ny
m

ay
: (

a)
ca

nc
el

(a
)c

an
ce

l t
hi

s
C

on
tr

a
th

is
C

on
tr

a c
tw

it
ho

ut
ct

w
it

ho
ut

pr
io

r
no

ti
pr

io
r

no
ti c

e
an

d
de

m
a

ce
an

d
de

m
a n

dnd
pa

ym
en

ts
of

pa
ym

en
ts

of
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d u
e

an
d

ow
in

g
ue

an
d

ow
in

g ;
(b

)w
it

ho
u

;(
b)

w
it

ho
u t

te
rm

in
at

i
tt

er
m

in
at

i n
g

th
is

C
on

t
ng

th
is

C
on

t r
ac

t,
de

cl
a

ra
ct

,d
ec

la
re

th
e

en
ti

r
re

th
e

en
ti

r e
ba

la
nc

e
of

e
ba

la
nc

e
of

pa
ym

en
ts

to
pa

ym
en

ts
to

be
m

ad
e

he
r

be
m

ad
e

he
r e

un
de

r
eu

nd
er

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

du
e

an
d

pa
du

e
an

d
pa

ya
bl

e;
(c

)r
ya

bl
e;

(c
)r

em
ov

e
al

lo
em

ov
e

al
lo

fA
dv

er
ti

s
fA

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

di
sp

la
y

er
's

di
sp

la
y s

w
it

ho
ut

l
s

w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
he

r
ab

ili
ty

he
r e

un
de

r;
an

eu
nd

er
;a

n d
/o

r
(d

)d
ec

d/
or

(d
)d

ec
la

re
A

dv
er

ti
la

re
A

dv
er

ti s
er

in
se

r
in

de
fa

ul
tu

nd
de

fa
ul

tu
nd

er
an

y
ot

he
r

er
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

tw
i

ag
re

em
en

tw
i th

C
om

pa
ny

.
th

C
om

pa
ny

. W
ai

ve
r

by
W

ai
ve

r
by

C
om

pa
ny

of
C

om
pa

ny
of

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
by

A
dv

er
ti s

er
/A

ge
nc

y
se

r/
A

ge
nc

y
he

re
un

de
r

sh
he

re
un

de
r

sh
al

ln
ot

pr
ej

al
ln

ot
pr

ej
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
gh

ts
of

gh
ts

of
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
C

om
pa

ny
w

it h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

no
ts

pe
ci

f
no

ts
pe

ci
f ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
th

e
e

.
In

th
e

e v
en

to
fl

eg
ve

nt
of

le
g a

la
ct

io
n

al
ac

ti
on

ar
is

in
g

ou
ar

is
in

g
ou

to
ft

hi
s

C
to

ft
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o m

pa
ny

sh
al

m
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
lb

e
en

ti
tl

ed
to

en
ti

tl
ed

to
re

co
ve

r
it

re
co

ve
r

it s
re

as
on

ab
s

re
as

on
ab

le
at

to
rn

ey
le

at
to

rn
ey

s'
fe

es
an

d
s'

fe
es

an
d

ou
to

fp
oc

k
ou

to
fp

oc
k e

te
xp

en
se

et
ex

pe
ns

e s
.T

hi
s

C
on

s.
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

a
tr

ac
ta

nd
a l

lr
el

at
ed

c
ll

re
la

te
d

c l
ai

m
s

sh
al

l
la

im
s

sh
al

l b
e

co
ns

tr
ue

be
co

ns
tr

ue
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
to

th
e

to
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
St

at
e

of
A

r
St

at
e

of
A

r i
zo

na
an

d
M

a
iz

on
a

an
d

M
a r

ic
op

a
C

ou
n

ri
co

pa
C

ou
n t

y,
A

ri
zo

na
ty

,A
ri

zo
na

sh
al

lb
e

th
sh

al
lb

e
th

e
pr

op
er

an
d

e
pr

op
er

an
d

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l e

ga
lj

ur
is

di
eg

al
ju

ri
sd

i c
ti

on
an

d
v

ct
io

n
an

d
v e

nu
e

fo
r

an
en

ue
fo

r
an

y
re

su
lt

in
g

y
re

su
lt

in
g

le
ga

la
ct

io
n

le
ga

la
ct

io
n ..

8.
In

vo
ic

in
8.

In
vo

ic
in

g
w

ill
be

r
g

w
ill

be
r e

nd
er

ed
m

on
t

en
de

re
d

m
on

t h
ly

in
ad

va
n

hl
y

in
ad

va
n c

e
da

ti
ng

fr
ce

da
ti

ng
fr

om
th

e
co

m
om

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
td

m
en

ce
m

en
td

at
e.

In
vo

i
at

e.
In

vo
i c

es
re

nd
er

e
ce

s
re

nd
er

e d
to

A
dv

er
t

d
to

A
dv

er
t is

er
sh

al
lb

is
er

sh
al

lb
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
as

to
th

e
as

to
th

e
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
of

th
e

it
em

of
th

e
it

em
s

st
at

ed
un

s
st

at
ed

un
le

ss
C

om
pa

n
le

ss
C

om
pa

n y
re

ce
iv

es
y

re
ce

iv
es

w
ri

tt
en

ob
w

ri
tt

en
ob

je
ct

io
n

w
it

je
ct

io
n

w
it

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

(1
5)

da
ys

t
(1

5)
da

ys
t h

er
eo

f.
N

on
he

re
of

.
N

on
-r

ec
ei

pt
o

-r
ec

ei
pt

o f
in

vo
ic

es
o

fi
nv

oi
ce

s
o r

la
ck

of
in

r
la

ck
of

in
vo

ic
in

g,
vo

ic
in

g,
sh

al
ln

ot
i

sh
al

ln
ot

i m
pa

ct
A

dv
er

t
m

pa
ct

A
dv

er
t i

se
r'

s
lia

bi
is

er
's

lia
bi

lit
y

he
re

un
d

lit
y

he
re

un
d e

r.
A

ny
di

sc
er

.A
ny

di
sc

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r f

ei
te

d/
re

ve
fe

it
ed

/r
ev

e r
se

d
fo

r
in

v
rs

ed
fo

r
in

v o
ic

es
no

tp
a

oi
ce

s
no

tp
a i

d
w

it
hi

n
s

id
w

it
hi

n
s i

xt
y

(6
0)

d
ix

ty
(6

0)
d a

ys
fr

om
th

ay
s

fr
om

th
ee

da
te

th
er

eo
da

te
th

er
eo

f.
A

ll
ra

te
f.

A
ll

ra
te

s
an

d
ad

ju
s

s
an

d
ad

ju
s t

m
en

ts
ar

e
tm

en
ts

ar
e

co
m

pu
te

d
on

co
m

pu
te

d
on

th
e

ba
si

s
o

th
e

ba
si

s
o f

th
ir

ty
(3

ft
hi

rt
y

(3
0)

da
ys

to
0)

da
ys

to
th

e
m

on
th

,u
th

e
m

on
th

,u
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
er

en
tp

er
io

er
en

tp
er

io
d

is
sp

ec
if

d
is

sp
ec

if i
ed

on
th

e
f

ie
d

on
th

e
f a

ceac
e

he
re

of
.I

nv
he

re
of

.I
nv

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l b

e
du

e
th

ir
be

du
e

th
ir

ty
(3

0)
da

y
ty

(3
0)

da
y s

af
te

r
th

e
s

af
te

r
th

e
da

te
of

in
vo

da
te

of
in

vo
ic

e
an

d
fa

i
ic

e
an

d
fa

i lu
re

to
pa

lu
re

to
pa

y
w

it
hi

n
su

c
y

w
it

hi
n

su
c h

ti
m

ef
ra

m
e

h
ti

m
ef

ra
m

e
sh

al
lr

es
ul

sh
al

lr
es

ul
ti

n
a

de
fa

u
ti

n
a

de
fa

u l
th

er
eu

nd
er

lt
he

re
un

de
r

an
d

an
d

sh
al

lf
ur

th
sh

al
lf

ur
th

er
be

de
em

ed
er

be
de

em
ed

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n d

er
an

y
ot

he
de

r
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

r
ag

re
em

en
ts

w
it

h
C

om
ts

w
it

h
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
vo

pa
ny

.
In

vo
ic

es
no

tp
ic

es
no

tp
ai

d
w

he
n

du
ai

d
w

he
n

du
e

sh
al

la
cc

r
e

sh
al

la
cc

r u
e

in
te

re
st

ue
in

te
re

st
at

th
e

ra
te

at
th

e
ra

te
of

on
e

an
d

o
of

on
e

an
d

o n
e-ne
-

ha
lf

pe
rc

en
ha

lf
pe

rc
en

t(
1.

5%
)p

e
t(

1.
5%

)p
e r

m
on

th
(1

8%
r

m
on

th
(1

8%
an

nu
al

),
o

an
nu

al
),

o r
su

ch
le

ss
e

r
su

ch
le

ss
e r

ra
te

pe
rm

r
ra

te
pe

rm
it

te
d

by
la

w
it

te
d

by
la

w
..

9.
C

om
pa

ny
9.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

ln
ot

b
sh

al
ln

ot
b e

he
ld

re
sp

e
he

ld
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
un

us
ed

po
st

e
un

us
ed

po
st

e r
s,

di
sp

la
y

rs
,d

is
pl

ay
s

or
ot

he
r

s
or

ot
he

r
co

py
pr

ov
id

e
co

py
pr

ov
id

e d
by

A
dv

er
t

d
by

A
dv

er
t is

er
an

d
C

o
is

er
an

d
C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

sp
os

e
of

an
sp

os
e

of
an

y
su

ch
y

su
ch

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pa
ny

's
ow

n
pa

ny
's

ow
n

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r o

ug
h

th
e

us
ou

gh
th

e
us

e
of

A
dv

er
t

e
of

A
dv

er
t is

er
's

po
s

is
er

's
po

s t
er

s
or

di
s

te
rs

or
di

s p
la

ys
in

an
pl

ay
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
w

h
y

m
an

ne
r

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r.

at
so

ev
er

.
C

om
pa

ny
is

C
om

pa
ny

is
an

E
qu

al
O

p
an

E
qu

al
O

p p
or

tu
ni

ty
E

po
rt

un
it

y
E

m
pl

oy
er

.
m

pl
oy

er
.

10
.T

hi
s

C
o

10
.T

hi
s

C
o n

tr
ac

tc
on

ta
nt

ra
ct

co
nt

a i
ns

th
e

fu
l

in
s

th
e

fu
l l

ag
re

em
en

t
la

gr
ee

m
en

t o
ft

he
pa

rt
of

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s,

an
d

no
ie

s,
an

d
no

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

or
en

ta
ti

on
or

as
su

ra
nc

e,
as

su
ra

nc
e,

ve
rb

al
or

w
ve

rb
al

or
w

ri
tt

en
no

tc
ri

tt
en

no
tc

on
ta

in
ed

he
r

on
ta

in
ed

he
r e

in
,s

ha
ll

ei
n,

sh
al

l
af

fe
ct

or
a

af
fe

ct
or

a l
te

r
th

e
ob

lt
er

th
e

ob
lig

at
io

n
o

lig
at

io
n

o f
ei

th
er

pa
r

fe
it

he
r

pa
r t

y
he

re
to

.
ty

he
re

to
.

T
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ti
s

no
tc

an
ti

s
no

tc
an

ce
la

bl
e

or
a

ce
la

bl
e

or
a s

si
gn

ab
le

by
ss

ig
na

bl
e

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
no

r
m

ay
th

e
no

r
m

ay
th

e
su

bj
ec

to
f

su
bj

ec
to

f t
he

ad
ve

rt
is

th
e

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

in
g

be
ch

an
ge

d
be

ch
an

ge
d

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

co
ns

en
to

fC
co

ns
en

to
fC

om
pa

ny
.N

ot
om

pa
ny

.N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
th

e
fo

re
go

g
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

ag
re

em
in

g,
ag

re
em

en
ts

fo
r

tr
en

ts
fo

r
tr

an
si

td
is

pl
an

si
td

is
pl

ay
s

m
ay

be
ay

s
m

ay
be

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

up
on

up
on

pr
ov

id
in

g
a

pr
ov

id
in

g
a t

le
as

t9
0-

d
tl

ea
st

90
-d

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

to
af

fe
ct

ed
to

af
fe

ct
ed

po
st

in
g

da
t

po
st

in
g

da
t e

,w
it

h
A

dv
e

e,
w

it
h

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

pa
yi

n
rt

is
er

pa
yi

n g
,u

po
n

in
vo

g,
up

on
in

vo
ic

in
g,

sh
or

ic
in

g,
sh

or
tr

at
e

fo
r

a
tr

at
e

fo
r

a c
tu

al
le

ng
t

ct
ua

ll
en

gt
h

of
te

rm
.

h
of

te
rm

.

11
.T

he
fo

l
11

.T
he

fo
l lo

w
in

g
pr

ov
i

lo
w

in
g

pr
ov

i s
io

ns
sh

al
l

si
on

s
sh

al
l b

e
ap

pl
ic

a
be

ap
pl

ic
a b

le
in

th
e

bl
e

in
th

e
ev

en
tt

ha
tt

ev
en

tt
ha

tt
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t s
ha

ll
be

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

th
e

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i n

g
co

py
on

a
ng

co
py

on
a

L
E

D
,L

C
D

or
L

E
D

,L
C

D
or

ot
he

r
di

gi
ot

he
r

di
gi

ta
l

ta
l

di
sp

la
y

si
g

di
sp

la
y

si
g n

("
D

ig
it

al
n

("
D

ig
it

al
Si

gn
")

:N
o

Si
gn

")
:N

o t
w

it
hs

ta
nd

i
tw

it
hs

ta
nd

i n
g

an
yt

hi
ng

ng
an

yt
hi

ng
he

re
in

to
t

he
re

in
to

t h
e

co
nt

ra
r

he
co

nt
ra

r y
,t

he
C

om
pa

y,
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
ny

sh
al

lb
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e d

to
di

sp
la

y
d

to
di

sp
la

y
th

e
co

py
fo

r
th

e
co

py
fo

r
m

or
e

th
an

9
m

or
e

th
an

9 1
%

of
1%

of
th

e
di

sp
la

y
th

e
di

sp
la

y
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ed

he
re

un
de

r
ed

he
re

un
de

r
(t

he
"G

ua
r

(t
he

"G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
an

te
ed

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e"
).

la
y

T
im

e"
).

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

an
y

di
sp

la
ys

th
e

co
py

ys
th

e
co

py
fo

r
at

le
as

fo
r

at
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n t
ee

d
D

is
pl

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e r
ere

sh
al

lb
e

no
sh

al
lb

e
no

re
du

ct
io

n
re

du
ct

io
n

in
th

e
fe

e
in

th
e

fe
e

pa
id

he
re

un
d

pa
id

he
re

un
d e

r
or

ex
te

n
er

or
ex

te
n s

io
n

of
th

e
si

on
of

th
e

te
rm

he
re

of
.

te
rm

he
re

of
.

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

y
an

y
di

sp
la

y s
th

e
co

py
f

s
th

e
co

py
f o

r
le

ss
th

or
le

ss
th

an
th

e
G

ua
r

an
th

e
G

ua
r a

nt
ee

d
D

is
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
pl

ay
T

im
e,

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

l,
in

i
sh

al
l,

in
i ts

so
le

di
s

ts
so

le
di

s c
re

ti
on

,e
i

cr
et

io
n,

ei
th

er
(i

)t
er

th
er

(i
)t

er
m

in
at

e
th

is
m

in
at

e
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
re

im
bu

rs
e

d
re

im
bu

rs
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

th
e

A
dv

er
ti s

er
fo

r
fe

e
se

r
fo

r
fe

e s
pa

id
re

l
s

pa
id

re
l a

ti
ng

to
th

at
in

g
to

th
e

pe
ri

od
f

e
pe

ri
od

f o
r

w
hi

ch
th

or
w

hi
ch

th
ee

co
py

w
as

no
co

py
w

as
no

td
is

pl
ay

e
td

is
pl

ay
e d

fo
r

at
le

d
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
ua

r
as

tt
he

G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

pl
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i )
eq

ui
ta

bl
y

)e
qu

it
ab

ly
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P e
ri

od
of

th
er

io
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
t

is
C

on
tr

ac
t a

tt
he

co
nt

at
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t io
n

or
a

io
n

or
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t l

oc
at

io
n

of
lo

ca
ti

on
of

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

,o
r

(i
ii)

i
,o

r
(i

ii)
i s

su
e

to
A

dv
e

ss
ue

to
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
a

pr
o

rt
is

er
a

pr
o -

ra
te

d
cr

ed
-r

at
ed

cr
ed

it
fo

r
ad

v
it

fo
r

ad
v e

rt
is

in
g

se
r

er
ti

si
ng

se
r v

ic
es

eq
ui

v
vi

ce
s

eq
ui

v a
le

nt
to

t
al

en
tt

o
t h

e
pe

ri
od

f
he

pe
ri

od
f o

r
w

hi
ch

c
or

w
hi

ch
c o

py
w

as
no

t
op

y
w

as
no

t
di

sp
la

ye
d

f
di

sp
la

ye
d

f o
r

th
e

G
ua

ra
or

th
e

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
nt

ee
d

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e.
la

y
T

im
e.

T
he

A
dv

er
ti

T
he

A
dv

er
ti s

er
he

re
by

e
se

r
he

re
by

e x
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
xp

re
ss

ly
w

ai
ve

s
al

lo
th

e
ve

s
al

lo
th

e r
re

m
ed

ie
s

a
r

re
m

ed
ie

s
a t

la
w

or
eq

tl
aw

or
eq

ui
ty

,a
nd

ui
ty

,a
nd

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
n

sh
al

lh
av

e
n o

ot
he

r
o

ot
he

r
lia

bi
lit

y
t

lia
bi

lit
y

t o
th

e
A

dv
er

t
o

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
as

a
re

is
er

as
a

re
su

lt
of

an
y

su
lt

of
an

y
fa

ilu
re

to
d

fa
ilu

re
to

d i
sp

la
y

th
e

c
is

pl
ay

th
e

c o
py

fo
r

at
op

y
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
is

pl
ay

T
im

e.
In

ad
di

t
e.

In
ad

di
t io

n
to

th
e

io
n

to
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

t
fo

re
go

in
g,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

he
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
ri

gh
ta

th
e

ri
gh

ta
ta

ny
ti

m
e

ta
ny

ti
m

e
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t h
e

di
sp

la
y

o
he

di
sp

la
y

o f
co

py
in

or
fc

op
y

in
or

de
r

to
ut

ili
de

r
to

ut
ili

ze
th

e
D

ig
it

ze
th

e
D

ig
it a

lS
ig

n(
s)

al
Si

gn
(s

) f
or

pu
bl

ic
fo

r
pu

bl
ic

se
rv

ic
e

m
es

s
se

rv
ic

e
m

es
s a

ge
s

in
co

nn
ag

es
in

co
nn

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

(i
)a

n
(i

)a
n

A
m

be
r

A
le

rt
A

m
be

r
A

le
rt

,o
r

(i
i)

a
,o

r
(i

i)
a t

th
e

re
qu

es
tt

he
re

qu
es

to
fa

ny
F

e
to

fa
ny

F
e d

er
al

,S
ta

te
de

ra
l,

St
at

e
or

lo
ca

la
u

or
lo

ca
la

u t
ho

ri
ty

,a
n

th
or

it
y,

an
y

pu
bl

ic
em

y
pu

bl
ic

em
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n c
lu

di
ng

bu
t

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
lim

it
ed

no
tl

im
it

ed
to

em
er

ge
n

to
em

er
ge

n c
ie

s
re

la
te

ci
es

re
la

te
d

to
ho

m
el

an
d

to
ho

m
el

an
dd

se
cu

ri
ty

)(
se

cu
ri

ty
)(

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

y
In

te
rr

up
ti

y
In

te
rr

up
ti o

n"
).

In
su

on
")

.I
n

su
ch

ev
en

t,
t

ch
ev

en
t,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

s
he

C
om

pa
ny

s h
al

ln
ot

be
ha

ll
no

tb
e

in
br

ea
ch

of
in

br
ea

ch
of

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ta
nd

th
e

ct
an

d
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

no
l

lh
av

e
no

l ia
bi

lit
y

to
ia

bi
lit

y
to

th
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

pu
rs

ua
nt

to
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

pr
ec

ed
th

e
pr

ec
ed

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

h
or

ot
he

rw
h

or
ot

he
rw

is
e

as
a

re
is

e
as

a
re

su
lt

of
an

y
su

lt
of

an
y

su
ch

E
m

er
ge

n
su

ch
E

m
er

ge
n c

y
In

te
rr

u
cy

In
te

rr
u p

ti
on

.T
he

pt
io

n.
T

he
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
he

re
by

ex
pr

he
re

by
ex

pr
es

sl
y

w
ai

v
es

sl
y

w
ai

v e
s

an
y

es
an

y
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
la

w
or

eq
ui

la
w

or
eq

ui
ty

to
w

hi
c

ty
to

w
hi

c h
th

e
A

dv
er

t
h

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
m

ig
ht

o
is

er
m

ig
ht

o t
he

rw
is

e
be

th
er

w
is

e
be

en
ti

tl
ed

as
en

ti
tl

ed
as

a
re

su
lt

o
a

re
su

lt
o f

su
ch

E
m

er
g

fs
uc

h
E

m
er

g e
nc

y
In

te
rr

en
cy

In
te

rr
up

ti
on

.F
or

up
ti

on
.F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

e
th

e
pu

rp
os

e s
of

th
e

pr
s

of
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
ns

ov
is

io
ns

he
re

of
pe

rt
he

re
of

pe
rt

ai
ni

ng
to

th
ai

ni
ng

to
th

e
di

sp
la

y
of

e
di

sp
la

y
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

on
a

D
ig

it
a

on
a

D
ig

it
a l

Si
gn

,"
co

p
lS

ig
n,

"c
op

y"
sh

al
lb

e
y"

sh
al

lb
e

de
em

ed
to

de
em

ed
to

m
ea

n
an

y
ad

v
m

ea
n

an
y

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

td
er

ti
se

m
en

td
is

pl
ay

ed
on

is
pl

ay
ed

on
su

ch
si

gn
w

h
su

ch
si

gn
w

h e
th

er
th

e
s

et
he

r
th

e
s a

m
e

is
am

e
is

an
im

at
ed

,s
an

im
at

ed
,s

ta
ti

c
or

ot
ta

ti
c

or
ot

he
rw

is
e,

sp
he

rw
is

e,
sp

ec
if

ic
al

ly
ec

if
ic

al
ly

in
cl

ud
in

g,
in

cl
ud

in
g,

bu
tn

ot
lim

i
bu

tn
ot

lim
i te

d
to

,s
tr

te
d

to
,s

tr
ea

m
in

g
co

nt
e

ea
m

in
g

co
nt

e n
to

r
di

gi
t

nt
or

di
gi

t a
li

m
ag

es
,

al
im

ag
es

, a
s

ap
pl

ic
a

as
ap

pl
ic

a b
le

.
bl

e.

12
.A

ge
nc

y/
12

.A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

he
re

by
re

pr
e

he
re

by
re

pr
e s

en
ts

,w
ar

r
se

nt
s,

w
ar

r a
nt

s
an

d
co

n
an

ts
an

d
co

n f
ir

m
s

th
at

fi
rm

s
th

at
it

is
aw

ar
e

it
is

aw
ar

e
of

th
e

re
qu

i
of

th
e

re
qu

i r
em

en
ts

of
1

re
m

en
ts

of
1 8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
22

57
-2

25
7A

a
22

57
-2

25
7A

a n
d

th
at

it
nd

th
at

it
fu

lly
co

m
pl

fu
lly

co
m

pl
ie

s
w

it
h

ie
s

w
it

h
th

em
ei

th
er

th
em

ei
th

er
by

ce
rt

if
yi

by
ce

rt
if

yi
ng

to
th

e
U

.
ng

to
th

e
U

. S
.A

tt
or

ne
y

S.
A

tt
or

ne
y

G
en

er
al

,i
n

G
en

er
al

,i
n

th
e

fo
rm

re
th

e
fo

rm
re

qu
ir

ed
by

2
qu

ir
ed

by
2 8

C
.F

.R
.§

8
C

.F
.R

.§
75

.9
,t

ha
t

75
.9

,t
ha

t A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
co

lle
ti

se
r

co
lle

ct
s

an
d

m
a

ct
s

an
d

m
a i

nt
ai

ns
in

di
in

ta
in

s
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
vi

du
al

ly
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l e
in

fo
rm

at
i

e
in

fo
rm

at
i o

n
re

la
ti

n
on

re
la

ti
n g

to
m

od
el

s
g

to
m

od
el

s u
se

d
in

th
e

us
ed

in
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
tt

o
be

di
s

tt
o

be
di

s p
la

ye
d

pu
rs

pl
ay

ed
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

ua
nt

to
th

e
te

rm
s

he
re

te
rm

s
he

re
of

(i
nc

lu
di

of
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

bu
tn

ot
l

ng
bu

tn
ot

l im
it

ed
to

th
im

it
ed

to
th

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ad
dr

es
se

s,
ad

dr
es

se
s,

an
d

da
te

s
of

an
d

da
te

s
of

bi
rt

h)
in

ac
bi

rt
h)

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
it

co
rd

an
ce

w
it h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
F

ed
er

al
an

F
ed

er
al

an
d/

or
St

at
e

d/
or

St
at

e
ta

x
an

d
la

b
ta

x
an

d
la

b o
r

or
ot

he
or

or
ot

he
r

la
w

,o
r

t
r

la
w

,o
r

t h
at

A
ge

nc
y/

ha
tA

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
c

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

c r
ea

te
s,

m
ai

re
at

es
,m

ai
nt

ai
ns

,
nt

ai
ns

,
cr

os
s-

in
de

x
cr

os
s-

in
de

x e
s

an
d

m
ak

es
es

an
d

m
ak

es
av

ai
la

bl
e

f
av

ai
la

bl
e

f o
r

in
sp

ec
ti

or
in

sp
ec

ti o
n

re
co

rd
s

on
re

co
rd

s a
s

re
qu

ir
e

as
re

qu
ir

e d
by

28
C

.F
d

by
28

C
.F

.R
.§

§
75

.2
.R

.§
§

75
.2

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

re
qu

es
t,

A
re

qu
es

t,
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

t
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
t is

er
w

ill
p

is
er

w
ill

p r
ov

id
e

C
om

pa
ro

vi
de

C
om

pa
ny

w
it

h
ny

w
it

h
pr

oo
fo

fi
t

pr
oo

fo
fi

t s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.e.



 



file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/TravelerFun%20Multi-Channel%20Lead%20Campaign%202014.htm

From:                              traveladvertisinggroup@gmail.com on behalf of 
Donna Wright [donna.wright@traveladvertisinggroup.com]
Sent:                               Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:22 PM
To:                                   Cindy Breves
Subject:                          TravelerFun Multi-Channel Lead Campaign 2014
Attachments:                 2014 TravelerFun Media Kit.pdf

 
Hi Cindy,
 
Travel Advertising Group has done it again in putting together a multi-channel approach in advertising to reach a broad range of 
consumers with digital (www.TravelerFun.com), with TAG-Connect email marketing, and of course our standard print publication; 
Spring Vacation Guide which has been rebranded as TravelerFun Vacation Guide
 
With a restructure in circulation of our select regions we are proud to be able to offer this multi-channel approach at a very 
affordable price.
I've attached our 2014 media kit for your review and I will follow up with a phone call to find out when would be a good time to 
discuss and answer any questions you have.
 
Sincerely,
 
--  
Donna Wright
515-664-0351
 
Travel Advertising Group
1011 Locust Street, 312 
Des Moines, IA 50309
www.TravelerFun.com
www.TravelAdvertisingGroup.com

file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/...ravelerFun%20Multi-Channel%20Lead%20Campaign%202014.htm [4/15/2013 8:59:37 AM]

http://www.travelerfun.com/
http://www.travelerfun.com/
http://www.traveladvertisinggroup.com/


MULTI-CHANNEL MArkETINg

Visit TravelAdvertisingGroup.com or email info@TravelAdvertisingGroup.com for more information

The TravelerFun Lead 
Campaign promotes 
your destination to 
thousands of travelers.
Advertisers can select from 6 regional Vacation Guides with over 2.4 million total 
circulation to reach their target market. The Vacation guide drives viewers online to 
TravelerFun.com, or the advertiser's own website, which generates advertiser leads. 

Leads generated through the TravelerFun Lead Campaign opt-
in for email communications from advertisers. TAG-Connect 
email marketing allows advertisers to promote events, travel 
highlights and engage travelers how they want to be contacted. 

All email marketing activities are tracked and reported to 
provide you with valuable consumer interest information.

Along with print advertising, destinations 
receive 12 months of digital advertising on 
TravelerFun.com. Consumers order information 
directly from advertisers, download visitor 
guides or click through to destination websites. 

TrAVeLerFun.Com Ad inCLudes:
 6 photos, 1 YouTube Video
 Digital Brochure Hosting
 Up to 10 attraction ads
 Unlimited content updates
 Blog Postings

All leads received from print and online ad 
are sent in a weekly email lead report. 

Lead Campaign

VACATion
Guide

TrAVeLer
Fun.Com

TAG
ConneCT

TravelerFun



DeaDlines, Coverage & rates

  NORTH  
WEST

Washington
oregon

Montana
idaho 

Wyoming

  FOuR  
CORNERS

Utah
Colorado
arizona

new Mexico

  GREaT  
PlaiNS

Minnesota
iowa

Missouri
Kansas

nebraska
south Dakota
north Dakota

  GREaT  
lakES

Wisconsin
Michigan

illinois
indiana

ohio

  SOuTH  
CENTRal

oklahoma
texas 

arkansas
louisiana

 aPPalaCHia

West virginia
virginia

north Carolina 
tennessee
Kentucky

COVERaGE

Visit Travel Advertising Group.com for more information

Dan Jansen

Director
(515) 306-5700

dan.jansen@traveladvertisinggroup.com 

Victoria Ahn

Regional Sales Manager
(515) 528-5434

victoria.ahn@traveladvertisinggroup.com 

Bryce Sprosty

Regional Sales Manager
(515) 528- 6940

bryce.sprosty@traveladvertisinggroup.com 

RaTES
ad SizE dimENSiONS NET RaTE

1/16 page 2.23" w x 1.6775" h $956

1/8 page 2.23" w x 3.9525" h $1,880

1/4 page: 4.63" w x 3.9525" h $3,680

1/2 page: 4.63" w x 8.5025" h $7,200

Full page: 9.43" w x 8.5025" h $14,144

1/2
page

1/4
page

1/8
page

1/16 
page

1/16 
page

dEadliNES

SPaCE 
RESERVaTiON

February 4,
2014

PRiNT 
maTERialS

February 11,
2014

ONliNE 
maTERialS

March 4,
2014

CamPaiGN
lauNCHES

late March
/ april tBD

RaTES BElOW iNCludE:
 Vacation Guide Print Ad
 12 months Online Advertising
 TAG-Connect Email
 Customised Social Media campaign
 Weekly Lead Report

400,000
CirCUlation
PER REGION

lead CampaignTravelerFun



file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW%20Hello%20From%20KEZI%209.txt

From:   Lorna Davis [lorna@newportchamber.org]
Sent:   Tuesday, April 09, 2013 10:14 AM
To:     Cindy Breves
Subject:        FW: Hello From KEZI 9

Hi Cindy, this is for DNC, it can either forward or be part of the meeting 
packet.
Thanks!
Lorna

-----Original Message-----
From: Randy Joss [mailto:rjoss@cmc.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 9:59 AM
To: Lorna Davis
Subject: Hello From KEZI 9

Good Morning Lorna,
Hope all is going well.   I wanted to let you know that we are off and 
running well.
I put in even more bonus this time along with the paid schedule.  I even got 
you into Dancing with the Stars and Splash. I will continue to get additional 
runs where I can.

Thanks again.
Randy
541-228-7267 cell
rjoss@cmc.net

Today you are running at the following times:
KEZI 9
629am  KEZI 9 Morning News
644am  KEZI 9 Morning News
958am  Live with Kelly & Michael into The View 1159am Rachael Ray 1230pm  The 
Chew
219pm   Judge Joe Brown
728pm   Extra

KEZI 9+
919am
936am

file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW%20Hello%20From%20KEZI%209.txt (1 of 2) [4/15/2013 8:59:37 AM]



file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW%20Hello%20From%20KEZI%209.txt

1114am
1150am
1214pm
1254pm
153pm
220pm
235pm
323pm
420pm
713pm Entertainment Tonight
745pm The Insider
819pm
905pm

file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW%20Hello%20From%20KEZI%209.txt (2 of 2) [4/15/2013 8:59:37 AM]


	AGENDA-4-18-13
	Minutes-3-21-13
	Tourism Marketing Grant App.-Symphony
	FW Discover Newport - Lloyd Center Ice Rink Domination...
	Local Disk
	file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW%20Discover%20Newport%20-%20Lloyd%20Center%20Ice%20Rink%20Domination....htm


	Discover Newport
	FW_ DESTINATION WASHINGTON
	Yearbook One Sheeter 2013
	Newport13 CBS
	Newport13.14 CBS
	newport13.14prod CBS
	newport13prod CBS
	TravelerFun Multi-Channel Lead Campaign 2014
	Local Disk
	file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/TravelerFun%20Multi-Channel%20Lead%20Campaign%202014.htm


	2014 TravelerFun Media Kit
	FW Hello From KEZI 9
	Local Disk
	file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW%20Hello%20From%20KEZI%209.txt





